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Chairman’s Statement
FERE

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Inspur International
Limited (the “Company”), | would like to present the financial
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

During the year under review, turnover was HK$1,163,170,000
(2015: HK$971,659,000), representing an increase of
approximately 19.71% (or 27.53% based on fixed currency
basis) as compared with last year. Profit attributable to
shareholders from continuing operations and discontinued
operations was approximately HK$59,893,000 (2015:
HK$6,994,000), being 8.56 times of profit of last year. In
2016, there was no profit from discontinued operations of the
Company. The main business achieved profit benefiting from
year-on-year increase of 27.53% in its income. Meanwhile,
rental income from investment properties recorded significant
growth and the changes from fair valuation recorded positive
growth. Net profit attributable to shareholders from continuing
operations was approximately HK$59,893,000 (2015: loss of
approximately HK$15,902,000).

Basic and diluted earnings per share from continuing operations
and discontinued operations were HK6.64 cents and HK6.63
cents (2015: HKO0.78 cents), respectively. Basic and diluted
earnings per share from continuing operations were HK6.64
cents and HK6.63 cents (2015: loss of HK1.76 cents),
respectively.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

In 2016, despite unoptimistic domestic and international
economic situation, the Company conformed to the trend of
Internet + and fully implemented the “data-centric” strategy to
establish a wisdom enterprise of “interconnection, refinement
and intelligence”. The Company took the lead in digital
transformation and management accounting reform, and
achieved positive results. Over the past year, the Company
maintained high double-digit growth in software income, gross
profit and other aspects, and further enhanced the Company’s
market influence and competitiveness. While increasing
investments in research and development and marketing, the
Company further controlled back-office operating expenses,
which also achieved initial results. In the future, the Company
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will further implement its own digital transformation, fully
achieve the main product transition to the cloud operation and
achieve transformation from management of projects to the
operation of products and services, so as to further enhance the
Company's operating efficiency and create better returns for
shareholders.

In 2017, the Company will continue to implement aggressive
market expansion strategies, allocate resources to key areas for
sales scale breakthrough, while focusing on development of
direct marketing channels and launching specialized channel
operating products, with an aim to make up the Company’s
marketing deficiency. For product research and development,
the dedicated excellent research and development team will
create a diamond platform to facilitate transition to the cloud
operation. The management accounting and digital features
will be further integrated into the core products to optimize
the user experience. An application platform composed of both
private cloud and public cloud for enterprises will be created
to vigorously develop the cloud services business with focus on
cloud accounting, HCM Cloud and e-procurement. With new
round of state-owned enterprise reform and reorganization
between enterprises, as well as popularity of big data and
mobile applications, it is expected that these will further
stimulate the informatization needs of senior decision-makers
of enterprises. We expect the overall software and services
will maintain steady growth. The Company will unswervingly
transform itself towards enterprise cloud computing products
and service provider, striving to gain better returns for
shareholders.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to take this
opportunity to extend my sincere gratitude to our shareholders
for their continuous support. | would also like to thank the
entire staff for their valuable contribution to the Group during
the past year.

Wang Xingshan
Chairman
Hong Kong, 27 March 2017
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEENRRE DN

FINANCIAL REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue of
the Group from continuing operations recorded an increase
of approximately 19.71% as compared with last year, gross
profit of the Group from continuing operations recorded an
increase of approximately 17.09% as compared with last year.
Profit attributable to owners of the Company during the year
was approximately HK$59,893,000 from continuing operations
increased by approximately 756.35% as compared with last
year.

(1) Revenue from continuing operations

The Group recorded a revenue of HK$1,163,170,000
(2015: HK$971,659,000) representing an increase of
19.71% as compared with last year. The revenue of
software development and solution for the year was
HK$828,839,000 (2015: HK$695,036,000), representing
an increase of 19.25% as compared with last year; On
the other hand, the software outsourcing business was
HK$334,331,000 (2015: HK$276,623,000), representing
a increase of 20.86% as compared with last year. The
revenue of software development and solution includes:
the revenue of sales of IT peripherals and software
were HK$201,732,000 (2015: HK$219,509,000),
representing an decrease of 8% as compared with last
year and the revenue from self-developed software was
HK$627,107,000 (2015: HK$475,527,000), was recorded
an increase of 31.88% as compared with last year.

(2) Gross profit from continuing operations

Gross profit of the Group was HK$342,161,000 for the
year (2015: HK$292,229,000), representing an increase
of 17.09% as compared with last year. The Group’s
consolidated gross profit margin was 29.42 % (2015:
30.08%) for the year slightly decreased 0.66%. The year-
to-year decrease in gross profit margin was mainly due to
fierce competition in the software development industry.
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3)

(4)

Management Discussion and Analysis

Selling and distribution expenses and
administrative expenses from continuing
operations

During the year, selling and distribution expenses and
administrative expenses amounted to HK$460,006,000
(2015: HK$440,291,000), representing an increase of
4.48% as compared with last year. The increase was
mainly due to the increase in marketing expenses. In
particular, the overall staff cost of the Group increased.

Other incomes and other gains and losses
from continuing operations

During the year, the other incomes and other gains and
losses amounted HK$155,743,000 (2015: HK$97,557,000)
recorded increase of 59.64% as compared with last
year mainly due to: 1) VAT refund from software
development sale amounted HK$61,350,000 representing
22.75% increase compared with the last year (2015:
HK$49,979,000); 2) Rental income from investment
property recorded HK$32,487,000 representing
750.22% increase compared with same income of
2015 (2015:HK$3,821,000); and 3) the amount of
HK$31,407,000 of government subsidies and grants was
received and recognised as income in current year (2015:
HK$3,442,000).
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! Management Discussion and Analysis
EEBNWR DN

(5) Profit attributable to owners of the

Company

Net profit attributable to owners of the Company for
the year was approximately HK$59,893,000 (2015:
HK$6,994,000), representing a significant improvement
as compared with last year due to: 1) main business
developing well and achieving profit and 2) rental income
from investment properties and the changes from fair
valuation of investment property recorded positive growth.

The Company incurred profit from continuing operations
was approximately HK$60,574,000 (2015: loss
HK$17,529,000) in 2016 mainly because: (1) Despite the
fierce market competition, our management software
business keep growing. The growth rate of revenue
is much faster than the rate of expenses, which leads
our business turning around and making profit. (2) Our
rental income from investment properties for current
year recorded HK$32,487,000 representing 750.22%
growth compared with 2015 (2015:HK$3,821,000) and
changes in fair valuation of investment properties was
HK$20,677,000 (2015: HK$2,168,000).

Basic earnings per share were HK6.64 cents (2015: HK0.78
cents) and diluted earnings per share were HK6.63 cents
(2015: HKO0.78 cents) from continuing operations and
discontinued operations. Basic earnings per share were
HK6.64 cents (2015: loss of HK1.76 cents) and diluted
earing per share were HK6.63 cents (2015: loss of HK1.76
cents) from continuing operations.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

(6) Financial resources and liquidity

As at 31 December 2016, equity attributable to owners
of the Company amounted to HK$1,734,331,000
(at 31 December 2015: HK$1,789,587,000). Current
assets amounted to HK$1,552,106,000, of which
HK$852,975,000 was bank deposits and cash balance
which were mainly denominated in Renminbi.

Current liabilities, including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses amounted to
HK$868,729,000. The Group's current assets were around
1.79 times over its current liabilities (31 December 2015:
1.84 times).

As at 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015, the
Group had no bank borrowings.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All of the Group's purchase and sales are mainly denominated in
United States Dollars and Renminbi. The Group has not used any
derivative instrument to hedge against its currency exposures.
The Directors believe that with its sound financial position, the
Group is able to meet its foreign exchange liabilities as and
when they become due.

CAPTIAL STRUCTURE

The Group finances its operations mainly from shareholder
equity, internal generated funds and operation results in current
year.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEENRRE DN

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 31 December 2016, the Group employed 3,408 employees
(2015: 3,208).

Total employee remuneration, including directors’ remuneration
and mandatory provident fund contributions of continuing
operations, amounted to approximately HK$637,664,000 (2015:
approximately HK$549,521,000).

According to a comprehensive remuneration policy, which was
formulated by the Group and reviewed by the management,
employees are remunerated based on their performance and
experience. On top of basic salaries, discretionary bonus and
share options may be granted to eligible employees with
reference to the Group's and the employee’s performance.
In addition, the Group provides mandatory provident fund,
medical and insurance schemes for employees. The Group also
offers continuous education and training programmes to the
management and other employees to enhance their skills and
knowledge.

On 16 July 2015, 40 million options granted under 2008 Share
Option Scheme to our senior management and employees to
encourage our staff create and share value with shareholders.

On 13 May 2016, 30 million options granted under 2008 Share
Option Scheme to our senior management and employees to
encourage our staff create and share value with shareholders.

By the end of year, 43,020,000 options were vested but not
exercised.

CHARGES ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2016, bank deposits approximately
HK$18,449,000 of the Group’s was pledged (31 December
2015: approximately HK$14,994,000).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the reporting period, the Group conformed to the trend
of Internet + and fully implemented the “data-centric” strategy
to establish a wisdom enterprise of “interconnection, refinement
and intelligence”. By use of technologies as cloud computing,
big data, Internet of Things and mobile internet, etc., we have
accelerated the transition from software and service to cloud
technology with inheritance and innovation, striving to become
a leading manufacturer of enterprise management software and
cloud services in China.

The Group has launched the new generation of ERP to the
market, providing solutions for finance sharing, treasury
and finance management, supply chain and e-procurement,
intelligent manufacturing, HCM, enterprises’ big data and
other areas. The pragmatic ERP cloud transformation strategy
has been widely recognized in the industry. On the theme of
“Internet+Enterprise” Win in the Digital Transformation” as the
theme, such national itinerant exhibitions have been held in 16
cities including Jinan, Beijing, etc., by which a lot of enterprise
clients were attracted. The Group continued targeting at cloud
products, solutions and services for large-scale enterprises and
application models of hybrid cloud; more than 80 promotion
activities have been held in many provinces and cities, revolving
SOE reform, replacement of business tax with value-added tax,
tax administration, HCM regional symposium etc. In the annual
meeting of IT Market China held in March 2017, INSPUR’s
Intelligent Manufacturing Solution was awarded as “the Best
Solution in 2016". Moreover, the INSPUR's finance sharing
service software, treasury and finance management software
and HCM Cloud were awarded as “Innovative Products in
2016".
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEBNWR DN

MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE AND
RELEVANT SERVICES

Cloud Services

In this year, following the trend of industrial development,
the Company continued adhering to the “professional
leadership strategy” to focus on the deployed cloud service
fields, increase the investments in R&D and speed up the
development. We have obtained great achievements in
cloud accounting, human resources and coordination
cloud, as well as procurement cloud and other aspects.

With upgrading of electronic invoice and value added
tax invoice and implementation of the replacement of
business tax with value-added tax, the financial software
of small and micro enterprises are facing upgrading and
updating; it has become a tendency that the operation
and management of small and micro enterprises should
be improved through informatization such as cloud
computing, big data, mobile internet etc. Through
independent R&D and establishment of independent
operating entities, the Company focused on promoting
the cloud service to small and micro enterprises. INSPUR's
cloud accounting has attracted users’ attention and got
their recognition since its launching in November 2016.
The company held the Opening Ceremony for Cloud
Accounting News Conference and Intelligent Actions
on the theme of “ASSESS INSPUR'S CLOUD & MAKE
THE ACCOUNTING BECOME EARSIER” in March 2017.
In the future, the Company will further develop new
products to take its advantages to be more efficient,
professional and convenient, which will help enterprises
to realize the integration and intelligence of “bills, finance
and tax”, establish a connection between small and
micro enterprises and professional service organization,
and enhance management upgrading. Meanwhile,
the Company will actively cooperate with government
departments to participate in and drive double engines
of entrepreneurship and innovation in order to develop
the potential of small and micro enterprises and cloud
accounting of INSPUR.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company further expands the HCM Cloud’s
application scenarios and enhances product experience,
focusing on providing professional solutions on human
resources cloud services for large and medium-sized
enterprises. On the basis of continuous optimization of
experience of original control, personnel, remuneration
and other application scenarios, the in-group enterprises-
oriented human resources sharing service solutions
have been released, which have beenwidely used by
typical customers, for instance, Aluminum Corporation
of China Limited., Shenzhen Metro, SHANGHAI BA-SHI
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION (GROUP) CO., LTD., China
Energy Engineering Corporation Limited, and Guangzhou
Shengshi Changyun Co., Ltd., etc. In the future, the
Company will further accelerate marketing operations,
closely take the market hot area and sound management
model and enhance the customer experience in both
enterprise end and personal end, and further improve the
user application quality and expand the user scale.

During this year, e-procurement cloud has been
improving with the released standard version iGov5.0,
which functionality and stability were further enhanced
to support a variety of cloud deployment methods.
Now, it has been expanded to electronic supermarket
from searching for the source with full coverage of
procurement models. E-procurement cloud has been
used in China Railway Construction Engineering Group,
Shanghai Construction Group, Changchun Yatai, Tianjin
Construction Engineering Group (Holding) Co., Ltd. and
other users from construction industry, and become the
top brand of e-procurement in the construction industry.
Meanwhile, it also got customers’ recognition and was
actively used in the manufacturing industry. In the future,
the Company will continue to accelerate the development
of next-generation products and expand the application
areas of procurement cloud and promote to more
industries by using the latest technologies.
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Software and Data Service Industry

To cope with the challenges of the integration of Internet
+ and traditional enterprises, INSPUR has launched the
“data service” centric hybrid cloud solutions to promote
internet-based enterprise by focusing on the operating
characteristics of intelligent manufacturing, pharmacy,
construction, grain depot, mining, transportation and
other industries. Meanwhile, INSPUR further strengthened
the product advantages in group management and
control, finance sharing and other fields, and promote
innovation of large business group.

During the reporting period, the Company further
integrated R&D resources to optimize its core products.
The Company’s finance sharing products have been
further strengthened on the integration of capital, tax
and business. We have established the largest finance
sharing center in China for a typical customer—China
Communications Construction. With respect to the funds
management products, Finance Company Professional
and Automobile Financial Professional have been released
to constitute a large treasury solution with the funds
management products of the Group. In the applications
of enterprise big data, the Company has realized WEB-
based and newly increased large-size screen DashBoard
in terms of the demand of accurate management
and manifestation of enterprise strength externally of
customers of the Group, which have further increased
the capacity of visualization and broken through the
ability of data of Internet of Things from collection to
exhibition. Tax management products add new modules
and functions based on changes in regulations. The
Company continued to enhance the core module of ERP
and re-plan the product development path map, and even
increase the internationalization and cloud optimization
of financial management of GS products and improve
the use experience of internet of users. A new version
of GSP was released to respond to market integration of
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Management Discussion and Analysis

business processes, unification of organizational model
and other requirements. Taking the opportunity of
upgrading of information of national food industry, the
Company provided integrated solutions of intelligent grain
products based on the Internet of Things and offered
informatization integration services with respect to the
grain competent departments and different scale of grain
depot of large, middle-size, small and micro enterprises.
The Company insisted on self-dependent innovation
and enhanced the independent R&D of core technology
and applied Internet of Things and other technologies
to combine with the grain business to improve the
intelligent level of solutions. Intelligent grain depot
program has been applied in more than seven hundred
grain depots nationwide; the One Card Grain Procurement
and Marketing System based on INSPUR's procurement
management software for grain enterprises has been
extensively applied in Heilongjiang, Jilin, Liaoning, Inner
Mongolia, Anhui, Jiangsu, Jiangxi and other provinces
with good effect. With a deep understanding on the
grain industry and the Internet of Things technology, the
Company has maintained the leading market share in the
field of grain information.

In terms of the implementation and delivery, the Company
abided by the ideology of “customer orientated” and
maintained the reputation of products and services by
virtue of improving customer satisfaction through various
measures. In order to further improve the efficiency of
implementation and delivery, the Company continued
strengthening the delivery management through the
establishment of headquarters delivery center and
regional delivery center in the hope that we can carry
out transregional scheduling of resources. By virtue of
training and case discussion to the delivery personnel, the
Company continued implementing the project contract
responsibility system and arousing the enthusiasm of
the implementation of personnel through guidance and
increase of implementation tools and other methods, so
as to ensure successful acceptance of large projects of the
Company.
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SOFTWARE OUTSOURCING BUSINESS

During the report period, the Group has maintained a
close relationship with Microsoft, FITEC, Aspire, Shandong
Unicom and other strategic customers to expand new
business. The software outsourcing business has been put
forward to transform to products, platforms, cloud and
big data, and an intelligent business process management
platform (iBPM) and artificial intelligence analysis services
(aiAnalytics) and other products have been forged as well.
We continued cooperating with strategic customers deeply
and expanded overseas markets, such as Japan, North
America etc. Such new customers as China Telecom,
General Administration of Customs, LINK, Haier, Hisense,
NEC and other customers have joined us as well. We have
been continuing exploiting new business opportunities
in European and American market; the Company has
won the bid and entered into agreement with Microsoft
in connection with Office products test projects that
last for three years and cover various core products;
finally, we obtained the orders of the first cooperation
manufacturer of Microsoft QBE Managed Services. We
have successfully registered as the service provider of City
of Seattle and City of Bellevue IT and provided automated
testing services based on the products of TeraData. Inspur
Worldwide Services Ltd., as a subsidiary of the Group, was
jointly affirmed as “Leading Enterprise of China’s Service
Outsourcing Industry” by the Ministry of Commerce, IDC
and Gartner and selected as “Top One Hundred Enterprises
of Global Service Outsourcing” of IAOP, and now has
joined in the Zhongguancun Big Data Industry Alliance.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS PLAN

In 2017, the Company will continue to implement the “data-
centric” strategy. By focusing on industrial core products,
it will implement aggressive market expansion strategies to
strengthen the expansion of distribution channels, enlarge
the sales teams in primary provinces and regions, carry out
our named client system, and offer industrial data service. The
Company will accelerate the promotion of the cloud purchase-
sell-stock management system and cloud ERP for mid-and-
small enterprises and make breakthroughs in the medium,
small and micro-sized enterprises to become a leading and
professional cloud service provider in internet finance and
taxation in China. By increasing investments on platform R&D
and international cooperation etc., the Company will have
more comprehensive solutions for enterprises cloud services
and improve its competitiveness. In addition, it will realize the
goal of “comprehensive cloud of traditional software business”
and “great-leap-forward development of cloud services” and
become the “wind indicator” and “enabler” leading the digital
transformation of China’s enterprises.
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DIRECTORS

Mr. Wang Xingshan, aged 52, is the chairman of the Board and
the chief executive officer ("CEQ"), expert in special government
grants from the State Council, Taishan Scholar (FELLZ%), a
management accounting advisor of the Ministry of Finance
and a member of management accounting leader think-tank in
North Asia (JLEeE IR @ ET<EME &E). Mr. Wang graduated in
Xian Jiaotong University with a Master degree in computer and
maths sciences in 1987. In early 1990, Mr. Wang as a visiting
scholar conducted research relating to corporate management
and software engineering in the Japan Productivity Center. Mr.
Wang had worked in several departments of Inspur Group. Mr.
Wang has attained over 30 years’ experience in the operation
and management of the IT industry in China, particularly in the
field of software and IT service, and has been devoted to the
innovation of ERP technology and innovation of management,
which has led the Company to move towards its transformation
to the leading cloud service provider in China. As a result of
his outstanding achievement, he has been granted various
awards of which have been awarded by the State and provincial
governments, such as the “Top Ten Software Industry Leader of
China”, “China Management Institute Award” and “Young and
Middle-Aged Expert of Outstanding Contribution of Shandong
Province”.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. Jin Xiaozhou, Joe, aged 55, has obtained a bachelor degree
in Space Physics at the Peking University, a master degree in
Electrical Engineering at the Institute of Electronics, Chinese
Academy of Sciences (F & £} 2 [y & F 2 fiff 3T F7), a master
degree in Electronics, Computer and Systematic Engineering
at the Boston University. He is currently a general manager of
Langchao Worldwide Services Limited CREtHEHRFEHR A R))
(“Langchao”), a subsidiary of the Company and is in charge of
the Company’s international outsourcing business. In past years,
Mr. Jin had served as the architect, research and development
director, principal architect and technical director, etc. at Nets
Inc., Fidelity Investment (& =% ), Thomson Financial Services
(Z W AR-3 % %S B ¢ @Ak % 2 F) and ONEWORLD Software
Solutions. In 2000, Mr. Jin founded DoubleBridge Technologies,
Inc., in America and served as one of the founder partners
and as vice chief operating officer. He had also served as the
president of It iBE T BFR A 7] and as a managing director
of DoubleBridge (Hong Kong). Mr. Jin has 30 years of relevant
experiences in the I.T. business sector, principally in charge
of risk investment, designing and planning, and managing
development.

Mr. Dong Hailong, aged 39, a non-executive Director, Mr. Dong
graduated from Southwest Jiaotong University with a Bachelor
degree in Telecommunication Engineering in 1999. Mr. Dong
joined the Company in 2002.

Mr. Samuel Y. Shen, aged 52, a non-executive Director, holds
a Master’s degree in Computer Science from University of
California, Santa Barbara. Currently Mr. Shen is the chief
operation officer of Microsoft Asia-Pacific Research and
Development Group. As the senior leader of Microsoft in the
region, Mr. Shen is in charge of the strategy and direction for
Microsoft global development in Asia Pacific. Additionally, he
oversees Microsoft Cloud related development and deployment
in China as well as manages the joint-development ecosystem
efforts. Mr. Shen has a solid technical background and rich
experience in business operation and management.
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Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis, aged 58, an independent non-
executive Director,graduated from University of Toronto,
Canada in 1981 with bachelor’s degree in arts majoring in
economics and commerce and has obtained a master of
business administration degree from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong in 1987. He has over 20 years of banking,
investment, corporate finance and securities dealing experience
gained by working as a senior executive in a number of listed
local and PRC financial services companies. Mr. Wong is also an
independent non-executive director of two companies listed on
the Main Board of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

Ms. Zhang Ruijun, aged 55, an independent non-executive
Director, graduated from the School of Business of Renmin
University of China with a Ph.D degree in management
studies in 2002. Ms. Zhang is currently a Professor of Finance
and a Ph.D supervisor in the School of Business of Renmin
University of China, and she is engaged in research on IT and
Management Integrations of Enterprise Group Control Strategy,
Enterprise Group Fund Management and Financial Resources,
and Enterprise Risk Management. Several research papers of
Ms. Zhang have been published in academic journals in PRC
during the recent years, such as Management World (& 32 tf
FL)), Accounting Research ({(& &t ff 3¢ )), China Soft Science
(7 B # R} 2 )), Finance & Accounting (& 7 B2 & 5t ), and
Economic Theory and Business Management (4575 3% am EL 4575
EIE)). Ms. Zhang is also an independent nonexecutive director
of a company listed on the Stock Exchange of shenzhen.
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

Mr. Ding Xianggian, age 55, is currently a supervisor of
doctorate degree and a chief manager at the Ocean University
of China (% B )& ¥ KX £). Mr. Ding had previously worked as
chief manager of the CAD and Multi-media Research Centre*
(CADE2 % 7% B8 #ff 3t & .0)) and the Information Engineering
Centre* (£ B I %2 & ) at the Ocean University of China,
chief manager of academic committee of the Qingdao Internet
of Things Association (E &M W B H e B2MEZ S €), head
of Qingdao Manufacturing Industry Informatization Expert
Panel* (B &M EEFEE B(LEZKA), expert for informatization
of Qingdao Development Reform Committee* (F & ™ %
%), Qingdao Technology Bureau* (& & ™ £ % /&), Qingdao
Economic Information Committee* (5 & ™ £ {3 &) etc. Mr.
Ding focuses his research on areas such as software engineering
and artificial intelligence, etc. Mr. Ding is very experienced in
the area of entrepreneurial informatization service and modern
service industry technology. At the same time, Mr. Ding is also
an expert of the Key Technology Research and Development
Program of the Twelfth Five-Year Expert Panel* (“+ = # "%}
B BEFERRRBERLLEBERAE) and a member of
the Informatization of Advanced Manufacturing in Technology
Expert Panel* (BRI Z"+ — A" HEXEFE BB IRELR
B8 = X #). He had held and participated in over 50 national
and provmaal lectures, participated in over 30 informatization
building projects in large enterprises and has received and
obtained 9 provincial technology award and 21 national patent
rights. Mr. Ding has also published over 60 academic articles of
relevant areas and 3 monographs.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Chan Wing, aged 46, company secretary of the Company.
She is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants respectively. Prior to joining our company, Ms.
Chan served as a company secretary, authorized representative,
qualified accountant, chief financial officer and director of a
company listing on the main board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. Zoubo, aged 38, is the chief financial controller, authorised
representative and joint company secretary. Mr. Zou was
graduated from Huazhong University of Science and Technology
with a bachelor degree in management and law in 2001. Mr.
Zou joined the Group in 2006.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Board believes that good corporate governance practices
are essential for effective management and enhancement of
shareholders’ value and investors’ confidence.

The Company has taken a proactive approach in strengthening
corporate governance practices, increasing transparency and
sustaining accountability to shareholders through effective
internal control.

THE BOARD

The Company has adopted and complied with the principles set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code") contained in Appendix 14 (for Main Board) of the Listing
Rules. In the opinion of the Board, the Company has complied
with all the code provision set out in the CG Code throughout
the year ended 31 December 2016 with the exception of:
(@) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (the “CEQ") should be
separated and should not be performed by the same individual.
Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. This structure does not comply with code provision
A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board considers that vesting the
roles of Chairman and CEO in the same person facilitates the
execution of the Company’s business strategies and maximizes
the effectiveness of its operation. (b) Under code provision A.6.7
of the CG Code, independent non-executive directors and other
non-executive directors should also attend general meetings and
develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.
Partial Directors were unable to attend the annual general
meeting as they were obliged to be away for business trips. The
Company will improve its meeting scheduling.

The Board will continue to enhance the corporate governance
standards and practices of the Company as benefiting the
conduct and growth of its business and to regularly review
such standards and practices to ensure that they comply with
statutory and professional standards and align with the latest
developments. The key corporate governance principles and
practices are as follows:
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The Board is responsible for establishing policies, strategies and
plans, providing leadership in creating value and overseeing the
Company's financial performance, evaluating the performance
of management on behalf of the shareholders. Directors are
charged with the task of promoting the success of the Company
and making the best interest of the Company. The day-to-day
management, administration and operation of the Company
are in charge by the executive directors and senior management
under the leadership of the Chief Executive Officer. The
Board has also delegated various responsibilities to the Board
Committees. Further details of these committees are set out in
this report.

The Board meets and discusses on regular basis when required
on the activities and development in the business of the Group.
During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
held four meetings. The attendance of the directors at the board
meetings are as follows:

Directors” attendance at Board meetings

Number of
Directors attendance
Mr. Wang Xingshan 4/4
Mr. Jin Xiaozhou, Joe 4/4
Mr. Samuel Y Shen 2/4
Mr. Dong Hailong 4/4
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis 4/4
Ms. Zhang Ruijun 4/4
Mr. Ding Xianggian 3/4

Board Minutes are kept by the Company Secretary of the
Company and are sent to the Directors for records and are open
for inspection by the Directors.

Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well
as the advice and services of the Company Secretary and senior
management, with a view to ensuring compliance with Board
procedures and all applicable laws and regulations. Any director
may request independent professional advice in appreciate
circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon reasonable
request made to the Board.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
(IICEOII)

Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and CEO of the
Company. He has executive responsibilities and provides
leadership to the Board so that the Board works effectively and
discharges its responsibilities and that all key and appropriate
issues are discussed by the Board in a timely manner. Also,he
is daily operational decisions and performance of management
of the Group. The Board also comprises Independent Non-
Executive Directors who bring strong independent judgment,
knowledge and experience to the Board. As noted below, all
the Audit Committee members are Independent Non-Executive
Directors. This structure is to ensure a sufficient balance of
power and authority in place within the Group.

BOARD COMPOSITION

Now the Board comprises two Executive Directors, being Mr.
Wang Xingshan and Mr. Jin Xiaozhou,Joe and Non-Executive
Director Mr. Dong Hailong and Samuel Y Shen and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors, being Ms. Zhang Ruijun -
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis and Mr. Ding Xianggian.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationships with each other. Such balanced
board composition is formed to ensure strong independence
exists across the Board. The biographies of the Directors are set
out in Directors and Senior Management Profile section to the
annual report, which demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise,
experience and qualifications.

The Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from the three Independent Non-Executive
Directors in accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Main Board
Listing Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and
concluded that all the Independent Non-Executive Directors are
independent within the definition of the Listing Rules.
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APPOINTMENTS, RE-ELECTION AND REMOVAL

The Board has established a Nomination Committee (the “NC").
The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Wang
Xing Shan, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors,
Ms. Zhang Ruijun and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis with effect of
1 April 2014. The primary purpose of the NC is to review the
structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge
and experiences) of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed
changes. The Committee identified suitable individual qualified
to become board members and makes recommendation to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or reappointment of directors if necessary, in particular,
candidates who can add value to the management through
their contributions in the relevant strategic business areas and
which appointments will result on the constitution of strong and
diverse Board.

The procedure and process of appointment, re-election and
removal of director are laid down in the Company’s Articles
of Association (the “Articles of Association”). According to the
Articles of Association, all directors of the Company are subject
to retirement by rotation at least once every three years and at
each annual general meeting, one third of the Directors for the
time being shall retire from office for rotation. Besides, any new
director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy or as an
addition to the existing Board shall submit himself/herself for re-
election by shareholders at the next following annual general
meeting.

The meetings of the NC was held one during the year.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

Every newly appointed director is ensured to have a proper
understanding of the operations and business of the Group and
that he is fully aware of his responsibilities under statute and
common law, the Listing Rules, applicable legal requirements
and other regulatory requirements and the business and
governance policies of the issuer. The Directors are continually
updated with legal and regulatory developments, business and
market changes and the strategic development of the Group to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.
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The Independent Non-Executive Directors take an active role in
board meetings, contribute to the development of strategies
and policies and make sound judgment on issues of strategy,
policy, performance, accountability, resources, key appointments
and standard of conduct. They will take lead where potential
conflicts of interests arise. They are also members of various
board committees and scrutinize the overall performance of the
Group in achieving agreed corporate goals and objectives, and
monitoring the reporting of performance.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own
code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the requirement set
out under the Model Code throughout the period ended 31
December 2016.

SUPPLY OF AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION

In respect of regular board meetings, an agenda and the
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all Directors
at least 3 days before the intended date of a meeting. Board
papers are circulated to the Directors to ensure they have
adequate information before the meeting for the ad hoc
projects.

The Management has the obligation to supply the Board
and its committees with adequate information in a timely
manner to enable it to make informed decisions. Where any
director requires more information than is volunteered by the
Management, each director has separate and independent
access to the issuer’s senior management to make further
enquires if necessary.

All Directors are entitled to have unlimited access to the board
papers and relevant materials. Such information is prepared
to enable the Board to make an informed decision on matters
placed before it.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Company established a remuneration committee.

The committee consists of one Executive Director, Mr. Wang
Xing Shan, with two Independent Non-Executive Directors, Ms.
Zhang Ruijun and Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis with effect of 1
April 2014.

The principal duties of the remuneration committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the policy and structure for
the remuneration of the Directors and senior management,
and to consider and approve remuneration for the directors
and senior management by reference to corporate goals and
objectives. The committee shall meet at least once a year if
necessary. The meetings of the remuneration committee was
held one during the year

RESPONSIBILITIES, ACCOUNTABILITIES
AND CONTRIBUTIONS OF THE BOARD AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board, led by the Chairman, is responsible for leadership
and control of the Company and oversees the Group's
businesses, strategic decisions and performance. The Board
has delegated to the senior management the authority and
responsibility for the day-to-day management and operation
of the Group. In addition, the Board has established Board
committees and has delegated to these Board committees
various authority and duties set out in their respective terms of
reference. All Directors have carried out their duties in good
faith, in compliance with applicable laws and regulations and in
the interests of the Company and its shareholders at all times.

The Board reserves for its decision on all major matters of the
Company, including approval and monitoring of all policy
matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal control and risk
management systems, material transactions (in particular those
that may involve conflict of interests), financial information,
appointment of directors and other significant financial and
operational matters.
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The Board has delegated a schedule of responsibilities to the
senior management of the Company. These responsibilities
include implementing decisions of the Board, directing and
coordinating day-to-day operation and management of the
Company in accordance with the management strategies and
plans approved by the Board, formulating and monitoring the
operating and production plans and budgets, and supervising
and monitoring the control system.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The principal role and function of the Audit Committee are
amongst others to (i) review the financial statements and
reports and consider any significant or unusual items raised by
the staff responsible for the accounting and financial reporting
function or external auditor before submission to the Board; (ii)
review the relationship with the external auditor by reference
to the work performed by the auditor, their fees and terms
of engagement, and make recommendations to the Board
on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external
auditor; and (iii) review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company'’s financial reporting system, internal control system
and risk management system and associated procedures. The
terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

Directors’ attendance at Audit Committee
meetings

Number of

Directors attendance
Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis

(Chairman of the Audit Committee) 2/2

Mr. Ding Xianggian 2/2

Ms. Zhang Ruijun 2/2

The Audit Committee meets the external auditors at least once a
year to discuss any areas of concerns during the audits without
the presence of the management. The Audit Committee
reviews the interim and annual reports before submission to
the Board. The Committee focuses not only on the impact of
the changes in accounting policies and practices but also on the
compliance with accounting standards, the Listing Rules and the
legal requirements in the review of the Company'’s interim and
annual reports.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is responsible for performing the following corporate
governance duties as required under the CG Code:

e to develop and review the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance;

e to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;

* to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

e to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year, the Board performed the following corporate
governance matters:

e review of the corporate governance duties under the CG
Code; and

e review of the compliance with the CG Code.

Directors’ Responsibilities for Financial Reporting
in Respect of the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
financial statements of the Company with a view to ensuring
that such financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Group and that relevant statutory and
regulatory requirements are met and applicable accounting
standards are complied with. The Board has received from
the senior management the management accounts and such
accompanying explanation and information as are necessary
to enable the Board to make an informed assessment for
approving the financial statements.
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The Directors have acknowledged their responsibilities for
preparing the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board believes that good corporate governance is a
foundation for the long-term development of the Company,
and sustainable and healthy risk management and internal
control systems are very helpful for the long-term development
and growth of the Company’s business. The Board is responsible
for the establishment and maintenance of suitable and effective
risk management and internal control systems by the Company
to safeguard the interests of its shareholders. During the year,
the Company has engaged an external consultant to design a
set of risk management systems so as to further strengthen the
corporate governance of the Company.

Risk Governance Structure

The Company's risk management structure is designed on
a "Three Lines of Defense” model basis, namely, day-to-day
operation and control, continuous risk management activities
and independent monitoring of internal control activities, all
interrelated with one another. The primary internal control
procedures designed for each business unit provide such units
with clear guidelines through a series of policies and procedures
with reference to elements related to governance, risk
management and compliance. The Company regularly reviews
and updates policies and procedures and provides relevant
training to each unit to secure the effectiveness of such policies
and procedures.
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Key policies and procedures of the Company include
whistleblowing policy, which is formulated to provide a channel
for reporting any misconduct existed in the Company, and inside
information handling procedure, which is aimed to protect
confidential data of employees before being made public in a
fair manner and in due course.

Risk Management Systems

The Company adopts corporate risk management systems in
compliance with international professional standards, which
are compatible with its current internal control systems.
Risk management systems include determination of targets,
identification of risk matters, risk assessment, risk response and
control activities. Such systems are not single processes. The
management cooperates and exchanges market information
with each department to respond to changes therein (such as
change of operating environment and new market risks) in a
timely and proper manner. The Company's risk management
and internal control systems seek to manage and mitigate, but
not to eliminate, the impact of main risk types identified on the
Group.
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The key elements of the Company’s risk management systems
are the following:
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The Company has made clear distinction on duties and ARRIEREZTE BEREE ZLES

responsibilities of each of the Board, management, business
units, risk management and internal audit divisions. The Board
appoints the Audit Committee to oversee the effectiveness of
the Company’s risk management and internal control systems
on an on-going basis, and approve the risk appetite and
tolerance levels that the Company is willing to accept for the
achievement of strategic objectives. The Board confirms with
the management regarding the effectiveness of such systems in
respect of design, implementation and monitoring.

The Company, through register of risks and workshops, assists
each unit in identifying risks in relation to finance, operation,
compliance and environment, making analysis on the probability
of risks and their impact on the Company and considering
the adequacy of risk responses and related control activities.
Significant risks of the Company and related control procedures
obtained from such analysis and integration, upon discussion
and confirmation of the management, will be reported to, and
then monitored on an on-going basis by, the Audit Committee.
The significant risks of the Company are classified into 9
categories, details of which are set out on pages 34 to 42 of this
report.
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Internal Control

The internal audit department, with the assistance of the
external consultant, may conduct review of the control
procedures against the Company'’s significant risks as well
as independent review of significant monitoring procedures,
and report its significant results of research and its advice on
improvement to the Audit Committee on a regular basis.

Review of Risk Management and Internal
Control System

The Board, through the Audit Committee, receives confirmation
from the management regarding the effectiveness of the
design, implementation and monitoring of the Company’s
risk management and internal control systems. Such systems
adopted by the Company, like other systems, can only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against significant
misstatement or losses. The Company will keep maintaining
a sound and healthy risk management and internal control
systems to meet the long-term strategic objectives of the
Company.

Significant Risks of the Company

During the year, the Company identified and assessed various
risks and their control positions in 9 different categories in order
to assess the impact of each risk on the finance, reputation,
health and safety, laws and regulations and human resources
of the Company, details of which are set out in the following
table:
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Significant control measures and

Risk category  Significant risks risk countermeasures Risk level
JEare ol FERBE FTEEERRREARYE B 7k
Finance, Weaker financial, economic — Closely monitor market trend Medium
economy and and politic environment in the — Notice the direction of government &
politics Mainland China and Hong policies in order to make real-time
M5 - K Kong will impact the financial response
EBUa performance of the Company — Keep good relationship with relevant
IWﬁE&?ﬁézﬁﬁ% BB & consultants to be updated with
RRRAEEE  MEER market changes
ﬂZEﬁ%i’%iﬁ — Develop new business strategies and

plans by professionals of the Company
to mitigate negative effects
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Risk category  Significant risks

[ B S TERME

Employee Employees are a valuable
BT asset of the Company. Failure

in retaining employees and
attracting quality skilled
labours will affect the quality of
products and services provided
by the Company
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Significant control measures and
risk countermeasures
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Make analysis on the remuneration

data available in the market and

provide competitive remuneration

package to the staff

Develop a comprehensive performance

evaluation system

Develop succession procedures for key

positions

Provide training/employee

development

Actively participate in on-campus job

fairs

Develop intern training course and

give priority to interns who have

completed training in offering job

opportunities
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Risk category
JEare o

Customer
=P

Significant risks
FERBE

The Company is committed to
offering quality products and
services to customers to meet
its business needs. Failure in
identifying customer needs or
addressing customer enquiries
will have a direct effect on
the revenue and long-term
development of the Company
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Significant control measures and

risk countermeasures

TREERREREREE

Make adequate communication to
understand customer requirements
during the planning phase of projects
Develop solutions by internal
professionals

Continuously communicate with
customers through customer seminar
and various ways to fully understand
customer needs

Develop detailed specification as
required by customer in relation to
each product/project and confirm with
customer

EIEAERER CARHBRER
BEER

A EA HFTRRT R
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RUMEBRERAR « —E—xFERE 1 37 |

Risk level

BBk FE

Minimal to
medium
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Risk category  Significant risks

JEare ol FERBE

Laws and New laws and regulations may
regulations result in the Company’s failure

ERRER in compliance with relevant

requirements in its current
course of business, which
may impair its reputation and
finance.

MEBMERER KT RA
ERITEETRENEEER
Sk BEERELNVBXE
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Significant control measures and

risk countermeasures

TREERREREREE

Have a team with knowledge of
companies/listing rules both in Hong
Kong and the Mainland China

Closely notice market trend in order
to make real-time response

Provide guidelines on listing rules and
company laws to employees
Proactively seek professional advice/
assistance, if necessary

Strengthen Communication with
internal audit department to ensure
incompliance being addressed as soon
as practicable
BEREAEBRARFEAANMAT,
TR BIE B B

EYRBTISEA - (EH BRI FE
BB TIRHARE WAL AT
ARSI

NMERE  FTHEREXEER W)
BN EREETFRINARBEE - AR E
MEERERBR

Risk level

BBk

Minimal to
medium

Bz




Risk category
JEare o

Information
technology
EERH

Significant risks
FERBE

System malfunction/mistakes
or failure in noticing the most
update technologies in the
market may weaken customer
confidence in the Company and
make it lose the leading position
in related sectors and affect its
ability in operating as a going
concern

ES S S NI -2
SRR SEFPHA
AIREGFELD  KERBEREZ
R FERREBRFE
BR

Corporate Governance Report

TRERRE

Significant control measures and
risk countermeasures

TREERREREREE

Develop relevant work norms and
implement as provided by such norms
Backup database every day

Ask proprietors to develop stand-
by schemes in case of system
malfunction/mistakes

Arrange dedicated staff to perform
regular repair and maintenance of
systems

Proactively participate in exchange
activities including seminars/
exhibitions in the industry

Notice market trend and study
HENRRE 2 TIERE - WIZREBATT
REBBEETEREND
EREFHTELEH R
BRUBBMABETRREHRERE
BE2MNEAMT G RESZRE
ED)

BEm5BY LtE
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Risk level

BBk FE

Minimal to
medium
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TRELRE

Risk category
[ B i

Operation and
management
EEER

Significant risks
FERBE

Inadequacy of control measures
in day-to-day operation of
each unit of the Company
may lead to reputation and
financial impairment, including
underpriced contracts,
insufficient project and budget
control, contract risk and
reliance on single distribution
channel, etc.

NEIREMNAE 2 & BB TR
AR BHRBERVBX
B BE ARATERBE &
BEETR HEEETE -

ERER  KEE—HERE
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Significant control measures and

risk countermeasures

TREERREREREE

Prepare budget by the finance
department together with each
department for approval by the
management

Submit regular work report to the
management for review

Develop approval procedures

Hire employees with relevant
experience

Prepare development strategies
respectively for a short, medium and
long term

Proactively expand new channels of
sales

Seek assistance from relevant
professionals, if necessary

Check significant control procedures
independently by the audit

department

MBS FREBAHEES - £F
B

T ERE 2R E R BRI

B EELR T
SRR BT

HETEE « B - SR ER
BRI e

MERE  BBFEMEL )

BT EEMERRRFEERE

Risk level

& Bz 7K S

Minimal to
medium

Bz




Risk category
B B B e

Natural disaster

Media and
reputation

BRNBE

Significant risks
FERBE

severe disasters, such as fire,
flood, outbreak of infectious
diseases, etc., may affect the
day-to-day operation of the
Company and lead to financial
loss

EEELE A ok
BRAREEES HRAFLEE
ENTE  BEARMBIER

Improper media promotion and
advertising and inappropriate
response to media enquires may
be harmful to the profile and
reputation of the Company

" EREREEREE  RT
HEMWEREESH  AleeH
NEREBEBERES
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bREREE
Significant control measures and
risk countermeasures Risk level
FTEEEEEREMREE BBk
— Establish business continuity planning Minimal to
at the corporate level medium
— Establish business continuity planning {KZH
at each department level and arrange
the staff to continue their work in
stand-by places, if necessary
— Make regular inspection and repair
and maintenance of fireproofing
facilities and other emergency
equipment (such sand bags used in
flood control)
— Purchase corresponding insurances
— BYERBRERL
— BUMPIEBHERE  ULHET
NR B AR ST R RS
— THmEBRIEERENAEMH MRS
RGPS BE
— BEMEENRR
— Pay close attention to latest media Minimal
news in relation to the Company by &
the market department
— Establish an emergency management
mechanism by the Company
— Determine the focus of the market
department in coping with media
— Develop a spokesperson mechanism
for responding to media
— MSEBIEBEBAREA R &N
AE
— RAFEEREIE#G
— MEHREHERZETE
— DEEFEEFE ARKES
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TRELRE

Significant control measures and

Risk category  Significant risks risk countermeasures Risk level

JEare ol FERBE FTEEERRREARYE [ B ok

Energy and Failure in controlling pollution ~— Strictly control pollutants arising from  Minimal
environment  (such as noises, waste gases and business operation K

BEIRIRIR waste materials) from projects —
of the Company in an effective
manner may have negative
effect on the environment —
ﬂifﬁfﬁxﬁliﬂﬁﬁ HEHRER —
SHR(IARE - EER - BHREER

—r) HIRBERAMPE

manner

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the remuneration paid to the Company’s
auditors, Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, is set out as follows:

Fee paid/
payable
HK$'000

Services rendered
Audit services 1,800
Other consultancy fee 170

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company’s annual general meeting provides a good
opportunity for communication between the Board and
the Company’s shareholders. Chairman of the Board and
Committees are normally present to answer queries raised by
shareholders. External auditors also attend the annual general
meeting every year. Notice of the annual general meeting and
related papers are sent to shareholders at least 20 clear business
days before the meeting.

VOTING BY POLL

At the 2016 annual general meeting, the procedures for
demanding a poll by the shareholders were incorporated in an
annual general meeting circular. The procedures for demanding
a poll by shareholders and for conducting a poll were also
explained by the chairman at the annual general meeting.
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Follow up relevant customer
complaints (if any) in a real-time
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their annual report
and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Group are software development and providing
outsourcing software services.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the five largest
customers accounted for approximately 20.61 % of the
Group's total turnover. The five largest suppliers accounted
for approximately 9.01% of the Group’s total purchases. In
addition, the largest customer accounted for approximately
15.23% of the Group's total turnover while the largest supplier
accounted for approximately 3.32 % of the Group’s total
purchases.

Except for Inspur Group Limited (“Inspur Corporation”), the
substantial shareholder of the Company, and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as “the Inspur Group”), none of the
directors, their associates or any shareholders (which, to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5 % of the
Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the Group's
five largest customers and suppliers. Sales to and purchases
from the Inspur Group amounted to approximately 0.85% and
3.27% respectively of the total sales and total purchases of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2016.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movement during the year of the Company’s share
capital are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016
are set out in the consolidated Income Statement on page 71.
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FINAL DIVIDENDS

At the Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company to
be held on 9 June 2017 (“Forthcoming AGM"), the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) will recommend a final dividend of
HK$0.03 per share with aggregated amount of HK$27,050,000
(2015: HK$ 0.03 per share) for the year ended 31 December
2016. Subject to the approval of shareholders at the
Forthcoming AGM, the final dividend will be payable on 26 June
2017 to shareholders whose name appears on the register of
members of the Company on 9 June 2017.

PURCHASE, SALES OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the Company
nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any
of the Company’s listed shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’'s Memorandum and Articles of Association, or the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefit scheme are set out in
note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 42
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements during the year in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group are set out in note 14 to the
consolidated financial statements.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of the Group's related party transactions are set out
in note 38 to the consolidated financial statements, certain of
which also constitute connected transactions under Chapter
14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). The
connected transactions are as follows:

1. On 8 April 2004, the Company and the Inspur Group
entered into a trademark licence agreement (the
“Trademark Licence Agreement”) which allowed the
Group to use the trademark “Lang Chao” in Hong Kong,
Taiwan and the People’s Republic of China free of charge.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Company’s prospectus dated 20
April 2004 (the “Prospectus”).

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed
the above connected transaction and confirmed that
the above transaction was in accordance with the
relevant agreement governing the terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

2. On 29 November 2013, the Company entered into a new
framework agreement (“New Framework Agreement”)
with Inspur Group Limited, substantial shareholder, which
integrate the current continuing connected transactions
with Inspur Group Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as “Inspur Group”) under five categories of
activities which are in line with the current business model
of the Group. The major terms set out as follow:

A. Supply Transactions

On 29 August 2014, the Company and Inspur Group
entered into the Supplemental Agreement,The
maximum annual caps under Supply Transactions will
not exceed RMB9,600,000 * RMB10,500,000 and
RMB11,550,000 for each of the financial year ended
2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively.
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Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company's circular
dated 16 October 2014 (the “Circular”) and 29
August 2014 announcement.

The aggregate transactions under Supply
Transactions for the year ended 31 December
2016 amounted to approximately RMB8&,435,301
(approximately HK$9,854,750).

The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed that
the Supply Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group's business; (ii)
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the
Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Supply Transactions on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Group as a whole.
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Selling Agency Transactions

The Group appoints Inspur Group to act as selling
agent in the sale of the products and services of
the Group. In return, the Inspur Group will receive
a commission of 1% of the total sales value of the
products and the services. The maximum annual caps
of the value of transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions will not exceed RMB370,000,000 -
RMB407,000,000 and RMB447,000,000 for each of
the financial year ended 31 December 2014, 2015
and 2016 respectively. The expected maximum
amounts of commissions to be paid by the Group to
the Inspur Group will not exceed RMB3,700,000 -
RMB4,070,000 and RMB4,470,000 for each of the
financial year ended 31 December 2014, 2015 and
2016 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company’s circular
dated 16 October 2014 (the “Circular”) and 29
August 2014 announcement.

The aggregate transactions under Selling Agency
Transactions for the year ended 31 December 2016
amounted to RMB270,257,677 (equivalent to
approximately HK$315,735,233) and the related
commission amounted to RMB2,677,624 (equivalent
to approximately HK$3,128,201).
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The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for
the year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed
that the Selling Agency Transactions were (i) in the
ordinary course and usual course of the Group’s
business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to independent third
parties who are not connected persons of the Group
as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance
with the relevant agreement governing the Selling
Agency Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Group as a whole.

Purchase Transactions

The Group will purchase the computer hardware
and software products by the Group from the Inspur
Group. The price per unit of the computer products
and components purchased from Inspur Group will
be agreed between parties with reference to the
then prevailing markets prices of such computer
hardware and software products at the relevant
time.

The maximum annual caps under supply Transactions
will not exceed RMB183,000,000 * RMB200,000,000
adn RMB220,000,000 for each of the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 and 2015 and 2016
respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Company'’s circular
dated 16 October 2014 (the “Circular”) and 29
August 2014 announcement.

The aggregate transactions under Purchase
Transactions for the year ended 31 December
2016 amounted to RMB22,962,922 (equivalent to
approximately HK$26,827,003).
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The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed that
the Purchase Transactions were (i) in the ordinary
course and usual course of the Group's business; (ii)
on terms no less favourable to the Group than terms
available to independent third parties who are not
connected persons of the Group as defined in the
Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing the Purchase Transactions
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Group as a
whole.

Common Services Transactions

The Inspur Group shall provide office for use
(“Common Services”) by the Group. The expenses
to be charged will be agreed upon between
the parties and shall be determined based on
normal commercial terms through arm’s length
negotiation or on terms no less favourable than he
terms available from independent third partis for
provision of similar services. The maximum annual
amount of the expenses payable to Inspur Group
for each of the three years ending 31 December
2016 is RMB9,800,000, RMB10,800,000 and
RMB12,000,000 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular.

The use of Common Services for the year ended
31 December 2016 amounted to approximately
RMB$9,966,308 (equivalent to approximately
HK$11,643,386).
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The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed the above connected transactions for the
year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed that
the Common Services Transactions were (i) in the
ordinary course and usual course of the Group’s
business; (ii) on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to independent third
parties who are not connected persons of the Group
as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii) in accordance
with the relevant agreement governing the Common
Services Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Group as a whole.

Processing Transactions

Inspur Commercial System Company Limted (“Inspur
Commercial”) has appointed Inspur software Group
Company Limited (“Inspur software” previous
kowns as Inspur Cheeloo Company Limited (“Inspur
Cheeloo”)),to provide services of procurement of
raw materials of and assembling and manufacturing
tax-collection cashier machines at processing fee
calculated at 5% of the value of the raw materials
(the “Cashier Machines Purchases”) and thesaid rate
is comparable to the rates in the market. In general,
Inspur Business will pay the price of the taxcollection
cashier machines (including the processing fee)
within 30 days after receipt of the goods. Inspur
Business and Inspur Group agreed that the
maximum annual caps of the Cashier Machines will
not exceed RMB27,000,000, RMB27,000,000 and
RMB27,000,000 for the year ended 31 December
2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected
transaction were disclosed in the Circular.

The aggregate amount under Processing Transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to
nil.
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Entrusted loan

The Group entered into an entrusted loan framework
agreement A on 29 August 2014, pursuant to which
the Group agree to provide Entrustment Loans to Inspur
Electronic Information Industry Co., Limited R # & F &
ME ¥ 5 AR A ) through financial institutions. At
the same time, The Group entered into an entrusted loan
framework agreement B on 29 August 2014, pursuant
to which the Group agree to provide Entrustment Loans
to Inspur Software Co., Limited GREIEHAL D AR A A])
through financial institutions.

The maximum amount (including the accrued interest) at
any time outstanding under the Framework Agreement
A shall not exceed RMB300,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$378,000,000). The maximum
amount (including the accrued interest) at any time
outstanding under the Framework Agreement B shall not
exceed RMB200,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$252,000,000).

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Circular dated 16 October 2014 (the
“Circular”) and 29 August 2014 announcement.

The maximum amount under Entrusted Loan Framework
Agreement A for the year ended 31 December 2016
amounted RMB292,771,917 (equivalent to approximately
HK$326,942,290),0n 31 December 2016 amounted
to RMB292,771,917 (equivalent to approximately
HK$326,942,290).

The amount under Entrusted Loan Framework Agreement
B during the year ended 31 December 2016 amounted to
Nil.
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The Directors (including the independent nonexecutive
Directors) have reviewed the above connected transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed that
the Purchase Transactions were (i) in the ordinary course
and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms
no less favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected persons
of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii)
in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the Purchase Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Group as a whole.

The Group shall provide office for use (“Leasing Services”)
to Inspur Group. The expenses to be charged will be
agreed upon between the parties and shall be determined
based on normal commercial terms through arm’s length
negotiation or on terms no less favourable than he terms
available from independent third partis for provision
of similar services. The maximum annual amount of
the expenses payable by Inspur Group for each of the
three years ending 31 December 2015,2016,2017
is RMB18,208,819.64, RMB31,215,119.38 and
RMB32,775,875.34 respectively.

Further details of such continuing connected transaction
were disclosed in the Annocement dated 29 May 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the rental
Income from Inspur Group under Leasing Services
amounted to approximately RMB21,994,398 (equivalent
to approximately HK$25,695,501).

The Directors (including the independent nonexecutive
Directors) have reviewed the above connected transactions
for the year ended 31 December 2016 and confirmed
that the Leasing Services were (i) in the ordinary course
and usual course of the Group’s business; (ii) on terms
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no less favourable to the Group than terms available to
independent third parties who are not connected persons
of the Group as defined in the Listing Rules; and (iii)
in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the Purchase Transactions on terms that are fair and
reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Group as a whole.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group
rented properties location in Hongkong to a fellow
subsidiary of the Inspur Group,the rental income of
HK$644,000.

The Company has complied with the disclosure
requirements prescribed in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with respect to the above connected transactions
and continuing connected transactions. In addition,
Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board
has engaged the auditors of the Company to perform
certain procedures on the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions. Based on the work performed, the auditors
of the Company have provided a letter to the Board
confirming that the aforesaid continuing connected
transactions:

(i)  have been approved by the Directors;

(i) were entered into in accordance with the pricing
policies of the Company;

(i) were entered into in accordance with the terms of
the relevant agreements governing such transactions;
and

(iv) did not exceed the annual cap amounts.

A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution are set out as below:

Share premium &1 E
Share option reserve B
Accumulated (losses) profits RET AR
Other reserve HAhf#

Under the Companies Law, Cap. 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share
premium of the Company may be distributed subject to the
provision of the Company’'s Memorandum and Articles of
Association and provided that immediately following the
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as and when
they fall due in the ordinary course of business. This share
premium account may also be distributed in the form of fully
paid bonus shares.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Mr. Wang Xingshan

Mr. Jin Xiaozhou, Joe

Mr. Dong Hailong

Mr. Samuel Y Shen

Ms. Zhang Ruijun

Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis
Mr. Ding Xianggian
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than the statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance to which the Company, any of its
holding companies, fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a
party and in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of
the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of
the directors and the chief executive and their associates in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations, as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO"), or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing
Rules were as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company

Name of director Capacity
EEpE 56

Dong Hailong Beneficial owner
B8 BEHERA
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(b) Long positions in the underlying shares of  (b) ANATRALTE T EAEES

equity derivatives of the Company

Options in the Company
(Unlisted and physically settled equity derivatives)

Description of
equity derivates

Name of director Capacity RALTE
EEpE 4 TAENFE
Wang Xingshan Owner Share Option
FHEIL BEBEA RER
Jin Xiaozhou, Joe Owner Share Option
LN B’EA fERR
Dong Hailong Owner Share Option
EiE% B’EA FERx
Shen Yuangin, Samuel  Owner Share Option
BRITE BEA edig
Wong Lit Chor Owner Share Option
=RUY) BEA edig
Zhang Ruijun Owner Share Option
RinA BEEA BB R

Note (*1): On 10 December 2010, the share options were
granted to director under the Share Option Scheme.

(*2): On 16 July 2015, the share options were granted to
director under the Share Option Scheme.

(*3): On 13 May 2016, the share options were granted to
director under the Share Option Scheme.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the
directors or the chief executive or its associates had any interests
or short positions in any shares or underlying shares of equity
derivatives of the Company or any of its associated corporations.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2016, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO shows that, the following shareholders other
than the directors of the Company had notified the Company of
relevant interests in the issued capital of the Company.

(@) Long position in shares and underlying
shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

Name of shareholder

TERRHE BB R R

Inspur Group Limited

RHEEBR AR N (EET)

Inspur Overseas Investment Limited

RBBIMTEERAR

Wang Yu Kun Beneficial owner
EFTE EmEAA

Note 1: Inspur Group Limited is taken to be interested
in 288,478,000 shares due to its indirect 100%
shareholdings in the issued share capital of Inspur
Overseas Investment Limited.

As at 31 December 2016, no persons have any other
relevant interests or short positions in shares or underlying
shares of equity derivatives of the Company.

Type of Interests

Corporate (Note 1)

Beneficial owner (Note 1)
ExEa AR
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration
of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed during the year.

SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in
note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company, or
any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures
of, the Company or any other body corporate.

COMPETING INTEREST

During the year ended 31 December 2016, none of the
directors, chief executive, initial management shareholders or
its substantial shareholders of the Company or their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interests
in a business which competes with or may compete with the
business of the Group.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, Ms Zhang Ruijun, Mr. Wong Lit Chor,
Alexis and Mr. Ding Xianggian. Mr. Wong Lit Chor, Alexis is
the chairman of the audit committee. The primary duties of
the audit committee are to review and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control systems of the Group.

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial
statements, the audit committee has held two meetings
and has reviewed the Company’s draft annual and interim
financial reports and consolidated financial statements prior
to recommending such reports and consolidated financial
statements to the Board for approval.
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The Group’s audited results for the year ended 31 December
2016 have been reviewed by the audit committee, which was of
the opinion that the preparation of such results complied with
the applicable accounting standards and requirements and that
adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group has complied with the applicable code provisions set
out in the Code of Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”)
contained in Appendix 14 of Listing Rules for Main Board
throughout the period ended 31 December 2016, save as:

(@) Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer (the "CEQ”) should
be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. Mr. Wang Xingshan is both the Chairman and
CEO of the Company. This structure does not comply with
code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code. The Board considers
that vesting the roles of Chairman and CEO in the same
person facilitates the execution of the Company’s business
strategies and maximizes the effectiveness of its operation.

Under code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent
non-executive directors and other non-executive directors
should also attend general meetings and develop a
balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.
Partial Directors were unable to attend the annual general
meeting as they were obliged to be away for business
trips. The Company will improve its meeting scheduling
and arrangement in order to ensure full compliance with
Code A.6.7 in future.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT
NONEXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company confirmed that annual confirmations of
independence were received from each of the Company’s
independent non-executive directors pursuant to Rule 3.13 of
the Listing Rules and all independent non-executive directors are
considered to be independent.
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CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed issuers (the “Model Code”)
set out in Appendix 10 of Main Board Listing Rule as its own
code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions.
Having made specific enquiries to all Directors, all Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the requirement set
out under the Model Code throughout the period ended 31
December 2016.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up
by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by
the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company'’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year ended 31 December 2016.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members of the Company will be closed during

the following periods:

)

(ii)

The register of members will be closed from 8 June 2017
to 9 June 2017 (both dates inclusive), during which period
no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify
to attend and vote at the AGM, all transfers of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Hong Kong branch share registrar
of the Company, Computershare Hong Kong Investor
Services Limited, at 17 Floor, 1712-1716 room, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 7 June 2017.

The register of members will be closed from 9 June 2017,
during which period no transfer of shares will be effected.
In order to qualify for the proposed final dividend, all
transfers of shares accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Hong Kong branch
share registrar of the Company, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited, at 17 Floor, 1712-1716
room, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 8
June 2017.

AUDITOR

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to

reappoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as the auditor of

the Company. There has been no change in the auditor of the

Company since its incorporation on 29 January 2003.

On behalf of the Board
Wang Xingshan
CHAIRMAN

27th March 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB AR

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF INSPUR
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

REERERQE

(incorporated in Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Inspur International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “the Group”) set out on pages 70 to
218, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“"HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters.

Key audit matter

HMRETER

Independent Auditor’s Report
B 37 B BT R

BARETER

FARETSRERBRMANFRHE -
R ANPEBRAFEMBRRORS
EENFIH ELZHEERMIFTE
BRAMBHRERNL DA RRETRE
B ZP T EHELEREREBNE
EE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BMET A EE R ET SR

Revenue recognition of software development contracts

B PR E KA R

We identified revenue recognition in connection
with software development contracts as a key audit
matter due to management judgements required
in the estimation of the outcome and the stage of
completion of software development works.

BN EEETFE TENER L TR EER AT IR
EEH I - SRR A RIS RKRARER
BISEARETFH

Revenue and costs in connection with software
development contracts are recognised by reference to
the stage of completion of the contract activity at the
end of the reporting period, which is measured based
on the proportion that contract costs incurred for
work performed to date relative to the estimated total
contract costs. Notwithstanding that the management
reviews and revises the estimates of both contract
revenue and costs for the software development
contracts as the contract progresses, the actual
outcome of the contract in terms of its total revenue
and costs may be higher or lower than the estimations
and this will affect the revenue and profit recognised.

| E A RARA MR EIRIE S R E5E 2 R
REBENARTHRERER - ARTREZEIZTE
EITESPRELNA KRG A RARAR LA
AE - BEEEEERBEARNEZEEHRENRY
THFREARWARKARNEE - R EAARA K
A5 ARNERBARKARTEESRRERE
B8 - FEMERNBALIEH

Our procedures in relation to revenue recognition of
software development contracts included:

R AR FE S R ARRZF B

e  Evaluating the key controls over the preparation
of estimated total contract costs and
determination of stage of completion relating to
the software development contracts;

e FEHSBSELEXMTHEARBRAREES
Rl B0 FERAE JE H) 3 B ER TR FE 1

* Interviewing the project managers of selected
software development projects, on a sample
basis, to obtain an understanding of the contract
work status and evaluating the reasonableness
of estimated total contract costs;

o LUMBAREBEFEMEMFABIERLEERHX
THRZARMITIEEE RFTHGEARBKAE
B IRME

e Testing, on a sample basis, the total contract
sum, the estimated total contract costs and
contract costs incurred for the work performed
to date against the supporting documents; and

o NHENAHESREHE HENSRAEKRK
MRIRETESHELNGRMAETHHYL
HIRMERERNM - &
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Key audit matter

BREITER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EANESFNMEERRETSE

Revenue recognition of software development contracts

B FIRE FIH KA R

Details relating to the Group's revenue arising from
software development contracts are set out in notes 5
to the consolidated financial statements.

B BEEERMHRESRRANFEERGS M
FRMIFES

Valuation of investment properties

REYEIGE

We identified the valuation of investment properties
as a key audit matter due to subjective judgements
and estimates required in determining the fair values.

BHREEAHERELTBRAERGEE - SIERAIRR
BYMERLEGSRERETSE -

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s investment
properties which comprised the office premises
located in Jinan, Shandong Province, China and Hong
Kong were stated at fair value of HK$507 million
(approximately 19% of the Group's total assets).

RZE-—RF+-A=+—H  EXENKREDZE
BRUNRTFEIIREERDREENHAE - RAFE
AEtESET(NE BEREREEMN19%)5I
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e Checking the computation of the percentage
of completion based on contract costs incurred
for the work performed to date relative to the
estimated total contract costs and checking
whether contract revenue and costs were
recognised properly based on the percentage of
completion.

s RIBETESHELNARMKA  ZEHMG
BARBKRANTIAD LS  T%ES
R AR R BIRT L B D X BHER o

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of
investment properties included:

BRREMENEERFEE

e Discussing with management to understand its
plan on the use and valuation process of the
investment properties;

e HERENBNTHREVENAEHE LA
HERRE

e Evaluating the competence, capabilities, and
objectivity of the Valuer and obtaining an
understanding of the Valuer's scope of work;
and

o FIEMEMNER  EOLTEM L THEMG
BRI TIEEE : K




Key audit matter

BREITER

Valuation of investment properties

REYEIGE

The Group's investment property located in Jinan,
accounting for approximately 95.8% of the
investment properties, is measured by the directors
using the fair value model based on a valuation
performed by an independent qualified professional
valuer (the “Valuer”). In determining the fair values
of the investment property, the Valuer has applied an
income capitalisation approach which involves, inter-
alia, certain estimates, including appropriate term
yield, reversionary yield, market rent of comparable
properties. Details relating to the Group's investment
properties are set out in notes 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BEREURNBERNREDEOERENHEMN95.8%
EEUHENAEENBYAEREXMGEMEE
B DERAAFEEAMETNGE REEREVE
MAFER - HEMSEAWAENMUE - &IEY
REHRBE)ETHE FREERFBEEHRIK
ERRSEERAELEMENTSEE - A
B EEEREVENFBIANGEMBRERNE
15

TR
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EANESTNMEERRETSE

e Engaging our internal valuation expert to
assist in evaluating the reasonableness of the
key assumptions applied based on available
market data and our knowledge of the property
industry; the appropriateness of the Valuer's
valuation approach against the industry norms;
and the accuracy and relevance of key data
inputs underpinning the valuation, such as rental
income, term of existing leases, by comparing to
supporting documents.

s ZEHMNABEERER  RERARESHT
SEEBERHEMETEN TR FHEAERN
TERJOAEN  FHEBEMNFEITER
BETAITRMAE BB HFRXM - 71
EXEFFENEZEEHANHESRARRE
MAEH) MR RARRIE -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016
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Independent Auditor’s Report

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

18 M B BT R
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o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for
the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Gladys Fung Suet Ngan.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2017
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

meEBEER
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses, net

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Change in fair value of
investment properties

Share of profit of an associate

Share of loss of a joint venture

Profit (loss) before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit (loss) for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year

RERERB
E -
SHE RN

EH

HAUA

Hfth Yo ek N B 1R F 5
TEREH

SHE K HAAR
REWMEATER

A — R 2
IR AT

BRI A (E518)

PSR

FERERBFA
A (ER)

BRI+
ERIERBFRRH

F N A
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NOTES
BT

15

35

2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—RF
HKS$000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)

(F(EEZI)

1,163,170 971,659
(821,009) (679,430)
342,161 292,229
155,199 94,146
544 3,411
(277,353) (279,308)
(182,653) (160,983)
20,677 2,168
31,485 59,113
(2,323) (15,385)
87,737 (4,609)
(27,163) (12,920)
60,574 (17,529)
— 22,896
60,574 5,367




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

mEBHR
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-F AFI-A=t ALFE
¥
NOTES 2016 2015
BiaE —E-XRE —T—hfF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
(restated)
(#4c&E2%l)
Profit (loss) for the year attributable ~ ZNA RIHEAE AJERFER
to owners of the Company m Al (E1R)
— from continuing operations —REFELEES 59,893 (15,902)
— from discontinued operations —RBEERIEERER — 22,896
Profit for the year attributable RATER AL
to owners of the Company F RN 59,893 6,994
Profit (loss) for the year attributable  JF3E RS FE(H 2R B
to non-controlling interests from FHEREEBEN
continuing operations sl (E5E) 681 (1,627)
Profit for the year F N A 60,574 5,367
Earning (loss) per share BRERN (&E) 13
From continuing and RERBESER
discontinued operations BEARIEERS
— Basic — &R HK6.64 cents  HKO0.78 cents
6.64 &l 0.78 71l
— Diluted —8E HK6.63 cents  HK0.78 cents

From continuing operations

6.63 /&1l

0.78 7l

— Basic —EK HK6.64 cents HK(1.76 cents)
6.64 384l (1.767%41ll)
— Diluted — 8 HK6.63 cents  HK(1.76 cents)

6.63 781l

(1.76741)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
REBREREMEEKAR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2016 2015
—E-RE —E-hF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET
(restated)
(#c&E2)
Profit for the year F A 60,574 5,367
Other comprehensive (expense) income: Hit2m (B ) Was :
Items that will not be reclassified TEEN TR E R
to profit or loss: HIEE -
Gain on revaluation upon transfer from property, #4713 - BE K& HER
plant and equipment to investment properties ~ EREVE%Z 2 EE
Yzs 33,845 38,136
Deferred tax on revaluation upon transfer from #4793 - BE kR EERE
property, plant and equipment to EREMFRRZER
investment properties R IA (7,653) (3,694)
Share of other comprehensive expense of FE(E—FEEEE AR &
an associate and a joint venture —MEaE A RHM
ZHEMAX (32,409) (17,646)
Exchange differences arising on translation to ~ BEAE2HREBMEE
presentation currency HIME =58 (103,246) (70,358)
Other comprehensive expense for the year, FREMEEAS
net of tax FERTHIR (109,463) (53,562)
Total comprehensive expense for the year FREHFAZERE (48,889) (48,195)
Total comprehensive (expense) income for EIEFAZE ()
the year attributable to: WastBss
— Owners of the Company S VYNEIE Z=DN (49,357) (46,417)
— Non-controlling interests — IR 468 (1,778)
(48,889) (48,195)
72 | INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED « Annual Report 2016




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRR R

At 31 December 2016
R=ZE—~"E+=A=1+—H

31 December 31 December 1 January
NOTES 2016 2015 2015
—EB-RE —T-hF “T-hF
M= +=A=t—H +ZA=+—H —HA—H
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FHET
(restated|) (restated)
(4 E5)) (4 E5))
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and E RSB
equipment 14 312,869 505,788 522,449
Investment properties REMZF 15 506,568 324,606 21,900
Prepaid lease payments BREERE 16 32,447 35,564 38,503
Deposits for acquisition BEVE BEX
or property, plant and RE2EE
equipment = — 71,152
Other intangible assets Hitfmp & E 17 — — o
Available-for-sale AtHERE
investment 18 20,067 21,454 22,669
Interest in an associate BENaER 19 102,926 127,679 95,640
Interest in a joint venture A& NAIER 20 131,174 166,024 172,666
1,106,051 1,181,115 944,979
Current assets MEBEE
Inventories =E 21 8,294 1,945 55,648
Trade and bills receivables & ZEMRBRZ
L ES 22 160,784 116,198 375,395
Prepaid lease payments ANHEREE 16 818 874 924
Prepayments, deposits TBRFE - Rk
and other receivables H it FEUER IR 78,806 51,108 69,085
Amounts due from EWEF &4
customers for contract TRRIA
work 23 46,284 26,073 28,344
Entrusted loan receivables — JEWZFTER 24 326,942 — 139,598
Amount due from ultimate e ARIZRL
holding company NGIE 27 295 1,166 36,036
Amounts due from e FI&E
fellow subsidiaries B2 B 27 58,459 143,833 241,554
Taxation recoverable EEEE - - 13
Pledged bank deposits BIRIRIRITER 25 18,449 14,994 29,537
Bank balances and cash RITHRAB RIS 25 852,975 1,095,218 1,015,994
1,552,106 1,451,409 1,992,228
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e BRI R

At 31 December 2016

RZB—R"E+-H=1+—H

Current liabilities

Trade and bills payables

Other payables,
deposits received and
accrued expenses

Amounts due to customers

for contract work
Amount due to ultimate
holding company
Amounts due to fellow
subsidiaries
Deferred income -
government grant
Taxation payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current

liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Deferred income -
government grant
Deferred tax liabilities

mBAIE

ERRNERK
BHEER
HAEAERR -
BEdIZE R
FERTRIX
ENEFEH
TEXE
e B 42
AR
FEf RIS EH B
NAIFRER
BEEWA - B
L)
FERMIA

MEEE R

BEERARDAR

FRBAE

BEEWA - BT
)
EEHBERE
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28
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31

31
32

31 December 31 December 1 January
2016 2015 2015
—E-REF —T-AF “ZT-hF
t=A=+—-B TZA=t—H —H—H
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
(restated|) (restated)

(4 E3)) (#5Z3)

96,184 134,164 302,047
479,857 470,169 393,287
188,819 117,858 253,034
13,409 1,095 2,781
27,855 43,592 65,121
49,753 12,118 16,884
12,852 10,425 9,798
868,729 789,421 1,042,952
683,377 661,988 949,276
1,789,428 1,843,103 1,894,255
12,467 28,074 27,698
42,370 24,277 20,619
54,837 52,351 48,317
1,734,591 1,790,752 1,845,938




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
EEBERRR

At 31 December 2016
R=ZE—~"E+=A=1+—H

31 December 31 December 1 January
NOTES 2016 2015 2015
—E-RE =ER—3n%E —E-hEF
Mz +=A=t+—-H +t=——A=+—H —H—H
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET
(restated|) (restated)
(4 &E3)) (4 &E3))
Capital and reserves BARKG#E
Share capital B 29 9,015 9,015 9,015
Reserves i 1,725,316 1,780,572 1,833,980
Equity attributable to owners AR FI#EH A
of the Company FE(EHER 1,734,331 1,789,587 1,842,995
Non-controlling interests eI R 260 1,165 2,943
Total equity R AARE 1,734,591 1,790,752 1,845,938

The consolidated financial statements on pages 70 to 218 were HREIOBEEF2I8EMGRE T IEHRE

approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27
March 2017 and are signed on its behalf by:

Wang Xingshan
&L
DIRECTOR
EF

ROEFTSHERRER _T—LF=
AZ+tBTE YA MIESERRE
EERE

Dong Hailong
=1
DIRECTOR
EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
RERBBERRK

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE—Z-—Ft+-A=+—HLLtFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KDAREARL
Share Non-
option controlling
Share Share Other ~ Special  reserve Translation Revaluation Retained interests

pital  premium  reseve  reseve  BHE  reseve  resene  profit  Totl  FER Total
R&  ROEE EEGR  RHER i Eiff EfEE REEA it & it
HS00  HKS000 SO0 AKSO0 HKSODD HKSODD HKSO0D HKSOO0 KOO HKSORD HKSODD
AT TEr  FEr TEr  FEn At TEr T TEr T TEn
(Notea) ~ (Noteb)
(lita)  (Kistb)

At 1 January 2015 originally staed) WNZ5-15-A-A

(%25 9015 953077 (2,634) 9 063 10,162 — 609278 1831613 2943 1,834,556
Adiustment on investment properties ~ SHRENERAER
(estated) (&27]) = = = = = - 0M 13 1R - 11
At 1 January 2015 restated) N_E-1E-A-A
(@z5]) 9015 95307 (2,634) 9 063 0,162 10040 610620 1284299 2043 1345938
Profitoss) for the year estted) EpgH(S8) (5 = = = = = = — G 6%t (16) 53

Gainonrevduation upon transferfrom 16415+ FERREE
property, plant and equipment to BERENER.

investment properties Stk = = = = = - B - B1% - 3%
Defered tax on revaluaton upon Mz MR RiRE

fransfr fom property, plant and BEREMZHKL

equipment o investment propertie BRERENE = = = = - - (6% - (6% - [
Share of other comprehensiveerpense.  ElE-TEEEAFR

of an associate and a ont venture ~HERATZER

2R = = = = - (17640) = - (17640) - (17640)

Bichange difference rising on LR ELiT

iranslaion to resentation currency WEREE = = = = - (10207) = - (02 (151 (103%9)
Totel comprehensiie expense ERRERRLE

for the year estted) (&) = - - - - EI8Y M4 6% [e4) (T8 (819)
Diidend paid (note 12 Bk (1) = = = = - - - (w0 - ()
Forfitures of share options (note 30) /xW%H%(W‘BO) - = - - - - B - - -
Recogriton of equity stfled THREEERARN

share based payments note 30) Zﬁm(ﬂﬁa‘ﬂ@) = = = - 2005 = = - 0% - 00%

- - - - s @183 M (794 (B340 (1778 (55.186)

At 31 December 2015 (resated) N5-1F
+ZR=1-R(&E5) 9015 953077 (2634) 9 405 152309 448 59269 1789587 1,165 1,790,752
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
REERBB®RRK

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KDAREARL
Share Non-
option controlling

Share Share Other ~ Special reserve Translation Revaluation Retained interests
apital  premum  reseve  reseve  BHRE  reseve  resene  profit  Totl  FER Total

Bx BER  SeGR  MRER BR EXEBR EERE RERR &t B M
WSO HSOR0 HKSO00 AKSODD KON SO0 HKSODD AKSOOD HKSODD RSO0 kSO

Fér  TEr  fAr AT . FEn FEr TEr TEr TEr FEn
(Notea) ~ (Noteb)
(Wika)  (Hb)

Proft for the year Emi - - - - - - - 83 5988 681 60574
Gain on reveuation upon rensferfom 4441+ R R EEDE

propery,plant and equipment RENZG2ENG = = = = - - B - B - B
Defered tax on evalugton upon Mz BRRAEESE

iransfr fom property, plant and RENEk R

equipment to investment properties = = = = = - (16%) - (16%) - (169
Share of other comprehensieexpense. el —FEERFR—F

of an assodate and ajint venture AELFZENRERY - - - - - (32409) - - (3409 - (32409)
Bxchange ifference ariing on HERZTEEMEE

Hranslaton to presentation currency MERZE = = = = = (103033) = = (103033) (213)  (103,46)
Total comprehensive income (expense) —— EMAERAR )48

forthe year = - = - - (135442 26192 59893 (49357) 468 (48,889)
Dividend pad note 12) EftRa i) = = = = = = — (o) () - ()
Cancelltion ofshare options (note 30) ~ FEAFETREE Rk 30) = - - - (521) - - 5 - - -
Recogriton of equity-etfled ELREEEROZH

share based payments note 3) () - - - - uw - - - nw - nw
Repurchase of paid-up capital of E-EHBAT RRA

a subsidiary = = = = = = = = = (133)  (1313)

= = = = 200620 (135442 26,192 3314 (55,250) (905)  (56,161)

At 31 December 2016 NE-NETZAZT-H 9015 953077 (2,630 92 61,170 16,867 10674 626070 1,734,331 260 1,734,591
Notes: Btk -

(@)  Other reserve was resulted from the acquisition of partial interest (@ MRBEFE Hb@EHEREKWERNBR

in a subsidiary in prior years without changes in control. AlE D HER - BN EE SRR

) o
(b)  The special reserve of the Group represents the difference (b) AEBERKREEENBQGRGEER
between the nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries and RAEIRGD T T =F LAl =HERH

WEEFTE T AR RO EERE 2 =
acquisition at the time of the reorganisation prior to the listing of B o
the Company's shares in 2003.

the nominal amount of the Company’s shares issued for the

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE
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A

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
RERERERR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2016 2015
AL —E-hF
HKS$000 HK$°000
FET FET
(restated)
(#c&E2)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES EIEEW
Profit for the year F R A 60,574 5,367
Adjustments for: BTINSIERE
Income tax AT 27,163 24,491
Share of profit of an associate i e D A/NE vl (31,485) (59,113)
Share of loss of a joint venture fE(E—f& & A RIEIE 2,323 15,385
Interest income on entrusted loan FEMZFEE A EWA
receivable (10,751) (9,525)
Interest income on bank deposits SRITIERR A B UL A (16,091) (26,314)
Change in fair value of investment KEMELNTEES
properties (20,677) (2,168)
Dividend income from available-for-sale AHEEREEEL Y
investment A% B A (2,861) (1,092)
Depreciation of property, plant and M - BERBEITE
equipment 29,561 24,920
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TERTAE & SR 5 856 456
Net (gain) loss on disposal and written off & RMEEYME « BE K&
of property, plant and equipment Rtz (Was) EisF5E (12) 2
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIZIRREE 3,664 22,383
Reversal of allowance for bad and RIZRB BRI
doubtful debts (13,768) (5,195)
Write-down of inventories 7 &MUk — 10,193
Government subsidies and grant BT R K 5 B (31,407) (3,552)
Gain on disposals of subsidiaries HERB AR 2 Wz — (84,890)
Recognition of equity settled share based — HERAESLEZ D
payments A2 R 21,147 20,055
Impairment loss on amounts due from B EF &K TIEIEA
customers for contract work B E 1R 8,954 6,651
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
FAEERERR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Increase in inventories

(Increase) decrease in trade and bills
receivables

(Increase) decrease in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

Increase in amounts due from customers
for contract work

Decrease (increase) in amounts due from
fellow subsidiaries

Decrease (increase) in amount due from
ultimate holding company

Decrease in trade and bills payables

Increase in other payables, deposits received

and accrued expenses

Increase in amounts due to customers
for contract work

Increase (decrease) in amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries

(Decrease) increase in amount due to
ultimate holding company

Receipts of government subsidies and grant

Cash generated from operations
Income taxes paid

HBES LD L
Re e
e
SRR RN R
(S0
A - e RAER
AR )AL
RS & N TIAEEN

& Uit [F) &= B Y /B8 2 B 5008
A (3 h0)

JE W BR AR AL A BIFRIR
A (BB n)

B I RNERR RN EER D

Hit R - 2R E M
FEET RSN

P& K T2 RIRE

8 FI SR B B 2 LR
#ORL)

BT B PR 2 P RE ()
2

B B S5

EERSRE
ENFEH

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES &E £ R LS5

2016 2015
—E-AF —T—hF
HKS$000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)

(A€ &%)
27,190 (61,946)
(6,773) (7,785)
(44,569) 58,434
(31,692) 4,814
(31,861) (6,242)
75,999 (26,371)
958 (1,583)
(30,661) (105,141)
39,999 139,265
82,208 114,993
5,464 (37,084)
(234) 239
57,170 18,599
143,198 90,192
(10,186) (22,717)
133,012 67,475
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A

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
RERERERR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

NOTES 2016 2015
BiaE —E-RE —T—hF
HK$000 HK$°000
FET FET
(restated)
(#c&E2)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BREEK
Purchase of property, plant and BEYZE - WEk&E
equipment (18,118) (248,457)
Entrusted loans advanced to a mESEEHBARRZ
fellow subsidiary LZHEER (677,599) (657,515)
Repayment of entrusted loans from  FISEEHME A A
a fellow subsidiary BEZIERK 346,313 794,416
Net cash inflow from disposals of & EBRIREMAIFRE
businesses 36 — 103,402
Interest received B U F & 16,091 26,314
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits $2EXE IR IT1E K 18,079 60,756
Placement to pledged bank deposits ~ 1F R E IEIREITFE K (22,708) (47,592)
Proceeds from disposal of property,  HEWE  BE &
plant and equipment RAEPTISFRIA 661 1,181
Dividend received from BB A I ERE
available-for-sale investment 2R E 2,861 1,092
Dividend received from an associate & U3k B — B &
NEIZIE 48,831 18,171
Repayment from fellow subsidiaries [R5 @@ A FlE K 3,590 —
Advance to ultimate holding company ZFHALIEIR AT (112) (1,831)
Repurchase of paid-up capital of B —FENE AR
a subsidiary N (1,373) —
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM REXB(FTA)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES i8R &R (283,484) 49,937
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FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividend paid to ordinary
shareholders

Repayment to ultimate holding
company

Advance from fellow subsidiaries

Repayment to fellow subsidiaries

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR
Bank balances and cash

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

BMEEK
A& BT A AR

Y=

AR AIER A BIE K

el
e

ASEREA RN
AR B 2 AR

BMEXK(FTR) A&
BE 3

RERREEEY
(B2 )18 bR
FORERBEEED

SEERNEZZE

FRESRBESEEY

RITREBR MRS

RERERBEHRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HKS$000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)
(A€ &%)
(27,046) (27,046)
13,190 —
= 43,051
(18,980) —
(32,836) 16,005
(183,308) 133,417
1,095,218 1,015,994
(58,935) (54,193)
852,975 1,095,218
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A

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

GENERAL

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in
the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, Inspur Overseas Investment Limited, a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI“) and
Inspur Group Limited (“IPG”), a company established in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) are the immediate
holding company and ultimate holding company,
respectively. The addresses of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are disclosed
in the introduction to the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
("RMB"). For the convenience of the consolidated financial
statements users, the consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong Dollar (“"HK$"), as the Company’s
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries (together with
the Company, referred to as the “Group”) are sales of
Information Technology (“IT") peripherals and software,
software development and provision of software
outsourcing services.
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FREMKBRRME

—REH
ARB/RHASHSEMAIZAR
RERRA - ERNEFTBHAR
SHARRABRZA ] ERE
e ARREZRS HEBRK
HE(IRBRERES | EMKZE
REDREIMNIEBR AR RESR
FEARKAMB(THE])KIZHAF]
RASEBERAR(DRHASEE]) D
B RERERARRERIERRA
Al e ARAIMEMPERELTES
EWERBERF®MSIF

ARAINEEEBARETAR
1) o BRAR RN R R AT L
M BRTREEVBHRRHER
E HREMBHRRAET(AT])

E2 1K

RRABRBREZER AT - KB RR
(BARABGHEAEE]) EEXK
REEERBOIT) BEEER M
Bt BRSO RERETINER
7% o




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are
mandatorily effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first time in the
current year:

Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions
of Interest in Joint
Operations

Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 16

and HKAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation
and Amortisation

Amendments to HKAS 16
and HKAS 41

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 the Consolidation
Exception

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to

HKFRSs 2012 - 2014 Cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the
current year has had no material impact on the Group's
financial performance and positions for the current and
prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

FERFTR] RAAERT BB R
BEZER ([ FRMBREE
N
RAFERFERNEEY
B & EAWIEET

WAERE - AEBE R ER T
EReHAAR(EERHHA
& 1) ORI BB IS TR A 4
i

BEVEHRE Wi S R g
ERIZE 1155 =Y
(EETA) EEA

BASFER WS
F1RUBETA)

A ETER| ITE R HA
F16REER A A
SEERIE 385 KRS
(E3TA)

BAEEFTER] BE:EEM

F16HREB B
SEHERE 4158

CCHEN)
EAMBHRERER REEXE
F105% - B FEF
BT RS2 R BHEAR
FNHREESR
ET4ERIZE 28 5%
CHEN),
BAMBHRE BB
ERI(EETA) HAER
—E——4F
22T
FRAFE
M

RAFEERATBTBHRELEL 2
BRI ANEAEEBRFEREANFE
M BRREMRA R RZERE
MIEREAMEB BT EERKENE
@,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in
accounting policies of investment properties

To more accurately reflect the value of investment
properties held by the Group, enhance the comparability
of financial information with the peers, assist the
Company’s management and investors to keep abreast of
the financial condition of the Group on a timely basis, the
Group has changed the accounting policies for investment
properties from the cost model to the fair value model
with effect from 1 January 2016 and the board of
directors approved the changes of accounting policies of
investment properties on 1 January 2016. The Group has
adopted this amendment retrospectively and the effect
of the changes in the Group’s accounting policies on the
results for the current and preceding years by line items
presented in the consolidated statements of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income is as follows:

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z-—A"F+-A=1+—BILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in

accounting policies of investment properties

(continued)

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses, net

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Change in fair value of
investment properties

Share of profit of an associate

Share of loss of a joint venture

Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Profit for the year attributable to
— owners of the Company
- non-controlling interests

Profit for the year

ES
HEMA

EH

HilA
HitWzs b BRF 5
THER

HE KD AR
REMEAFHEED

FEIE — RIS A AR F
Rih—RaEnrEiR

BRI A
PSR

P

BT
~HKAFEEA
— SR

P

2. FERHIREBTERBME
BEZER ([ FRMBREE

Al )
REVESHBREHTE
BE ()
2016
2016 (Recognition
(Recognition of investment
of investment properties
properties using
using Effect of fair value
cost model) change in model)
“Z2—XF  accounting —E-AF
(R A policy (FRAER
BRAERXH BB AFEERXN
RENX) 2BooE RENE)
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET
(audited)
(K&FR)
1,163,170 = 1,163,170
(821,009) = (821,009)
342,161 = 342,161
155,199 = 155,199
544 — 544
(289,349) 11,996 (277,353)
(182,653) = (182,653)
= 20,677 20,677
31,485 = 31,485
(2,323) — (2,323)
55,064 32,673 87,737
(11,531) (15,632) (27,163)
43,533 17,041 60,574
42,852 17,041 59,893
681 = 681
43,533 17,041 60,574
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2. FERAFFTRKEITEBIME
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING HEEA(EBMHHREE
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued) R ¢
Summary of the effect of changes in REVESTTBRS BT E
accounting policies of investment properties BZE(E)

(continued)
2016
2016 (Recognition
(Recognition of investment
of investment properties
properties using
using Effect of fair value
cost model) change in model)
—E-RF accounting —E-xE
(FRREH policy (&M
AR BHBER ATEERH
REME) SEH2Y RENE)
HKS$'000 HKS$ 000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
(audited)
(&)
Profit for the year £E 3% 43,533 17,041 60,574
Other comprehensive expense: & ¢ 2 FBA %
ltems that will not be reclassified ~ T@EFHEEBRMN
to profit or loss: AH -
Gain on revaluation upon transfer ~ {£#1% - iE kR EER
from property, plant and EREMFR B
equipment to investment Yas
properties = 33,845 33,845
Deferred tax on revaluation M - BERZEEY
upon transfer from property, EREYFE R ER
plant and equipment to EETIE
investment properties = (7,653) (7,653)
Share of other comprehensive G —EEE AR R —fE
expense of an associate and BERRZHMEE
ajoint venture 53 (32,409) — (32,409)
Exchange differences arising MEREWMERMEE
on translation to presentation HIE 5 =5
currency (98,789) (4,457) (103,246)
Other comprehensive expense FAEMEZEMY
the year, net of tax HERBE (131,198) 21,735 (109,463)
Total comprehensive expense ERNRER S AL
for the year LD (87,665) 38,776 (48,889)
Total comprehensive expense BhEREERS 285
for the year attributable to:
— owners of the Company . YNGIE 2N (88,133) 38,776 (49,357)
— non-controlling interests — IR R 468 — 468
(87,665) 38,776 (48,889)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T— A Ft-A=t—AILEE 7
~N

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in
accounting policies of investment properties

(continued)

Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income

Other gains and losses, net

Administrative expenses

Selling and distribution expenses

Change in fair value of
investment properties

Share of profit of an associate

Share of loss of a joint venture

Loss before tax
Income tax expenses

Loss for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

(Loss) profit for the year

HESEEL
ES
HEKA

EF

HAtA
Hitzs b BRF 5
THEM

HE KD AR
REMELFEE

JEfH— R & A AR
Eih—Rag rEE

il

BRI AR
P BFIX

BRIEER
BRIEEBFNEH

FR(ER)EF

2. FERHIREBTERBME
BEZER ([ FRMBREE

A1) &)
REVESTBRESHTE
BE )
2015
(originally 2015
stated) Effect of (restated)
“ZE—hHF  restatements “E-hHF
(RE27F) Epll-Z (/=E5)
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FEr FET
971,659 = 971,659
(679,430) = (679,430)
292,229 = 292,229
94,146 = 94,146
3,411 — 3,411
(284,831) 5,523 (279,308)
(160,983) = (160,983)
= 2,168 2,168
59,113 — 59,113
(15,385) = (15,385)
(12,300) 7,691 (4,609)
(11,897) (1,023) (12,920)
(24,197) 6,668 (17,529)
22,896 = 22,896
(1,301) 6,668 5,367
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in
accounting policies of investment properties

(continued)

(Loss) profit for the year attributable A< B1#H AEIGER

to owners of the Company
— from continuing operations
— from discontinued operations

Profit for the year attributable
to owners of the Company

Loss for the year attributable to
non-controlling interests from
continuing operations

(Loss) profit for the year

Other comprehensive expense:

[tems that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss:

Gain on revaluation upon transfer
from property, plant and
equipment to investment
properties

Deferred tax on revaluation upon
transfer from property, plant and
equipment to investment
properties

Share of other comprehensive
expense of an associate and
a joint venture

Exchange differences arising on
translation to presentation
currency

Other comprehensive expense
for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive expense
for the year

Total comprehensive expense
for the year attributable to:
— Owners of the Company
— Non-controlling interests

(B ) Al
- REFBEREER
-~ RECRIEER

ARAIGHA A
FEIHF R A

IR IR KA
RELEXBFAER

FRER)RF

Hit2HEAX :

TreEfHEEREN
IgA :

M - BERZEEY
EREMRRCER

fas

W% - BELREEE
EREVRRCER
EERR

3 (el NI

—HAERRZEM
2EMAX

mE N2 mEBmELN
IEH =R

FAEMEAMX -
FORRLIR
FREERXAERE

FIEFRNEEMAERE

A VNCIE 2SN
— JEPERR
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FREMKBRRME

2. FERHEREBTEBME
BEZER ([ EFRMBREE

A1) )
REYESTEREHTE
BE )
2015
(originally 2015
stated) Effect of (restated)
—“FT—A%F  restatements —ZT—hF
(REZ7) -7 (#=E5)
HKS$ 000 HKS 000 HKS$ 000
FET & FET
(22,570) 6,668 (15,902)
22,896 — 22,896
326 6,668 6,994
(1,627) — (1,627)
(1,301) 6,668 5,367
= 38,136 38,136
= (3,694) (3,694)
(17,646) = (17,646)
(68,693) (1,665) (70,358)
(86,339) 32,777 (53,562)
(87,640) 39,445 (48,195)
(85,862) 39,445 (46,417)
(1,778) — (1,778)
(87,640) 39,445 (48,195)




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in

accounting policies of investment properties

(continued)

The effects of the changes in accounting policies described
above for certain line items presented in the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016,
31 December 2015 and 1 January 2015 are as follows:

Investment properties
Deferred tax liabilities

Total effect on net assets

Retained profits
Translation reserve
Revaluation reserve

Total effect on equity

REMF
BERAERAR

BEFERYE
REE A

B 5t
Efhf#E

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z-—A"F+-A=1+—BILFE

FERFTR] RAAERT BB R
BEE(THEMBRESE

Bl D))
REVEXSTHREGTE
BE (5

R REE BN TN
tZA=+-B ZF-HE+=
A=+—AR=2—H%—A—H
WA B A BT ISR % 54T 25
BETIRERFZENT

31 December

31 December 2016
2016 (Recognition
(Recognition of investment
of investment properties
properties using
using fair value
cost model) Effect of model)
“E-RF change in “E-RF
+=A=+-—H accounting +=HA=+—H
(RBREA policy (FEREA
BRAERR BHBR AFEEXH
RENHE) 2aoxE RENHE)
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET
(audited)
(KEF&)
390,474 116,094 506,568
(15,879) (26,491) (42,370)
374,595 89,603 464,198
601,019 25,051 626,070
22,989 (6,122) 16,867
= 70,674 70,674
624,008 89,603 713,611

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE

89




90

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS

TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in

accounting policies of intestment properties

(continued)

Investment properties
Deferred tax liabilities

Total effect on net assets

Retained profits
Translation reserve
Revaluation reserve

Total effect on equity

Investment properties and
the effect on net assets

Retained profits
Revaluation reserve

Total effect on equity

KEMF
EERARR

RE A
I 5
BfhfHE

AN RYEEFE
R

TRE A
BfhFR
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2. FERHIREBTERBME
BEZER ([ FRMBREE

INDIE )
REVESTRREGTE
BE (5

31 December

2015 31 December
(originally 2015
stated) (restated)
—T—AF Effect of —E—hE
+=—A=+—R8  restatements +=A=+—H
(RE251) EdlZ (7= &%)
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET
269,255 55,351 324,606
(19,753) (4,524) (24,277)
249,502 50,827 300,329
584,686 8,010 592,696
153,974 (1,665) 152,309
— 44,482 44,482
738,660 50,827 789,487

1 January 2015

(originally 1 January 2015
stated) (restated)
—T—AF Effect of —T—AF
—H—H restatements —H—H
(REZF) Bl E (/=E5)
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET
10,518 11,382 21,900
609,278 1,342 610,620
= 10,040 10,040
609,278 11,382 620,660




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS 2.
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Summary of the effect of changes in

accounting policies of investment properties

(continued)

The effect of the changes in accounting policies described
above on basic and diluted earning (loss) per share as

follows:

Earning per share
- Basic

- Diluted

Earning (loss) per share
from continuing and

discontinued operations

- Basic

— Diluted

SREF

—H&K

—#E

SEMN(ER)
BRIEEH
— &K

—#E

From continuing operation 2R B 5B A& %75

— Basic

- Diluted

N

—#E

2016
(Recognition

of investment
properties using

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z-—A"F+-A=1+—BILFE

FERFTE] REIERT B BT
WEER( BBV KREE
A1) )
REVESTEREB L
BE®)

B e BRESE BREA L
BAEN(BR)WEEWDT

2016

(Recognition

of investment

Effect of properties using

cost model) change in  fair value model)
—E-RF accounting “E-RF
(B2 EH policy (FEREfEH
AR BETBE AT EERH
REWE) BEZE BRENE)
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FEx FEr
(audited)

(B EF#)

HK4.75 cents HK1.89 cents HK6.64 cents
4.75 584l 1.89 &4l 6.64 8l
HK4.74 cents HK1.89 cents HK6.63 cents
4.74 34 1.89 &4 6.63 8l
2015 2015
(originally stated) Effect of (restated)
—E—RF restatements —E—hF
(REZ2F) Epdll=Z (%))
HKO0.04 cents HKO0.74 cents HKO0.78 cents
0.04 &4l 0.74 78 0.78 &l
HKO0.04 cents HKO0.74 cents HKO0.78 cents
0.04 #4l 0.74 78 0.78
HK(2.50 cents) HKO.74 cents HK(1.76 cents)
(2.50 784l 0.74 %4l (1.76 7#4l)
HK(2.50 cents) HKO.74 cents HK(1.76 cents)
(2.50 Al 0.74 3l (1.76 784l)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue

but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and

amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not

yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

Amendments to HKAS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

Amendments to HKFRSs

Financial Instruments'

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the related
Amendments'

Leases?

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts'

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture?

Disclosure Initiative*

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets
for Unrealised Losses*

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue
but not yet effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to

be determined

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2017 or 1 January 2018, as appropriate

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial assets, financial liabilities,
general hedge accounting and impairment requirements
for financial assets.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the

Group are:

all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting
periods. Debt instruments that are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets, and that have contractual terms that give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at
FVTOCI. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair value at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (continued)

e in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires
an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred before
credit losses are recognised.

Based on the Group's financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2016, HKFRS
9 application in the future may have a material impact
on the classification and measurement of the Group’s
financial assets. The Group's available-for-sale investments,
including those currently stated at cost less impairment,
will either be measured as fair value through profit or loss
or be designated as FVTOCI (subject to fulfillment of the
designation criteria). In addition, the expected credit loss
model may result in early provision of credit losses which
are not yet incurred in relation to the Group’s financial
assets measured at amortised cost.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15
will supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction
Contracts” and the related Interpretations when it
becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Specifically,
the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition:

° Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

o Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

o Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers” (continued)

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the particular
performance obligation is transferred to the customer.
Far more prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS
15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive
disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15 in
relation to the identification of performance obligations,
principal versus agent considerations, as well as licensing
application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result in more
disclosures, however, the directors of the Company do
not anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15 will have
a material impact on the timing and amounts of revenue
recognised in the respective reporting periods.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by
a customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance
leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced
by a model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability have to be recognised for all leases by lessees,
except for short-term leases and leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The lease liability is initially measured at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted
for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of
lease modifications, amongst others. For the classification
of cash flows, the Group currently presents upfront
prepaid lease payments as investing cash flows in relation
to leasehold lands for owned use and those classified
as investment properties while other operating lease
payments are presented as operating cash flows. Under
the HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to lease liability
will be allocated into a principal and an interest portion
which will be presented as financing cash flows.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS
TO HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

Under HKAS 17, the Group has already recognised an
asset and a related finance lease liability for finance lease
arrangement and prepaid lease payments for leasehold
lands where the Group is a lessee. The application of
HKFRS 16 may result in potential changes in classification
of these assets depending on whether the Group presents
right-of-use assets separately or within the same line item
at which the corresponding underlying assets would be
presented if they were owned.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a
lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS
16.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of approximately
HK$15,911,000 as disclosed in note 37. A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet
the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16, and hence
the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability in respect of all these leases unless
they qualify for low value or short-term leases upon the
application of HKFRS 16. In addition, the application of
new requirements may result changes in measurement,
presentation and disclosure as indicated above. However,
it is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the financial effect until the directors of the Company
complete a detailed review.

The directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of other new and amendments to HKFRSs will
have a material effect on the amounts recognised in the
Group's consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (“CO").

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis except for investment properties
and certain financial instruments, which are measured at
fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for share-based
payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value
but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS
2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in highest and best
use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in highest and best use.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based
on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which
are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

The principle accounting policies adopted are set out
below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is
achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are
changes to one or more of the three elements of control
listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group's accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)

Allocation of total comprehensive income to non-
controlling interests

Total comprehensive income and expense of a subsidiary
is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest and (ii) the carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as specified/
permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value of any
investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under HKAS
39, when applicable, the cost initial recognition of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture.

3.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power to
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions
of the investee but is not control or joint control over
those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties
that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement,
which exists only when decisions about the relevant
activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint
ventures are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. The
financial statements of associates and joint ventures
used for equity accounting purposes are prepared using
uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate or a joint
venture is initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to
recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture.
When the Group’s share of losses of an associate or joint
venture exceeds the Group's interest in that associate or
joint venture (which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are
recognised only to the extent that the Group has incurred
legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate or joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date on
which the investee becomes an associate or a joint venture.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate or a joint
venture, any excess of the cost of the investment over
the Group's share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the investee is recognised as
goodwill, which is included within the carrying amount of
the investment. Any excess of the Group's share of the net
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “impairment
of Assets” as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that
the recoverable amount of the investment subsequently
increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture, it
is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in the
investee with a resulting gain or loss being recognised
in profit or loss When the Group retains an interest in
the former associate or joint venture and the retained
interest is a financial asset within the scope of HKAS 39.
The Group measures the retained interest at fair value at
that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value on
initial recognition. The difference between the carrying
amount of the associate or joint venture and the fair value
of any retained interest and any proceeds from disposing
the relevant interest in the associate or joint venture
is included in the determination of the gain or loss on
disposal of the associate or joint venture. In addition, the
Group accounts for all amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that associate
or joint venture on the same basis as would be required
if that associate or joint venture had directly disposed of
the related assets or liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
by that associate or joint venture would be reclassified
to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or
liabilities, the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from
equity to profit or loss (as a reclassification adjustment)
when the equity method is discontinued.

The Group continues to use the equity method when an
investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes
an investment in an associate. There is no remeasurement
to fair value upon such changes in ownership interests.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and a joint
venture (continued)

When the Group reduces its ownership interest in an
associate or a joint venture but the Group continues to
use the equity method, the Group reclassifies to profit or
loss the proportion of the gain or loss that had previously
been recognised in other comprehensive income relating
to that reduction in ownership interest if that gain or loss
would be reclassified to profit or loss on the disposal of
the related assets or liabilities.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint
venture of the Group (such as a sale or contribution of
assets), profits and losses resulting from the transactions
with the associate or joint venture are recognised in the
Group's consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are
not related to the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates, other similar allowances and
sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, revenue is
recognised when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when specific criteria
have been met for each of the Group’s activities, as
described below.

Revenue from a contract to provide services is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract.
The stage of completion of the contract is determined as
follows:

o installation fees are recognised by reference to the
stage of completion of the installation, determined
as the proportion of the total time expected to install
that has elapsed at the end of the reporting period;

o servicing fees are recognised by reference to the
proportion of the total cost of providing the service;
and

o revenue from time and material contracts is
recognised at the contractual rates as labour hours
and direct expenses are incurred.

The Group's policy for the recognition of revenue from
software development contracts is described in the
accounting policy for construction contracts below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from provision of consultancy and software
development services, software outsourcing and
commission income are recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to
that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
Group's rights to receive payment have been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably).

Value Added Tax (“VAT") refund is recognised as income
when the Group's rights to receive the VAT refund has
been established.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue
from operating leases is described in the accounting policy
for leasing below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land (classified as finance leases) and building held for
administrative purposes other than properties under
construction as described below are stated in the
consolidated financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment other than
properties under construction and less their estimated
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method. The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional
fees, the amortisation of prepaid lease payments provided
during the construction period and, for qualifying assets,
borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment
when completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation
of these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed as
evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of
that item at the date of transfer is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement of the asset,
the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred directly
to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation. Investment properties
include land held for undetermined future use, which is
regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure. Subsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at their fair values. All of the Group's property interests
held under operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are classified and accounted for
as investment properties and are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of investment properties are included in profit or
loss for the period in which they arise.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the carrying
amount of the investment properties under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition
of the property (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period in which
the property is derecognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose
of giving immediate financial support to the Group with
no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Software development contracts

Where the outcome of a software development contract
can be estimated reliably, revenue and costs are recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period, measured based
on the proportion that contract costs incurred for work
performed to date relative to the estimated total contract
costs, except where this would not be representative of
the stage of completion. Variations in contract work,
claims and incentive payments are included to the extent
that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt is
considered probable.

Where the outcome of a software development contract
cannot be estimated reliably, contract revenue is
recognised to the extent of contract costs incurred that
it is probable will be recoverable. Contract costs are
recognised as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed
total contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses exceed progress billings,
the surplus is shown as amounts due from customers
for contract works. For contracts where progress billings
exceed contract costs incurred to date plus recognised
profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as
amounts due to customers for contract works. Amounts
received before the related work is performed are included
in the consolidated statement of financial position, as a
liability, as advances received. Amounts billed for work
performed but not yet paid by the customers are included
in the consolidated statement of financial position under
trade receivables.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on
the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's entities
are translated from their functional currencies into the
presentation currency of the Company (i.e. HK$) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting
period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate). On deconsolidation of
a group entity which is not a foreign operation, exchange
differences which were accumulated in the translation
reserve arising from translating the assets and liabilities of
the relevant entity into the presentation currency of the
Group, will be transferred directly to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income and expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable and deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
difference to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
an associate, and interest in a joint venture, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only recognised to
the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Taxation (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for investment
properties that are measured using the fair value model,
the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is held
within a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment property over time, rather than through sale.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Intangible assets
Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when
no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference between
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the profit or loss in the period
when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
are recognised separately from goodwill and are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which
is recognised as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with
finite useful lives are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives
is recognised on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent
of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated
to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment losses on tangible and
intangible assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount. In allocating the
impairment loss, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based on
the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. The carrying
amount of an asset is not reduced below the highest of
its fair value less costs of disposal (if measureable), its
value in use (if determinable) and zero. The amount of the
impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated
to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of
the unit. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the consolidated statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets comprise loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. The accounting
policies are set out below. The classification depends
on the nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition,
loans and receivables (including trade and bills receivables,
deposits and other receivables, amounts due from ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries, entrusted loan
receivable, pledged bank deposits and bank balances and
cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

TEETBEG)

TRITA

TREERTRABNEETEEN
RTARRRXZATNTRESS
AR FER ©

TREELERABEHEAFE
AR WBABTEREERT R
BERATEHAER EREE
RERBERIN EREBIERZKA
RERERFINASRABZ AT
BEBEBEE A HERR (R
BRME) - WHEtE A FER AR
ZEMEEXNTRAFEEEBIER
SRR R B SR -

TREE
AEBZEBMEERRERLER
BRRUARAIHLESRHEE AW
BABREN TN - EREERH
HWERRESE WK ERERE
FEERE I

B R W

B R W AR SR R I R BB T 5 R
BmAEE kA EENRZIFITE
TREE - BRERIL  BERLE
W R SR (B 15 B 5 e AR 3% K UL
R B MEMREIRR - B
RERR 2R R R & BB R FR
B BREFER  DEMRTE
FARRITHEBR IR S GRAER
M RO IR S5 R AR AT AT 2 2851k
BEEEARZHEATEHSREE
BEEBRZ SRR

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE

121

¥




122

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the ‘amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that are
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such unquoted
equity instrument are measured at cost less any identified
impairment losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial assets
below).

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognised in profit or loss when the Group's right to
receive the dividend is established.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Loans and receivable and available-for-sale financial assets
are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are considered to
be impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as default or delinguency in
interest or principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Group’s past experience
of collecting payments, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period, observable changes in national or local economic
conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For loans and receivables, the amount of the impairment
loss recognised is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)
Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale financial assets carried at cost,
the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the loans and receivables is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.

For loans and receivables, if in a subsequent period, the
amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment losses was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or
loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at
the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instrument

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. Interest expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and bills payables,
other payables and accrued expenses and amounts due
to ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial assets and substantially all
the risk and reward of ownership of the asset to another
entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group's obligations are discharged, cancelled or
expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating lease.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recognised as receivables at the amount of the Group's net
investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group's net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases. Rental income from operating
leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight line basis over the relevant lease terms, except
where another systematic basis is more representative
of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leasing (continued)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements,
the Group assesses the classification of each element as
a finance or an operating lease separately based on the
assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
lease is classified as an operating lease. Specifically,
the minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the
building elements in proportion to the relative fair values
of the leasehold interests in the land element and building
element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be
made reliably, interest in leasehold land that is accounted
for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid lease
payments” in the consolidated statement of financial
position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the
entire lease is generally classified as a finance lease and
accounted for as property, plant and equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and
others providing similar services are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-
settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share options
reserve). At the end of the reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of
the original estimates during the vesting period, if any,
is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding
adjustment to share option reserve. For share options that
vest immediately at the date of grant, the fair value of the
share options granted is expensed immediately to profit or
loss.

When the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share
option reserve will be transferred to retained profits.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme and
other retirement benefit schemes managed by the PRC
government are charged as expenses when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid
as and when employees rendered the services. All short-
term employee benefits are recognised as an expense
unless another HKFRS requires or permits the inclusion of
the benefit in the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees
(such as wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave)
after deducting any amount already paid.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term
employee benefits are measured at the present value of
the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made
by the Group in respect of services provided by employees
up to the reporting date. Any changes in the liabilities’
carrying amounts resulting from service cost, interest and
remeasurements are recognised in profit or loss except to
the extent that another HKFRS requires or permits their
inclusion in the cost of an asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, the directors of the
Company are required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors have
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies (continued)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities
arising from investment properties that are measured
using the fair value model, the directors of the Company
have reviewed the Group's investment property portfolio
and concluded that the Group’s investment properties
are not held under a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time, rather
than through sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group's
deferred taxation on investment properties, the directors
of the Company have determined that the presumption
that the carrying amounts of investment properties
measured using the fair value model are recovered entirely
through sale is not rebutted.

As a result, the Group has not recognised any deferred tax
on changes in fair value of investment properties located
in Hong Kong as the Group is not subject to any income
taxes on disposal of its investment properties. In respect of
those investment properties located in the PRC, the Group
recognised additional deferred taxes relating to Land
Appreciation Tax and the PRC Enterprise Income Tax on
changes in fair value of such investment properties.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets within the next financial year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(continued)

Software development contracts

The Group recognises contract revenue and profit on
a software development contract according to the
management’s estimation of the total outcome of the
project as well as the percentage of completion of
software development works. Revenue and costs in
connection with software development contracts are
recognised by reference to the stage of completion of
the contract activity at the end of the reporting period,
which is measured based on the proportion that contract
costs incurred for work performed to date relative to the
estimated total contract costs. Notwithstanding that the
management reviews and revises the estimates of both
contract revenue and costs for the software development
contract as the contract progresses, the actual outcome
of the contract in terms of its total revenue and costs may
be higher or lower than the estimations and this will affect
the revenue and profit recognised.

Estimation of fair value of investment property

At the end of the reporting period, one of the Group's
investment properties in the PRC is stated at fair value of
HK$485,268,000 (2015: HK$302,806,000) based on the
valuation performed by independent qualified professional
valuers. In determining the fair value, the valuers have
applied income capitalisation approach which involves,
inter-alia, certain estimates, including appropriate term
yield, reversionary yield and market rent of comparable
properties. In relying on the valuation report, the directors
of the Company have exercised their judgment and are
satisfied that the assumptions used in the valuation is
reflective of the current market conditions and the current
condition of the property. Changes to these assumptions
would result in changes in the fair value of the Group's
investment properties and the corresponding adjustments
to the amount of fair value gain or loss of the Group's
investment properties reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(continued)

Estimated impairment of trade and bills receivables,
entrusted loan receivable and amounts due from
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future
cash flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows
are less than expected, a material impairment loss may
arise. As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount
of trade and bills receivable is HK$160,784,000 (net of
allowance for doubtful debts of HK$28,420,000) (2015:
carrying amount of HK$116,198,000, net of allowance for
doubtful debts of HK$53,222,000). Additionally, as at 31
December, 2016, the carrying amounts of amounts due
from ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries are
HK$295,000 (2015: HK$1,166,000) and HK$58,459,000
(2015: HK$143,833,000), respectively. As at 31 December,
2016, the carrying amount of entrusted loan receivable is
HK$326,942,000 (2015: nil).

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016

4.

BASES E HI B R (A5t T HEE
REZEEZRR@®)

R M RER R 2 EZHRR

(%)

BEERURTRKRERRE - BRZE
AERRERSRREZERATRES
B 8 2 BRI (G EHRUE

MEREBEERALIRRERSSE -
rEBEERARREREZM
e BEBEZeENZEERRA
EEREREE ZRBEERF (A
RS ERRTE < BERFIR)BLIR
ZIEFARBERETBERE
EZRREEEBER)REME ZZE
BitE - MEBRRRKREREIR
TEER - BIRgE IR E NREEE -
RZE—-—RE+ZA=+—8"
Z o RKER R ERER 2 REE
/160,784,0007%8 7T (30 Br R BR #
1%28,420,000 L) (ZE— R F :
BRE1E 116,198,000 7T © kK =
BR B %553,222,000 7T ) L4
R-ZEBE—RE+-A=+—8 " fE
WEKZEBRARRBEBNE A
A M) FIE R EE D Bl A& 295,000 74
(=T — A4 : 1,166,000 7T )
158,459,000 T(ZF — A F :
143,833,000 7C) ° R=ZZT—/~4F
+=—A=+—8 " BUKZIERE
E{E 326,942,000 ( T —RHF :
=)o

=




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
(continued)

Estimated impairment of interest in a joint venture

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss,
the Group takes into consideration the estimation of
the recoverable amount of the joint venture which is the
higher of value in use and fair value less costs to sell. The
Group has carried out impairment testing to determine
whether the Group’s interest in a joint venture is impaired
as indicated by the loss incurred in recent years. The
management of the Group is unable to have a reliable
measurement of the fair value less costs to sell and applied
value in use calculation to estimate the future cash flows
of the Group expected to arise from the joint venture and
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of interest
in a joint venture is amounting to HK$131,174,000 (2015:
HK$166,024,000) and no impairment loss has been
recognised. Details of the joint venture are disclosed in
note 20.
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5.

REVENUE
Continuing operations

Revenue represents revenue arising on software
development contracts and software outsourcing
contracts. An analysis of the Group's revenue for the year
from continuing operations is as follows:

Revenue from software development — EX{FFZE& AU A
contracts
—sales of IT peripherals and software
— software development

Revenue from software outsourcing

contracts

— R
BN E A

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the board of directors, being
the chief operating decision maker, for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on types of services provided. No
operating segments identified by the chief operating
decision maker have been aggregated in arriving at the
reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group's reportable and operating
segments under HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” are as
follows:

1. Software development and solution
2. Software outsourcing

Two types of operations labelled as (i) development of
self-help banking facilities and related software and
provision of related services (“Finance Business”) and
(i) development of telecommunication system network
software and provision of system integration service
("Telecommunication Business”) that were included in
category (1) above were discontinued in September 2015.
The segment information reported below does not include
any amounts for these discontinued operations, which are
described in more detail in note 35.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and
results from continuing operations and information about
reportable and operating segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Continuing operations

Segment revenue DEBA

Segment profit (loss) A ERE A (BE)

Other income, gains and HA - s R ERFE
losses, net

Change in fair value of REME LN THELE
investment properties

Share of profit of FE(G— = A Al F
an associate

Share of loss of a joint Eit—aEnaEE
venture

Share based payment R

Amortisation of prepaid B AERIEE

lease payments
Central administrative costs R ATH AN

Profit before tax BRAT A Al

e BRI
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6. DEERE
DEBUIA R B

TXHEINAEERFBELEREAE
HSZ)\)SZ%ZiE!’] DT AR B B F] 2 %

QLD EBEVERS
BE—F—NF+_H=+1+—Hit
FE
BESEER
Software
development
and solution Software
BH4B%EK  outsourcing Consolidated
RE R BN )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET FET
828,839 334,331 1,163,170
62,821 (17,160) 45,661

59,058
20,677
31,485

(2,323)
(21,147)

(856)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. DEERE)
Segment revenue and results (continued) DEBU AR A& ()
For the year ended 31 December 2015 (restated) BE_F—hF1T_H=+—HIi
FE(AEES)
Continuing operations BEREXK
Software
development
and solution Software
TR outsourcing  Consolidated
fROR T & L/QL R NO) ra
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#ET TET TET
Segment revenue D EBUA 695,036 276,623 971,659
Segment loss DEfEsE (29,990) (13,262) (43,252)

Other income, gains and HbA - Was R EHEFEE

|osses, net 39,224
Change in fair value of BEMELTEE

investment properties 2,168
Share of profit of FE(H— & R B A

an associate 59,113
Share of loss of a joint EiE—ME &R RIEE

venture (15,385)
Share based payments BRAD TR (20,055)
Amortisation of prepaid TEfT A & FRIE

lease payments (456)
Central administrative costs A R7TEAK A (25,966)
Loss before tax BRELAIEE (4,609)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Segment revenue and results (continued)

Continuing operations (continued)
All of the segment revenues reported for both years was
from external customers.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described
in note 3. Segment profit (loss) represents the profit
earned by/loss from each segment without allocation of
other income, other gains and losses including mainly
net foreign exchange gain or loss and net gain or loss on
disposal and written off of property, plant and equipment,
share of profit of an associate, share of loss of a joint
venture, share based payments, amortisation of prepaid
lease payments and central administration costs including
directors’ remuneration. This is the measure reported to
the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of
resource allocation and performance assessment.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

ﬁ%ﬂiﬁﬂ(%)

FEKEEK(E)
A ERIESFE 2
KEINBES -

%%%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ’ﬂ@%ﬁk“éﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁt
AREEGE R - D EbEw (&
TE)%E%%ﬁBFﬁEﬁm*' S ESHE
B HERARDBCEAMA - Efbilk
=@ MER (X EREINERERER
FE - HE MMEEY X - BB MR
iR - BIEBE AR
mA - BAEEREIEE - B
B FANHE RS NP RITH
RA(BRESEZHH)) - ERAEER
RERREZ2HBADREIR K
RIRAT ©

WD HBR ALY
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6. ZHER
Segment assets and liabilities PHEERERE
The following is an analysis of the Group's assets and TXEIIAL B R 2MEE D
liabilities by operating and reportable segment. gln 2 BEERABHSH o
At 31 December 2016 E—ANFf=ZA=1+—H
Software
development
and solution Software
BHB%K  outsourcing Consolidated
BRAR LIRL N ey
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
ASSETS BE
Segment assets DEERE 636,621 118,963 755,584
Property, plant and I ER S
equipment 290,646
Investment properties REME 506,568
Prepaid lease payments BNEERUR 33,265
Interest in an associate AN B 102,926
Interest in a joint venture BEARER 131,174
Entrusted loan receivables e E T E R 326,942
Bank balances and cash RITEBR RS 491,250
Other unallocated assets Hi kDB B E 19,802
Consolidated total assets REEELE 2,658,157
LIABILITIES BE
Segment liabilities NEEE 699,512 89,624 789,136
Deferred tax liabilities EIEHBARE 40,410
Other unallocated liabilities Hit kDl EE 94,020
Consolidated total liabilities REBEER 923,566
INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED » Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

ASSETS
Segment assets

Property, plant and
equipment
Investment properties
Prepaid lease payments
Interest in an associate
Interest in a joint venture
Bank balances and cash
Other unallocated assets

Consolidated total assets

LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Other unallocated liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

At 31 December 2015 (restated)

4%
DUEE

YE NN

WEME
BNHERIR
NG e
/\AA/—\ T*E
RITEHR LIRS
Hib RDECEE

mAEBEMRE

g

i

& m

okk
=
mht

=4

v

EREFRIARE
Hip R DB AE

rARERR

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

6. ZEERE
DHEEREE (@)
—E—AFf+ - A=1—H(EE
1)
Software
development
and solution Software
RN outsourcing  Consolidated
fRR TR I ma
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T FET
293,102 114,750 407,852
491,004
324,606
36,438
127,679
166,024
1,064,326
14,595
2,632,524
588,633 85,767 674,400
22,182
145,190
841,772
RBEBRERARA « ZFE—-—RFERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
mEe

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

6.

Bt IS SRR MY EE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (continued)

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances

and allocating resources between segments:

all assets are allocated to operating segments,
other than certain property, plant and equipment
and investment properties for Group administrative
purpose, prepaid lease payments, interest in an
associate, interest in a joint venture, entrusted
loan receivables, bank balances and cash and
other unallocated assets including certain non-
trade portion of amounts due from related parties,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables.

all liabilities are allocated to operating and reportable
segments, other than certain deferred tax liabilities
and other liabilities including certain non-trade
portion of amounts due to related parties and other
payable in relation to corporate administrative costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other segment information

For the year ended 31 December 2016

Continuing operations

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or

segment assets:

Additions to property, plant
and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Change in fair value
of investment properties
Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments
Allowance for bad and
doubtful debts
Reversal of allowance for
bad and doubtful debts
Impairment loss on amounts
due from customers
for contract work

L

W% BRERRENE

BENEATESD

BRRETREH

REGRE

REERABRD

RUEPAHTINE
BERE

Software
development
and solution

BHRARR
LYY ES
HKS 000

FER
13370

6,638

3,664

(13,768)

8,954

Software
outsourcing

BHiE
HKS 000
FER
2,519

2,334

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

AFED RN BEERFT AR
A

Total  Unallocated Consolidated
@t RO ga
HKS 000 HKS000 HK$ 000
FET FiEr FET
15,889 2,229 18,118
8,972 20,589 29,561
— 20,677 20,677

— 856 856
3,664 = 3,664
(13,768) = (13,768)
8,954 = 8,954

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M |RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

6. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6.
Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

Continuing operations (continued)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit
or segment assets and not allocated to any operating and
reportable segment.

Interest in an associate /NS
Interest in a joint venture REARIER
Share of profit of an associate S — B E R AR
Share of loss of a joint venture [EE—Ea g ARIEE

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 (restated)

Continuing operations

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or

segment assets:

Additions to property, plant
and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Change in fair value
of investment properties
Amortisation of prepaid
lease payments
Allowance for bad and
doubtful debts
Reversal of allowance for
bad and doubtful debts
Impairment loss on amounts
due from customers
for contract work

RENE  BERRE

nE  BELRENE

BEMEATEED

BFHEREH

R

REERERD

EREFAENTIEFNE
HEER

Software
development
and solution

BHRER
RARR
HK$ 000

FET
5,630

12,358

3,636

(328)

6,651

Software
outsourcing
R
HK$ 000
TET

3,875

925

2 EBE R (50
Hith o &R

e -
FE( ﬁ‘“iﬁ/)

FESERE

AHEDEEME S
A

Ex(@E)
—AEF=HA=+—HiI

_;L é{?HTu-I_Am

Total  Unallocated  Consolidated
@it KK )
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FAT FET
9,505 166,935 176,440
13,283 10,186 23,469
= 2,168 2,168
= 456 456
3,636 = 3,636
(328) — (328)
6,651 = 6,651

REEBERQA

s —EZ-—XFERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

6.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 6.
Other segment information (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2015 (restated)
(continued)

Continuing operations (continued)

Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision
maker but not included in the measure of segment profit
or segment assets and not allocated to any operating and
reportable segment.

Interest in an associate K
Interest in a joint venture

Share of profit of an associate
Share of loss of a joint venture

Geographical information

The Group's operations are currently carried out in the PRC
(excluding Hong Kong), the country of domicile, and Hong
Kong except for some services rendered by the provision
of software outsourcing segment which are located in
other regions.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016

2 EBE R (50
Hitbn BEF (4)

BE_F—hF1+_A=1—HI
FR(EEZ) ()

FERExB(E)

2R ERKE FHAMERMER
”r%ﬁﬁ i M Sk D BB A EE R I R AT

A B W ES R E ] n] 2 REKE D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information (continued)

Information about the Group’s revenue from continuing
operations from external customers is presented based on
location of markets or customer irrespective of the origin
of the services. Information about the Group’s non-current
assets* by geographic location of assets:

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

6. oEHERE)
WEER(E)
AEEIETISHE RS (R
SRS OB M) 25 SN R B i AT
BB A Y ER o AEEIREE
FTIE 4 [E 215 2 JE R BN & E * 948
&R -

Revenue from

external customers

Non-current assets*

REIMBEFHBA FREBEE*
2016 2015 2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—hHF ZB—RE —ZT—hF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FETT FET FET FET
(restated)
(#EZ)
Hong Kong B = = 29,543 30,260
The PRC (excluding ~ FEI(NBEES)
Hong Kong) 950,955 785,794 1,054,319 1,126,166
Others Ef 212,215 185,865 2,122 3,235
1,163,170 971,659 1,085,984 1,159,661
* Non-current assets excluded those relating to available-for- S IFRBEETBEENEHLER

sale investment.

Information about major customers
Continuing operations

Revenue from customers of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of the total sales of the Group are
as follows:

Customer A' EEA

! Revenue from software outsourcing segment.

BHE -
FEEFER
BHEKEER
HEFEELASEEHEETE10% X
EHEPKRART :
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FET
177,147 183,416
‘ WA B BRI 556

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

7. OTHER INCOME, OTHER GAINS AND 7. HbA - Htl & RESE
LOSSES, NET R
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—A1F
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(restated)
(#4c&E2%l)
Continuing operations RFREREER
Other income: HA :
Interest income on bank deposits SRITERF B YA 16,091 26,287
Interest income on entrusted R Z B A 2 A
loan receivables 10,751 9,525
Value added tax refund (Note a) BEMR(FEEa) 61,350 49,979
Government subsidies and grants BT # B8 M Bh (BisE b)
(Note b) 31,407 3,442
Dividend income from AHEEREEE ZREWA
available-for-sale investment 2,861 1,092
Rental income HaeBA 32,487 3,821
Others Efth 252 —
155,199 94,146
Other gains and losses, net: HAitb W38 I B 187988 ©
Net foreign exchange gain HNEE s 2 )RR 532 2,823

Net gain (loss) on disposal and HE RMEEYIE - HEKRE
written off of property, plantand  Yzs (&518) F58

equipment 12 (2)
Others HAfth — 590
544 3,411
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

OTHER INCOME, OTHER GAINS AND
LOSSES, NET (continued)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Inspur (Shandong) Electronic Information Company Limited
(“Inspur Shandong Electronic”) and Inspur Group Shandong
Genersoft Incorporation (“Inspur Genersoft”) are engaged
in the business of distribution of self-developed and
produced software. Under the current PRC tax regulation,
it is entitled to a refund of VAT paid for sales of self-
developed software in the PRC.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the amount of
approximately HK$3,309,000 (2015: HK$3,134,000)
represents the subsidies received from the PRC Government
for the purpose of encouraging the development of group
entities engaged in new and high technology sector. The
subsidies received are in substance a kind of immediate
financial support to the group’s entities with no future
related costs and recognised as income when the approval
of the relevant government authority has been obtained.
There are no other conditions attached to the subsidies
granted to the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the amount of
approximately HK$28,098,000 (2015: HK$308,000)
represents the grants from the Government for funding
of some feasibility studies which benefit the society as a
whole. The grants received are recognised as income when
i) the related feasibility studies have been completed, ii) the
approval of the relevant Government authority has been
obtained and iii) no other future conditions are required to
fulfil by the Group.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

Hiblg A - Hitt s R &8
HE ()

B3

@ RAUWRIEFELSEARAA
(DREILREF ) FOR# & B 1L
RBEARMAER AR (DR #®EA
FHENDREETREREESR N
B DR - RBRITHERS
Gpl - AP BEEE A TABEEMS
MR R A R E R T ©

by #HE-_ZTZ—XR"EF+-_A=+—H
IEFE » 493,309,0008 T( ==
— R4 : 3,134,000/ 7T) A E F
B BB 2 i BE - ABR N
BT ESEBERBHER -
SEERMEIREMEE ERE
BEORER  WEEREAEK
AN FEEBBTBrIEE S
BERABWA - REBEER L
S 48 ELA B B AR ©

B

BE-ZT—A"F+=-A=+—H
IFfF E  #928,098,0005 7T(—
T — A4 : 308,000 7T) & B
FRURER B BY) » VB B ia e B (B 4L
ENHHATEREES - 2
BY 89 %% B) £ 1) 75 BK 48 B8 BT T 1% AR
7T i) ES B BT P E R
iiASEEBARITEM BB KE
BHER AN o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

8.

INCOME TAX EXPENSES

BIEATRIR

Continuing operations
Current tax:
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT")

Underprovision in prior years: BEFERETR
EIT EMEH
Deferred taxation (note 32) ERERIE (FsE32)

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for both years. No provision for
Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in the consolidated
financial statements in both years as there are no
assessable profit for both years.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulations of the EIT
Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% except for
Inspur Genersoft. Inspur Genersoft are recognised as “New
and High Technology Enterprise” and therefore entitled to
apply a tax rate of 15%. The entitlement of this tax benefit
is subject to renewal by respective tax bureau in the PRC
every three years. The latest approval for Inspur Genersoft
enjoying this tax benefit were obtained in year 2014.

The implementation of the EIT Law has no impact on the
tax relief granted to the PRC subsidiaries.
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8. FrERiRX

2016 2015
—F—XxE —FT-IF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
(restated)

(#Z &%)

11,127 3,525
4,143 9,147
11,893 248
27,163 12,920

FEMSHILT * 16.5% FARI B F
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued)

The income tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to
the profit (loss) before tax per the consolidated statement
of profit or loss as follows:

Profit (loss) before tax BE AR A (B8 )
Tax at PRC EIT rate of 25%
(2015: 25%) (Note)

Tax effect of share of profit JEAE — R E R Rl A

of an associate Wy
Tax effect of share of loss of a fE(E—RE& & A ARIEE
joint venture IR

Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable
for tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses and
deductible temporary differences
not recognised

Tax effect of change in fair value
of investment properties

Utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised

Underprovision in respect
of previous years

EIT concessionary rate

Deferred tax on withholding tax

ERBGHE

BEFERETE

ERAAGHRESHE

arising from PRC subsidiaries BRI IR

Deferred tax on change in fair PR EYE AT EE
value of investment ZRIERIE

property in PRC

Others HAtb

Income tax expenses for the year ~ ANFEFTFHIF L

Note: The PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate is used as it is the
domestic tax rate in the jurisdiction where the operation of
the Group substantially based.

PHHBRRAS 2 BB &

BERRBAZREZE

B SRR MR B IR B 1R

8. FEHiME%wE)

BB EATS TR 25% ST
(ZZ—RF : 25%)(Kf:z)

REERTIS B 1R M AT I B i

BREMERNTHERB 2 MBTE

PEIMEAREANRELEZ

BEL

RiIBGEEmK  AFEEZFERH
A 7 B8 Bk % AT A (B3 48 ) ¥ BR 40
B
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hE
HKS$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
(restated)
(45 EZ1)
87,737 (4,609)
21,934 (1,152)
(7,871) (14,778)
581 3,846
10,439 19,927
(1,823) (89)
4,203 3,084
(5,169) (542)
(3,570) —
4,143 9,147
(7,397) (4,585)
(3,739) (2,961)
15,632 1,023
(200) =
27,163 12,920

Mt PEICERAEHERAREER

SERAEEENERRE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M |RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had unused
tax losses of HK$92,033,000 (2015: HK$109,550,000),
subject to approval of relevant tax authorities, available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has
been recognised in respect of such losses at the end of
the reporting period, due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. Other than tax losses disclosed below, the
tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

The unused tax losses will expire in the following years:

Year 2016 —E—REFE
Year 2017 —E—tFE
Year 2018 —E-N\FE
Year 2019 —E-NEFE
Year 2020 —ECTFE
Year 2021 T —FE
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RERPLEER AEBEXRD
FA %1 78 /518 92,033,000 T (= =
—H 4 : 109,550,000 7T ) AT F3 LA
HIEAEEF - EBEFEBET S
AL o R B )m A SRR EE LATE
Al MR ERPBAEE BT ERZE
BEREERIEEE - BT XA
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APRABEBESNATFERE
i

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
— 7,726
36,942 41,690
5,985 11,825
5,246 18,358
13,709 12,337
16,981 —
78,863 91,936




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAX

Continuing operations

Profit (loss) before tax has been
arrived at after charging (crediting):

Auditor’s remuneration

Allowance for bad and
doubtful debts

Reversal of allowance for bad and
doubtful debts

Impairment loss on amounts
due from customers for contract
work

Research and development costs
recognised as expense

Cost of inventories recognised
as expense in cost of sales

Depreciation for property, plant and
equipment

Change in fair value of investment
properties

Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments
Less: Prepaid lease payments
capitalised into construction
in progress

Directors’ remuneration (note 10)
Other staff costs
Salaries and other benefits
Share based payments
Retirement benefits scheme
contributions

Operating lease rentals in respect
of office premises and staff quarters

<k

FEREEB

BRI A ) (B 18 ) &8 F0 kR
FTA)TFIRIA -

REE B &

RIERRRE R

REERRA RO

FEW P& K T2 IR E
g

ERRFAXNHEER
FERRIHERAHA TR

BN
ME - BELEREITE

BEWENTER

TR THE R

B B RERTIER
BNHEERR

E=ME (FEE10)
HAth 8 TR
¥ MEMET
BAR 3K
BIRERETBIH R

MRAERBEIFEEZLE
itk

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

BRI AR (E518)

2016 2015
—E—RE —ZET—RF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(restated)

(4 &E5)

1,800 2,000
3,664 3,636
(13,768) (328)
8,954 6,651
111,328 71,793
141,605 107,636
29,561 23,469
(20,677) (2,168)
856 912
— (456)

856 456
5,035 6,789
507,989 443,266
18,948 17,187
105,692 82,279

637,664 549,521
15,970 21,579
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

10. DIRECTORS’' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 10. EERBETHRAEME
EMOLUMENTS
Directors” and chief executive’s remuneration for the year, RIE A LR A &2 REG 2 #
disclosed pursuant to the applicable Listing Rules and BRE EFR&ESTHRABNF
disclosure requirements of CO, as follows: NETB IR ER T
Other emoluments
Hit#e
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme Share
benefits contributions based
Fees HeR  BHKEF  payment Total
e  HUER  FEMR  RAAR @5t
HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Note(11))
(Br=E(11))
For the year ended HE-E-~F
21 December 2016 FZA=1-AItFE
Executive Directors (Note 8)  #{TEZ(HizE8)
Wang Xingshan (Note 1) TR (FizE1) 300 665 56 1,305 2,326
Jin Joe Xiaozhou (Note 6) g (Fre) — 1,449 126 458 2,033
Non-Executive Directors FHTES(HEE9)
(Note 9)
Shen Yuangin HLE - - - 95 95
Dong Hailong E3:t = = = 95 95
Independent Non-Executive B FHTEZ (M 10)
Directors (Note 10)
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis =] 120 - - 151 21
Zhang Ruijun RHE 60 = = 95 155
Ding Xianggian (Note 7) TE&R(M7) 60 - - - 60
Total @t 540 2,114 182 2,199 5,035
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

10. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 10. EERESTHRAEME
EMOLUMENTS (continued) (%)
Other emoluments
Efti M
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme Share
benefits ~ contributions based
Fees ek BRIEHN  payment Total
we  EfRF  HEMR  ROAR EEH)

HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSOOO  HKSOOD  HKSTO00
TET TEL TEL TEL TEL

(Note(11))
(FtEE(11)

For the year ended HE-F-Z41=A

31 December 2015 ZF-AiILFE
Executive Directors (Note 8)  B{TES (HzF8)
Wang Xingshan (Note 1) TR (1) — 1,007 56 1,649 2,712
Chen Dongfeng (Note 2) FEXENGR D) — 614 24 — 638
Sun Chengtong (Note 5) FRCR(BRES) — 635 44 — 679
Jin Joe Xiaozhou (Note 6) &MY (Hi5E6) = 1,301 — 669 1,970
Non-Executive Directors FHTES (M)

(Note 9)
Shen Yuangin BLE = — — 110 110
Dong Hailong Eict: o = = = 110 110
Independent Non-Executive B 3EE1TES (K& 10)

Directors (Note 10)
Wong Lit Chor, Alexis =29 120 — — 220 340
Dai Ruimin (Note 3) lnd(Ft 3) 18 — — — 18
Zhang Ruijun ®nE 60 = = 110 170
Geng Yushui (Note 4) BREK(BizE4) 39 — — — 39
Ding Xianggian (Note 7) TEZ (MW7) 3 — = — 3
Total @t 240 3,557 124 2,868 6,789
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

10. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(1)

@)

@)

()

)

(6)

@)

(©)

(10)

(1m

INSPUR INTER

Wang Xingshan is the Chief Executive. His emoluments
disclosed above include those for services rendered by
them as the Chief Executive.

Chen Dongfeng resigned as an Executive Director on 15
July 2015.

Dai Ruimin resigned as an Independent Non-Executive
Director on 17 April 2015.

Geng Yushui was appointed as Independent Non-Executive
Director on 17 April 2015 and resigned as an Independent
Non-Executive Director on 11 December 2015.

Sun Chengtong resigned as an Executive Director on 27
August 2015.

Jin Joe Xiaozhou was appointed as Executive Director on
27 August 2015.

Ding Xianggan was appointed as Independent Non-
Executive Director on 11 December 2015.

The executive directors” emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above
were mainly for their services as directors of the Company.

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were mainly for their services as directors of
the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, 1,600,000
(2015: 4,000,000) share options were granted to certain
directors of the Company in respect of their services to the
Group under the Option Scheme (as defined in note 30).
Details of the share options scheme are set out in note 30
to the consolidated financial statements. The share-based
payment represents the fair value of share options granted
under the Option Scheme amortised over the vesting
period and is recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss during the year.

NATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016

10. EEREETHAEME

(%)
Mo
M)

@)

(€)

)

(6)

@)

8)

9)

(10)

(an

FERIUAZDITHAS - AER
BENEFHEEREEERSTT
KA B iR ER TS 45 T RORREN o

R-ZE—AFEHA+HA RE
REERTES -

R-ZE—AFWHA+LAR - &
HEHEBIENTES -

R-E—AFMA+LR - BkE
IKERERBYIFNTES I
R-E-—RAF+-A+—BEHE
BYFMITESE -

RZZB-—AFNA-tTtH &
BOBBHERITES -

R-ZFE—AFNA=_t++tH " &
IEZERRITES -

R=F—AF+=H+—H T
BERRERBIYIFNTES -

ERFAIBTESOMEERSR
BREMREHRERNRABRAKEE
B EHARR RIS REN -

ERAIBERTESOME T E
ZRREREARRERHR -

ERAFIBIIFAITEENOME
DEERRERETARREEN
HE -

HEZZT—R"F+t=-A=+—H
LEFE - ARRIIRIRERET S
(EZRAME30)MHARAE T
B MK E AR A BR 75 M 18
£ H 1,600,000 = ZF— R 4F -
4,000,000) {7 BB A& # - B BA B A%
T EINFBER R E B HRE
B 3E30 o IR0 15 AR B MR &
BRETIHERENEREAT
B ZATFERSEHRREER
RENRIRE B RIER




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S

11.

EMOLUMENTS (continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director
or the chief executive waived or agreed to waive any
remuneration during both years.

EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2015: two) were directors of the Company
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note
10 above. The emoluments of the remaining three (2015:
three) highest paid individuals were as follows:

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

10. EERBESTHRAEME
(%)
RREFEER  HEEERSST
B A B W E kR B R E A E e
Rk o

1. EEME

EAKEAERRFMALS
FRA(ZZE—AF : MB)R/RAER
AES  EFMEFBEREN LXMW
F10- B TFT=R(ZF—A1%F: =
B)ERBFMALTOMSFBWT

\|

<

N

2016 2015
—E—RE —“E—hHF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET T
Salaries and other benefits e REMmEN 2,512 1,791
Share based payment AR 1~ 3K 1,639 2,877
Retirement benefit scheme RIRBAIFT IR

contributions 268 172
4,419 4,840

Their remuneration were within the following bands: BREOZMT AT EE -
2016 2015
—E—XRF —T—hF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EE%E EE#A
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 % CZ 1,500,000 7T 2 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 % T2 2,000,000 7T 1 2
3 3

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M |RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

11. EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, certain non-
director and non-chief executive highest paid employees
were granted share options, in respect of their services
to the Group under the share option scheme of the
Company. Details of the share option scheme are set out
in note 30 to the consolidated financial statements.

No remuneration was paid by the Group to any of the five
highest paid individuals or directors as an inducement to
join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss
of office during both years.

12. DIVIDEND

Dividends recognised as distribution
during the year:
2015 final dividend - HK$0.03
—0.03%87T
(2015: 2014 final dividend -
HK$0.03) per share

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016

FAERD DIRAE

“E-RFREPRE

1. EEME @)

BE_Z—R"F+-A=1+—HL
FE  REARFNBERETS -
HETIHEENFRSITHRABNR
=% B e B RS R A K E et
BRI RE R - B BB AaE T
EMFIRENERE M RKRME
30°

RMEFER  AEBHERTSA

ReaaMATHEZTINMESES
UEIREINPINS SEBEEIN-- 15

(Z2—58%F: —F-0OF

o S Sk BB AR o
12. KR
2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—hHF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FHT F#T
27,046 27,046




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12. DIVIDEND (continued)

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, a final
dividend of HK$0.03 in respect of the year ended 31
December 2016 (2015: final dividend of HK$0.03 in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2015) per share
has been proposed by the directors and is subject to
approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

Dividend proposed subsequent

to the end of the reporting period
Proposed final dividend for 2016

of HK$0.03 (2015: HK$0.03)

per share on 901,536,000

(2015: 901,536,000) shares

(ZZT—RF:

A% 0.03/87T

(Z=Z—H%F : 0.03/57T)

%54 901,536,000 i%

901,536,000 %) B 1D
IR —F—NEFERERRE

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

12. RE (&)

REFRBLEERL  ESEEZK
BHE-_ZT—"F+=-A=+—8
EFESRREBRKRE0.03B (=
T-—REHE-_ZT—HFE+=-A
= t+—HILEFEERREARKREO0.03
PBIT) - AR BN B RAAR
REFAG FHERFAEE -

2016 2015
—E-RE —ZT—FF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
27,046 27,046

REBEMBERLAT « —E—A"EERSE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

13. EARNING (LOSS) PER SHARE 13.

For continuing and discontinued operations

160

The calculation of the basic and diluted earning (loss)
per share attributable to the owners of the Company
are based on the profit (loss) for the year attributable to
owners of the Company and on the number of shares as

follows:

Number of shares

Number of ordinary shares for
the purpose of basic earning
(loss) per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary
shares arising from the
outstanding share options

Weighted average number
of ordinary shares for
the purpose of dilutive earning
(loss) per share

e 24!
BRERBN (ER)MFAZ
Epalie d=

RARTTREBREE ST BT

HBRAYE

AAESREERR(BER) R
R g5 ak e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

BRER (ER)
FERERDRILETE
AATRE A REA RS
BFI(B18) THR AR TRA AR
15 REFBR) R TFIRGRE
HE

2016 2015
—E—XEF —ET—hHF
‘000 ‘000

FIR Fhe
901,536 901,536
1,462 448
902,998 901,984




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
A KRR

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

13. EARNING (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued) 13. BREFN (FER) @)
From continuing operations REFFEREE
The calculation of basic and diluted earning (loss) per share RRBIHE AEEREFELE
from continuing operations attributable to the owners of BEREARAREERF(EE) HR
the Company is based on the following data: BTAISIRE -
2016 2015
—E-RF —T-hF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FEr
(restated)
(A& &EZ)
Profit (loss) is calculated as follows: & A (E1E) BERTEWT ¢
Profit for the year attributable RARHER AREFE RN
to the owners of the Company 59,893 6,994
Less: profit for the year from B REERIEEBFE &
discontinued operations — (22,896)
Profit (loss) for the purposes of SEERERNKEERT (EE)
basic and diluted earning (loss) FTERF 2 R B B AL 575
per share from continuing a A (E3tE)
operations 59,893 (15,902)
The denominators used are the same as those detailed FTRAD R st EGRE
above for both basic and diluted earning (loss) per share. AREERF(ER) D B8R -
From discontinued operations RECKLLHER
For the year ended 31 December 2015, basic and diluted HE2—_Z—HF+_HA=+—H
earning per share for the discontinued operation is HK2.54 IEFE BERIEEBHNEBRER
cents per share based on the profit for the year from REERNRBER254E - Ty
the discontinued operations of HK$22,896,000 and the ERREERIEES 2 F N5
denominators are for both basic and diluted earning (loss) 22,896,000 8Lt E - HEtEER
per share. ERREERAN(ER)FREANSD

BHAR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

162

cosT

At 1 January 2015

Addtions

Disposalsiwritten off

Disposals of businesses

Transfer from construction
In progress

Transfer to investment
properties

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2015
Addtions
Disposalshwritten off
Transfer to investment
properties
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2016

ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION

At 1 January 2015

Charge for the year

Eliminated on disposals/
written off

Disposals of businesses

Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2015
Charge for the year
Eliminated on disposals/
written off
Eliminated on transfer
to investment properties
Exchange adjustments

At 31 December 2016

CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2016

At 31 December 2015

LS
R-5-1F-A-H
hE

HHE /s
HEEE
BEATRIR

ERTRANE

K
RZZ-TE+-A=1-R
A

HE/ s
ERERANE

EjiaE

R=5-1E-A-H
KEESH
HERH/ A

HERH
Btk

RZ2-REt=A=1-R
KEESH
R/ HiE
ERERENERNH
BT
RZZ-7"F+-A=1-H

HE
A e

RZZ-1%+-A=1-H

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

14. ¥ - MERRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Machinery fixtures

landand Leasehold and  and office Construction

building improvements  Specialised  equipment  equipment Motor in
AELH fE  equipment BER GR ZER vehicles ~ progress Total
REE BB ARG ECTE V() RE  HERIE it
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
& FET & 7R & FEL FEu FER
9,69 8,482 35719 23,754 52,091 2532 489,262 621,539
84,139 13,720 el 5476 14126 - 138,711 316,251
- - (23,165) (9,510) (5,754) - - (38429
- = (5,634) (1,659) (26572) (3 - (34,588)
509,347 112,047 - - - - (621,394) -
(210.271) (64,982) - - - - - (275,23)
(15,609) (5,320) (1183) (1,009) (2,564) (121) (6,579) (32,385)
377,305 123947 5816 17,052 31327 1,688 = 557,135
EAVE] 44m 818 6,939 21 = = 18,118
= = = (1,238) (689) (505) = (2,428)
(126,435) (39013) = = = = = (165,448)
(18332) (6:341) (807) (1,354) (2,180) (61) = (29,075)
235711 83,070 5821 21,403 31,169 1122 = 378302
973 7189 31,114 9,634 49,068 1112 = 99,090
3915 6,463 2,804 4829 6,366 503 = 24920
= = 21,98) 9,510) (5,754) = = (37,46)
= = (5,634) (1,583) (24,081) = = (31,298)
(154) (682) (526) (262) (2.420) (68) = (4119
4734 12970 5,816 3,108 BN 1,547 = 51,347
8,064 122 569 5,859 2,672 120 = 29,561
= = = (648) (642) (489) = (1.779)
(3.8%) (5,208) = = = = = (9,106)
(#10) (1,049) (669) (457) (1,949) (56) = (4,590)
8,490 18990 5716 1862 23253 1122 = 65433
2121 64,080 m 13,541 1,916 = = 312,869
35N 110977 — 13,944 8,155 14 - 505,788
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
transfers of leasehold land and building and leasehold
improvements to investment property with carrying
amount of HK$156,342,000 (2015: HK$275,253,000) is
made when there is a change in use which is evidenced
by commencement of an operating lease to a third party
or related party. The fair value of these leasehold land
and building and leasehold improvements at the date of
transfer was HK$190,187,000 (2015: HK$313,389,000),
resulting in recognition of surplus on revaluation of
HK$33,845,000 (2015: HK$38,136,000) in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
reserve.

The above items of property, plant and equipment other
than construction in progress are depreciated, after taking
into account of their estimated residual values, on a
straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Over the shorter of the
term of the lease and
15 - 50 years

Leasehold land and building

Leasehold improvements 4 - 10 years
20% - 25%
10% - 20%

10% - 33'/,%

Specialised equipment

Machinery and equipment

Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment

Motor vehicles 10% - 20%

The leasehold land and building held by the Group is
situated in Hong Kong. As the leasehold interest in
land cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and buildings elements, the leasehold interest in land
continued to be accounted for as property, plant and
equipment.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

14. Y% - BERRE @)

||
A

—A"FE+ZA=+—HL
C RFEBRISE = s EEE A LT
CEHEBHAER LR
T S REFURBEEYE
& 88 1% 2 BR T 18 /& 156,342,000

BI(ZZE—RF : 275,253,000 %
TR EME - ZFHELHR
BFEULEEMEREENER R
# A F 1B 190,187,000 T(—
T — F 4 : 313,389,000/ 7T )
BYRNAMEEKSTRAEGR
#£33,845,0008 L(ZE — A F :
38,136,0007% 7T ) M 1A & 1 % &
it o

RERMGETRSREE LAWE-
MR = Kt R B (TR TAZRR51N) A

) ﬁrﬂ )

F&T

%ﬁff&‘ﬁﬁﬁ?—mﬁﬁ

=

BARRRATFITERFE
HE+TL  HERI5ES509F
BF (A& ERE)

HEWHEE 4E10F
Bed] 20% - 25%

HeEE KR i 10% - 20%

B EE 10%-337,%
NGNS

E 10% - 20%

AEEMBFHELMREFUNE
B AR T ER S TR E T i
HEEFHBPAESER  BWHEA
RBME - WE KRR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. REWZH
HK$'000
FET
FAIR VALUE ~NEE
At 1 January 2015 (restated) RZF—hF—A—B(KE) 21,900
Transfer from property, plant and ERAYE - BREREE
equipment 313,389
Change in fair value of investment REMEATEES
properties 2,168
Exchange adjustments bE 5, S B (12,851)
At 31 December 2015 (restated) RZZE-—hF+A=+—H(KE%) 324,606
Transfer from property, plant and EREME BERERE
equipment 190,187
Change in fair value of investment BEMERNTEZS)
properties 20,677
Exchange adjustments PE 5 B (28,902)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—RF+ZHA=+—H 506,568
All of the Group's property interests held to earn rentals AEEFHFDNESCEENMEDE
are measured using the fair value model and are classified AN TFEREAGFEL D ERA
and accounted for as investment properties. RINBIREME -
The fair value of the Group's investment properties RZE—-—RE+ZA=+—8"
at 31 December 2016 was HK$506,568,000 (2015: AEBREMVENRFER
HK$324,606,000). The fair value of the investment 506,568,000/% 7T(= T — 1 £ :
properties included the land components of the properties 324,606,000 7T) ° WEMEHN A
in Hong Kong and the PRC. The fair value has been arrived FEHBERERFBRYER L HE
at based on a valuation carried out by Asset Appraisal Do R TEDGIERPHEEEN
Limited, independent valuers not connected with the EREMARA R (BEAEEEEAER
Group. B ERM) FETTR A ERL -
164 | INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED = Annual Report 2016
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Income capitalisation approach has been adopted for
valuing the Group's investment properties located in
the PRC. Key inputs used in valuing the investment
properties in the PRC were term yield of 4.9% (2015:
4.5%), reversionary yield of 5.4% (2015: 5.0%) and
monthly market rent of comparable properties per meter
square which is ranged from RMB57.79 to RMB83.65
(2015: RMB54.75 to RMB74.52). For the valuation of the
Group's investment properties located in the Hong Kong,
comparative approach has been adopted by reference to
recent market prices for similar properties in the similar
locations and conditions of the investment properties,
adjusted for differences in the nature, location and
condition of the investment properties. There has been no
change to the valuation technique during the year.

Details of the Group's investment properties and
information about the fair value hierarchy as at 31
December 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

15. REWE (&)

WAE R EE RPN AFEE A
SEMRFEMEEME - AR
P BEMRENENEEZE A
BEATHRZII%(ZT—H
F:45%) BEBREWRSA4% (ZF
—hF 5.0%)REBAMSBEEEN
FEFEARARKSITOTEAR
We365T(ZE—RHE: ARK
5475 E AR 7452 )M Al &
LEEYE - T EAEEBLRE S
HWIEEMEMES @ ARAIKE2ER
BY e R0 B R AR S
FH BTG ERERMER A
WL EWERNIEED - 2 RARR
WEEEHFAE - TR FEAE
BEmes) o
R-E—RER_ZE—FHEFE+_A
=+—8 XEEREMEFBER
BRAAFEZHNERDT -

At 31.12.2016 At 31.12.2015 At 1.1.2015
RZB-R% RZE—1F RZE—0F
+ZA=1+—H +-H=+—H —A—H
Level 3 Fair value Level 3 Fair value Level 3 Fairvalue
F=R AYE E=m AYE E=m AYE
HKS$000 HKS$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
FET FET FET FBT FHET FET
Commercial property — fZA A THIERY
units located [GEZ/ELAm
- Hong Kong —&b 21,300 21,300 21,800 21,800 21,900 21,900
- PRC —H 485,268 485,268 302,806 302,806 — —
506,568 506,568 324,606 324,606 21,900 21,900

The following table gives information about how the fair
values of these investment properties are determined (in
particular, the valuation techniques and inputs used), as
well as the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurements are categorised based on the degree
to which the inputs to the fair value measurements is
observable.

TREINEANAEELFREY
R FELCERAERNGEER
MRBMARIE) - ARAFEAER
RO EENEABEBENATERER
REETOBRNRHESRNER

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE

165

¥




-

166

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RE M |RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

15. REWE (%)

Investment properties
held by the Group in the
consolidated statement Fair

of financial position value
FEMAREHBEMRREZ  hierarchy
BENRENR NTEER
Office premises located Level 3

in Jinan, the PRC =R

IR PR EHRAE

Office premises located Level 3
in Hong Kong F=
IR EAHNBRE

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used during both years. In estimating the fair value of the g o
investment properties for disclosure purpose, the highest
and the best use of the investment properties is their

current use.

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 during both

years.

Valuation technique(s)
and key input(s)
RERARTEAAE

Income capitalisation approach

Key inputs are:

- Term yield

— Reversionary yield

- Market rent of comparable
properties

LON-ZN 07

FEGAHER -

- ERkE

- EHNE

- AEEREMETSHE

Comparative approach Key
input is recent market prices of
comparable properties
WERE
IEHAHBRAELENEN
TS ER

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016

Significant unobservable
input(s)
EXFTBEGANE

Key and unobservable inputs are:

- Term yield: 4.9% (2015: 4.5%)

~ reversionary yield 5.4% (2015:
5.0%)

- Market rent of comparable
properties, by taking accounts of
the accessibility, size, locations
and condition and environment of
properties

IRNAEEEAER
- EEE  49% (ZF R
45%)

- EEWESA% (2T —RF
5.0%)

- AEREMEz RS &
BEMER N LEURY
FIEERER

Key and unobservable input is

recent market price of comparable
properties, by taking accounts of

the accessibility, size, locations

and condition and environment of
properties
FEFABRGAUBRTELED
ROORTSER  Eh2ZaE
ERWNINN =D YL e

Relationship of unobservable
inputs to fair value

FTBRBARBRATEZBRE

~ The higher the term yield and
reversionary yield, the lower the fair
value.

- The higher the market rent, the
higher the fair value.

- ERERERREES  ATE
IR

- MHHEHR  ATEES

— The higher the market price, the
higher the fair value.

- WHBRER  ATEER

RER - P 48 Bl 5 & 2
LIRS
RHER  WEMEZ&ERSRRE
Rz RHERERE -

C IMERHREMR

MEFER  HEFASIERE=
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e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 16. FEHHENE
2016 2015
—¥-—Xx"E —F-IF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FAEIT

Analysed for reporting purposes as:  BLERFR B RI{ELA TS IEDAT ¢

Current asset mENEE 818 874
Non-current asset EmBEE 32,447 35,564
33,265 36,438

At 31 December 2016, prepaid lease payments of
HK$19,460,000 (2015: HK$12,910,000) is attributable to
the investment property units located in the PRC.

R-ZE—RE+-A=+—8" 1
7 & 3178 19,460,000 L (=&
— A : 12,910,000 70) B E R
R BRI E Y EAL o

REBEMBERLAT « —E—A"EERSE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

17. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. HEREE
Registered Customers
software base Total
[EEICEE EFE et
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FAET
COST A
At 1 January 2015 RZZE—RF
—H—H 44,247 57,385 101,632
Disposals of businesses HE (14,201) v (14,201)
Exchange adjustments ME 5 A B 43 — 43
At 31 December 2015 RZZE—RF+=A
=—E 30,089 57,385 87,474
Exchange adjustments ME 5, (3,618) — (3,618)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—RFT+H
=+—H 26,471 57,385 83,856
ACCUMULATED R EH R E
AMORTISATION
AND IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2015 RZZT—RF
—H—H 44,247 57,385 101,632
Disposals of businesses HE X (14,201) — (14,201)
Exchange adjustments M 5 JE B 43 = 43
At 31 December 2015 R_ZE—RhFE+_-A
=+—H 30,089 57,385 87,474
Exchange adjustments bE W, FE R (3.618) = (3,618)
At 31 December 2016 R-ZE—RF+-A
=+—~H 26,471 57,385 83,856
CARRYING AMOUNTS BREE
At 31 December 2016 R-_ZT—RE+-AH
== — — —
At 31 December 2015 RZZT—RF+=A
=—E = — —
The intangible assets of the Group were acquired as part TF AEBKBELEE  ER
of business combinations in prior years. EBa—3n -
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OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS (continued)

The above intangible assets have finite useful lives.
Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the following periods:

Registered software
Customers base

5 years
10 years

The intangible assets have been fully amortised as at the
end of both reporting periods.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

The balance represents investment in unlisted equity
securities issued by a private entity established in the PRC.
At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group held 5.56%
interest in Beijing Shenzhou Software Technology Limited
which are principally engaged in software development.

They are measured at cost less impairment at the end of
reporting period because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so significant that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot
be measured reliably.

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

Cost of investment in

an associate - unlisted —3JELET

Share of post-acquisition profits and ~ FE/EUEEE % T &
other comprehensive income, Hap2EUA -
net of dividends received HEREBRE

NG NI PA S §= (DN

17.

18.

19.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

HtBPLEE )

P EBPEENERFRER - )
BARERIA T HARE# H -

R A%
BER 4

RREREHR - BLEEES 2R

AHEERE

REAEN—EHhBEKRZZLAER
BHITHHFLETRABHFNRE
R-F-—ARFER-F-—AFtZ
A=+—H8 " &% B # BBeiing
Shenzhou Software Technology
Limited 5.56% H)##s * X AR T2
=T -

HREEAFENGEFHEEE
K ARAEEZRR/RBERAATFEE
AR SR E - R AN 2 B
EE R AR ER & -

REE QT 2 S

2016 2015
—E—XEF —ET—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET

102,114 102,114

812 25,565

102,926 127,679
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19. REEE N T 2R (8)

170

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had RZE—REFEERZE—RF+H
interest in the following associate: =+—H &% IF\T@J NG|
BERRER
Proportion of
nominal value
of registered
capital held Proportion
Form of Country of by the Group of voting
business registration ~ AKERFHZEM  power held
Name of entity structure and operation EXREEZ BRERE  Principal activities
BEREE BEABY ZMREERR BOL ZEDL EEXEK
Qingdao Lejin Inspur Sino-foreign ~ The PRC 30% Manufacturing and sale of
Digital Communication owned H wireless Global System for
Limited# (“Qingdao Lejin”)  enterprise Communicates (“GSM”) mobile
e RBHTRE ("SFOE") phones and value added
BERAR([EEZe])  HIGERE software for mobile phones
([RIEE S8 N SHE BAR R IR 24
=) ([eSM BB EFERE
EEEMT
#  The English name of the associate is for identification #  BEARMEXABEMRES -
purpose only.
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2016, the local tax e HE2E_E—R"E+_A=+—

authorities have completed a tax investigation to Qingdao
Lejin in relation to the transfer pricing adjustment from
2008 to 2011. The local tax authorities have issued final tax
notices stipulating transfer pricing adjustment for FY2008-
FY2009 and FY2010- FY2011 amounting to RMB54.8
million (equivalent to HK$68.2 million) and RMB109.9
million (equivalent to HK$136.8 million), respectively,
together with certain interest charges and Qingdao Lejin
has recognised such provision of EIT. As advised by tax
adviser of Qingdao Lejin, the directors of Qingdao Lejin
are of the opinion that the amount of tax exposures
for the subsequent years from 2012 to 2016 cannot be
reasonably estimated at this stage as the tax investigation
for subsequent years have not been started. As a result,
no additional provision on EIT has been made for the
subsequent years by Qingdao Lejin during the year ended
31 December 2016.
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BIEFEE: WAKREBETK
HEEBHS —_TTN\FE_T
—— FHERTENREHAS - %
WHRBERE HERRREE
& ﬂﬁﬂf??)\ﬁm@ri
—EENVBREER =T —
Eﬁﬁﬁziféff——ﬁﬂkifi
ZEagiﬁaa%%E%?ﬂ%

A % 5l & A R ¥ 54,800,000
7t (48 % 768,200,000 7T ) &
A R 109,900,000 7T (8 % 7
136,800,000/ 7T) * MB ES%%
EHEREE D EAMSREE -
BEELEHEEREMN 55
BEFERE AREBEFH
IR i ARG - BURPE R E
EEBREFEZE——FEZ
—ANEZHEBETFHRARIES
e Ak RBEE T — R F
TZA=t—BLEE E5%
SWEREBEFNLEMSH
FTHREEINEAS -




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Summarised financial information of the

associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's

associate is set out below. The summarised financial

information below represents amounts shown in the

associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance

with HKFRSs. The associate is accounted for using the
equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities

Revenue

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive expense
for the year

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Dividend paid during the year

MBEE

FRBEE

ik b=V

WA

F N A
FAEMEPEM
FRE A R 2B A LR

FARAEMKS

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

19. REEENTI 2 REHE (B
BN RN E R E

BRASEEZ QR EE R
ZHEHINIT - ATHBEER R RIE

RIS B 798 R P R L
AAMBRENFRLE BB

BIRAESENZERAVBERE
HIHR ©
2016 2015
—E—REF —EF—RHF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
1,616,413 1,725,185
169,845 210,341
(1,443,171) (1,509,930)
6,440,892 9,232,994
104,950 197,044
(24,690) (29,677)
80,260 167,367
162,771 60,570
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FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

19. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19. REE D) 2 R (%)
Summarised financial information of the HBE N RN BERMIE ()
associate (continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial LM B ER E RS B RE
information to the carrying amount of the interest in AR AR BE & A &) $ @ B AR E B
the associate recognised in the consolidated financial HERAT -
statements:
2016 2015
T—NF —E-hF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET
Net assets of Qingdao Lejin SELSHNEETFE 343,087 425,596
Proportion of the Group’s ownership ZAEBIFTHE S HEEEN
interest in Qingdao Lejin [ERaNss 30% 30%
Group's share of net assets REEEGEE AT
of an associate B ESE 102,926 127,679
20. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 20. REEATF R
2016 2015
—RE —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$°000
FHERT FET
Cost of investment in a joint NEERRIZKERKA
venture - unlisted —JEETH 185,266 185,266
Share of post-acquisition losses and  F&{h Uk f& 14 &5 18 S H A
other comprehensive expenses 2HMAX (54,092) (19,242)
131,174 166,024
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20. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had
interest in the following joint venture:

Form of

business
Name of entity structure
BERAH [GE3:1 0z

Shandong Inspur Cloud SFOE
Computing Industry RINEERE
Investment Co., Ltd.

(“Inspur Cloud")*

WRRHEBEFAEES
RERRAR(DRAEE])

Proportion of

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

20. ASE QAR ZERE)

RZEBE—RFER_ZT—RF+_A
=+—8 ' AXEER TIEERF
WAL

nominal value

of registered

capital held

Country of by the Group

registration AEERE

and operation &R

AMREERR REEZEDL

The PRC 33.33%
th

# The English name of the joint venture is for identification

purpose only.

Summarised financial information of joint

venture

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
joint venture is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts shown in the joint
venture’s financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs. The joint venture is accounted for using the
equity method in these consolidated financial statements.

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

The above amounts of assets and
liabilities include the following:
Cash and cash equivalents

MBEE
FRBEE
inEA=YE
FRBARE

NEBEERBESHE
BREATEA
BeMReFED

Proportion
of voting
power held
HREE  Principal activity
ZEDL  EEEER
33.33%  Properties investment,
provision of consultation,
research and development
services and trading
of computer components
WERSE  REHE  HERE
REEEMTI
#  AEARMRXABERER

BENANMHERME

AEESZERRNUBERRRE
RTX - R THBERR BRI
BEMB RS LERARESZ AT
MBBERAMTREE - BE QAR

A ERNZFHFA M HRRIIK -

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FF
HKS$'000 HK$°000
FAET FET
324,503 212,371
353,764 395,403
(237,836) (103,552)
(8,355) (6,100)
77,451 33,579
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

20. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued) 20. REEATIZER (B

i
Summarised financial information of joint BELNTINMBERBE(E)
venture (continued)

2016 2015
—F—x"E —FT0F
HKS$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Revenue A 380,945 211,496
Loss for the year FNEIE (6,969) (46,160)
Other comprehensive expense FREMEERY
for the year (75,014) (26,232)
Loss and total comprehensive FABBEREERAZERE
expense for the year (81,983) (72,392)
The above loss for the year N EFAEBEEREANTSIE -
includes the following:
Depreciation and amortisation e K iH 20,834 33,367
Interest income A B A 143 558
Income tax credit TSt e (46) (2,117)
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20. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in the
joint venture recognised in the consolidated financial
statements:

Net assets attributable to owners SRR S A B
of the Inspur Cloud BEFE

Proportion of the Group's ownership & B Ffiid R E S
interest in Inspur Cloud BEENB S

Carrying amount of the Group's

interest in Inspur Cloud K RREE
21. INVENTORIES
Raw materials BRAE
Work in progress fE&m
Finished goods IRk

AEBERNRBE SR

20.

21.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE—F A F+-A=+—BIEE
REE ARz EEE)
P E R E R A B R ERR
NERNNE L AR REE
HERWT

2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HKS$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
393,561 498,122
33.33% 33.33%
131,174 166,024
B
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—hHF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
271 66
164 174
7,859 1,705
8,294 1,945
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FREMKBRRME

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 22. EZRBURARRERREE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FEIT
Trade and bills receivables B SRR & e Wi 189,204 169,420
Less: Allowance for bad and W RIERREE
doubtful debts (28,420) (53,222)
160,784 116,198
The Group allows a credit period of 30 to 210 days (2015: AEBREFRH30E21088(E
30 to 210 days) to its customers. The following is an aged EH(ZZE—HF :30F2108) °
analysis of trade and bills receivables net of allowance IATARERAAEE B (R ARE
for bad and doubtful debts presented based on the REEE)REZEZAHZTINE
invoice dates at the end of the reporting period, which 5 P AR S FE I R AR (IR R I BR
approximated the respective revenue recognition dates: BB BRER DA -
2016 2015
—E-RE —T-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
0 to 30 days 02 30H 97,110 29,525
31 to 60 days 31260 H 10,118 5,874
61 to 90 days 61£290H 4,051 6,862
91 to 120 days 91£120H 4,114 19,356
121 to 180 days 1212180 H 8,675 6,937
Over 180 days 180 HA = 36,716 47,644
160,784 116,198
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22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assess the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits
by customers. Limits and scoring attributed to customers
are reviewed periodically. 81% (2015: 60%) of the trade
and bills receivables that are neither past due nor impaired
have the best credit scoring under the credit scoring
system used by the Group.

Included in the Group’s trade and bills receivable
balance are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
approximately HK$6,725,000 (2015: HK$13,900,000),
which are past due at the end of the reporting period for
which the Group has not provided for impairment loss as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the amounts are considered recoverable. The Group
does not hold any collateral over these balances. The
average age of these trade receivables is 183 days (2015:
239 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not
impaired (based on the invoice date)

121 £ 180 H
180 HIA L

121 - 180 days
Over 180 days

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

22. ESREWERF R EWEE

(%)
REMETFAFHELA - NEEFE
BETFPZEREER BEXPE

EER -G TEPZEE LR KT
SETEHRN - BREASERA
ZIEEFSES 81%(ZF—H
F:60%)H)E 5 FE AR 3R % B UL
SEMEBHAMNERE  HHES

EES -

AEEZESRURER R EREE
HERBERIERR - ZERIRR
48 BE T {H #96,725,00078 o(— &
— F 4 : 13,900,000 L) * K2
RPFKEHD R BREFEEER
WESASAZESCERBEA
e - B AN SR B 3 4 R B RS 1B
HEE -  AEBWERZSEHRET
BEMER - ZFEHEBERZ
FHEREAI1IS3E(ZZE—ARF:
239H) °

IR EE A ARE KR e &

SIEK B 2 AR
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
= 3,787
6,725 10,113
6,725 13,900
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

22. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 22. ESRBRARREKREE
(&)
Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIZBR IR 1~ &
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—FF
HKS$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Balance at beginning of year FAEEER 53,222 66,714
Allowances recognised IR R 2 Bl
on receivables 3,664 22,383
Disposals of business and B 75 KRB AR
subsidiaries — (27,932)
Written off as uncollectible A AN B Uk (] i s (12,328) —
Reversal of allowance for bad and FRIZEBRE D
doubtful debts (13,768) (5,195)
Exchange adjustments RS (2,370) (2,748)
Balance at the end of year FRERR 28,420 53,222
There were no individually impaired trade receivables RZE—RFEZFT—HF+H
which had been under dispute included in the allowance =+—H RERBEILTEERE
for bad and doubtful debts at 31 December 2016 and RIEFZZEREEZE FEWIRR -
2015.
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23. AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) CUSTOMERS
FOR CONTRACT WORK

Contracts in progress at theend REMPEE R 2 ERETIR

of the reporting period:
Contract costs incurred plus EEAEXKANNE
recognised profits less
recognised losses

Less: Progress billings B HEERK

Analysed for reporting purposes as: BL¥RE S DT
Amounts due from contract JEWE KB P RI8
customers
Amounts due to contract JERTE AP RIE

customers

As at 31 December 2016, retentions held by customers
for contract works amounted to HK$501,000 (2015:
HK$7,937,000) included in prepayments, deposits and
other receivables. Advances received from customers for
contract work amounted to HK$149,635,000 (2015:
HK$126,759,000) included in other payables and accrued
expenses. All amounts are expected to be realised within
12 months from the end of the reporting date.

The management assessed the recoverable amounts of
the contract costs and determined that costs incurred
for certain long outstanding contracts were impaired.
Accordingly, impairment loss of HK$8,954,000 (2015:
HK$6,651,000) was recognised in the year ended 31
December 2016.

B SR R B R 18

e B R R MY R
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-E—FT-A=t—ALLEE
¥
23. B (M) BEFEHNIER
|
2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—hF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET TET
877,574 866,674
(1,020,109) (958,459)
(142,535) (91,785)
46,284 26,073
(188,819) (117,858)
(142,535) (91,785)

RZFE—R"F+=ZA=+—8"
XFEHHB A% TR IEES01,000
B o(— 2 — F £ : 7,937,000
J0) T ATERKRIE - e R EM
EUWERE - EIMEF ALK TER
3%149,635,000 8 L(=ZE— R F :
126,759,000 7T ) + FF A AL FELS
Rk R - THHIFTAERIER
REFRBHLEEBHZR12EARE
I o

EEEETEAAKNAMNAIEKS
BEETETOAHEANAGNELE
MEAERE - Bt #E=F
—ANEF+-A=+—HLFEER®
28 18 &5 18.8,954,000/8 (= &
—Hh%F :6,651,00087T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

24,

25.

ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES

The Group entered into entrusted loan framework
agreement on 21 March 2016 and 11 May 2016, pursuant
to which the Group agreed to provide entrusted loan
to Inspur Electronic Information Industry Co., Limited
(“Inspur Electronic Information”), a fellow subsidiary of
the Group, through a financial institution. The principal of
entrusted loans receivable amounted to HK$175,241,000
and HK$163,558,000 were unsecured, interest bearing at
4.35% per annum and have been fully repaid during the
year ended 31 December 2016.

The Group also entered into a supplementary agreement
on 26 September 2016, pursuant to which the Group
agreed to provide entrusted loans to Inspur Electronic
Information. The principal of entrusted loan receivables
amounted to HK$167,507,000 and HK$156,340,000
were unsecured, interest bearing at 4.35% per annum
and matured in March and April 2017, respectively.
As at 31 December 2016, interest receivables arising
from the entrusted loan receivables were amounted to
HK$1,943,000 and HK$1,152,000, respectively.

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK
BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group
and short-term bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less. The bank balances carried interest at
market rates which range from 0.01% to 1.15% (2015:
0.01% to 1.75%) per annum.

At 31 December 2016, pledged bank deposits represented
deposits pledged to banks to secure bank acceptance bills
and general banking facilities granted to the Group and
are therefore classified as current assets. The pledged bank
deposits carry interest at market rates which range from
0.55% to 1.35% (2015: 0.33% to 1.85%) per annum.
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24.

25.

W ETEER

AEBR-_ZT—"F=A=+—H
MZZ—RFRA+T—HFIZI—E
LZREEFIER G - Bt A&E
AEBASBEEBRAEENRSE
BB ARIRHMEFEMEZERD
ERAR(DRBEFEM DTSR
AER - REBEE-_ZT—XRF+=A
=+—HIEFE  EBREZEFZERN
% 175,241,000 % 7T &% 163,558,000
BT AEIIR - 124.35% FFEFE
FTERBEEEEE -

AEENTR_ZTE—R"FLAZTX
BElZ —HEHE R WS &t
AEERERPBETFEMRBEMR
ZRAER - BRZEFTERE2
167,507,000/ 7t K& 156,340,000
BT BEER 0 4.35% B EF R
BEDINR=ZFE—tF=AKMA
B RZE—R"E+ZA=+—
B BUZITEREENEKF S
% Bl 1,943,000 % 7T & 1,152,000
BT ©

S RRITERRRITAEER
kR

RITHEBRERBACBRERNSEEMFR
S RET=EAAREIERZ EH
RITIFR o RITEHRIZN T 0.01%
E115% (ZFE—HF:001% =
1.75% ) KIS E R EET B ©

RZE—XRFt+-—A=+—HB ' B
KRBT ERIEALNSEER TH
BITERHEEBR R —RIBITEEMmMR
IRITEHENER  BESBEAERD
BE - BEBERTFERNTESF
KEENTF055%F135% (T
—hF :033%F1.85%) °
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26. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

Trade and bills payables principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purposes and ongoing costs. The
average credit period taken for trade purchases is 30 to
120 days (2015: 30 to 120 days).

The following is an aged analysis of trade and bills
payables for the purchase of goods and services rendered
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period.

Trade and bills payables Y AN S AN S
0- 30 days 0% 30H
31 - 60 days 31260 H
61 - 90 days 61 %90 H
Over 90 days 90 HIA

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

26. EZERNRARENRE

BORNERRENEEREETESR ?%
ATEZREFRBELRETEER -
%%ﬁ%%—uiﬂ;ﬁﬁﬁ;%oiuoa
(ZZE—HF:30E120R)

AT REEREMMEHRENE S

ENERAEENZER2HRNEE
BIRBZ M2 M RE DT -

2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
55,032 36,613
3,624 16,609
3,633 3,095
33,895 77,847
96,184 134,164
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ULTIMATE 27. BUBRERATAREEHE
HOLDING COMPANY AND FELLOW Fff B RIFRIE
SUBSIDIARIES

2016 2015
—E-RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAET
Amounts due from related JE W BARSE X RIFRIE
companies:
Trading in nature B8
Fellow subsidiaries EESENEPNG 54,517 135,950
Ultimate holding company 5 Slil yNE] — 979
54,517 136,929
Non-trading in nature FEFHMUE
Fellow subsidiaries FSEMEA A 3,942 7,883
Ultimate holding company 5 e Sl N 295 187
4,237 8,070
Total amounts due from related  FEUL A RIRIBABRR
companies 58,754 144,999
Analysed as: SR :
Amounts due from fellow FEUR R B P/ A B kIR
subsidiaries 58,459 143,833
Amount due from ultimate FEM IR AR IR A R FE
holding company 295 1,166
Total amounts due FEUR B HEE A R R I AR RE
from related companies 58,754 144,999
The Group allows an average trade credit period of 30 to REEFREWEREENE AR
210 days (2015: 30 to 210 days) to its trade receivables TR N TE 5 KR RIRE T
due from its fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding H30E210B(ZE—HF :30%
company. 210 0)NE SEEH -
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27. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ULTIMATE

HOLDING COMPANY AND FELLOW
SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables
due from related companies presented based on the
invoice date at the end of the reporting period, which
approximated the respective revenue recognition dates.

0 - 30 days 0Z30H

31 - 60 days 31%60 A
61 - 90 days 61290 H
91 - 210 days 91&210H
Over 210 days 210 BB E

Certain trade receivables due from fellow subsidiaries
and ultimate holding company are past due but not
impaired at the end of the reporting period. These fellow
subsidiaries and ultimate holding company have strong
financial position with continuous subsequent settlements
and there have been no historical default of payments by
respective fellow subsidiaries or ultimate holding company.
In determining the recoverability of trade receivables due
from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company,
the Group considers any change in the credit quality of the
fellow subsidiaries and ultimate holding company from the
date of credit was initially granted up to the end of the
reporting period.

The amounts due from fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. In the
opinion of the directors, it is expected to be recoverable
within twelve months from the end of the reporting
period.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

27. BRBRERATRFES
Gl DEESC)

FE KBRS 1~ ] B 5 R M AR SR 2 3R
HEFAREZAHZIINKRED
ran T - 2HHEE B EER WS
R B RS -

2016 2015
—E-RF —E-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET
34,369 11,954
5,127 1,552

164 14,702

2,741 101,928
12,116 6,793
54,517 136,929

=T R R = BB 1 7] M s iR 12
BRRRRE S RN 2RI
BHEBMBEYERE - ZFRE
[ B /B8 2 B Ko i 445 A 1 B B A R
niRiE  HRTBEETHEE B
BREBETBIERAK - EHTE
Ui 1B £= [ P B8 18 B R SR AR PR R A )
BHRERRED K @E - NEE
ERBVAEHEEE AE2RY
EERREENBA R M&EER
RAZEEERNEARIL -

EFEZELENRKRASENBA
Al M S AR YRR A B B FROR B IR
B RERREKEE - EER
A AEIZEFIRN N B 2 RPE
ERRT_@EAARYKE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

28. AMOUNTS DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING 28. BRRAERAFRAIREEE
COMPANY AND FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES Ft 8 R FRIE
2016 2015
—E-XRF —ET—hHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Trading in nature BE5ME
Fellow subsidiaries BE=Li=ING 9,017 4,056
Ultimate holding company S ST N — 239
9,017 4,295
Non-trading in nature FEHUEE
Fellow subsidiaries BES=Li=PNG 18,838 39,536
Ultimate holding company BRI A A 13,409 856
32,247 40,392
Total amounts due to FE <t RaEE A B F B A
related companies 41,264 44,687
Analysed as: DITWT -
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ARG SE VNG e 27,855 43,592
Amount due to ultimate JES SR I IR A B FIAE
holding company 13,409 1,095
Total amounts due to related companies JFEf< B8N Al FRIE42 58 41,264 44,687
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28.

29.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AMOUNTS DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY AND FELLOW SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

The average credit period taken for trade purchases from
related companies is 30 to 120 days (2015: 30 to 120
days). The following is an aged analysis of the amounts
due to related companies which are trading in nature at
the end of the reporting period.

0 to 30 days 0Z30H

31 to 60 days 31260H
61 to 90 days 61290 H
Over 90 days 90 HJA E

The amounts due to fellow subsidiaries and ultimate
holding company which are non-trading in nature are
unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY

Number of shares

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

28. ENRAERATAKREEE
B B A R FRIE ()

M ARETE ZEBENFESE
EHA30E120B(ZE—R&F:
305120H) - B MEMENEA
B ABIRIER 2R AL E BRR
DHTEAT o

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hHF
HKS$000 HK$'000
FET FET
2,201 3,727
5,693 =

236 —

887 568

9,017 4,295

FEZFUHENENREEHBAR
Ko B AR YRR B ) R IA A SR AR A
R B MRERER -

29. ALQFRA

Share capital

RGEE IR
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE-RE —T-hnF ZB-—AFE _—T—AOF
‘000 ‘000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FiR T FHET FET
Authorised: JATE
Ordinary shares Fh%0.0137T
of HK$0.01 each 2 EmR 2,000,000 2,000,000 20,000 20,000
Issued and fully paid BT REZ
Ordinary shares FR0.01 BT
of HK$0.01 each TimA 901,536 901,536 9,015 9,015
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Equity-settled share options scheme

The Share Option Scheme (the “Option Scheme”) of the
Company were adopted by the Company pursuant to
the written resolutions of all shareholders passed on 10
November 2008 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives or rewards to selected participants for their
contribution to the Group and/or to enable the Group
to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract
human resources that are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds any equity interest. The
Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of
ten years after the date of its adoption. Under the Option
Scheme, the board of directors of the Company may
grant options to eligible participants including employees,
executives or officers and directors (including executive
and non-executive directors) of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, and any suppliers, consultants and advisers
who will contribute or have contributed to the Group to
subscribe for shares in the Company.

At 31 December 2016, the number of shares available
for issue and remained outstanding under the Option
Schemes are 75,020,000 shares (2015: 46,420,000 shares)
representing 8% (2015: 5%) of the issued share capital of
the Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Option Schemes is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company
of the adoption date of the Option Scheme unless prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders in general
meeting has been obtained. The number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the Option Schemes
and any other share option schemes of the Company must
not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from time to time.
The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any eligible participant in any twelve-
month period is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares
of the Company in issue at any point in time, unless prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders in general
meeting has been obtained. Options granted to substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of
the Company in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s share
in issue and with a value in excess of HK$5 million must
be approved in advance by the Company’s shareholders in
general meeting.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

30. B RERHEI(®)
IR SRR AT B (@)

RIE IR B AT g 3R 2 i AR
FTS AR ) 48 BTN S BB AN A B R R
MR IERTEIE ARG A9 10% @ 1
ERERRAS FEARR BRI
HEERBRSN o AT ] EERIREEAR
RERT &) LA S 2N 2 B A {n) LA 8 A i
SFEIfTAE R E M RITHEMER
REMEITZ RN BB TS B BT
BT % 30% ° IMEMR+ 1A A
HRRER TG EK2EE Y
BIREFTS IR D B8 - TSHBBEAK
AR EMEBEEEITRMD1%
MELEERRAE FERQFIRER
BEZERIBRIN - BFEAAREE
RERZBIIIEDITESTBBEAR
RIEETIHD0.1% B EBEBS
5,000,000 8 7T 2 R EEE K1t
REARG FEARDERRELE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

There is no general requirement that an option must be
held to any minimum period before it can be exercised
but the board of directors is empowered to impose at its
discretion any such minimum period at the time of grant
of any particular option. Options offered must be taken
up not later than 28 days after the date of offer. A non-
refundable remittance of HK$1 is payable as consideration
by the grantee upon acceptance of every grant of option
under the Option Scheme. The period during which an
option may be exercised will be determined by the board
of directors at its absolute discretion, save that such period
of time shall not exceed a period of ten years commencing
on the date which the option is granted. The exercise price
is determined by the board of directors of the Company,
and will not be less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the share on the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of offer (ii) the average closing price
of the shares on the Stock Exchange's daily quotation
sheet for the five business days immediately preceding the
date of offer and (iii) the nominal value of a share of the
Company.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

2010 Option

On 10 December 2010, a total of 12,020,000 share
options were granted to certain employees and directors
of the Group under the option scheme entitling the
holders thereof to subscribe for shares of the Company at
an exercise price of HK$3.41 per share.

40% of the share options granted at 10 December
2010 are exercisable at date of grant; 40% of the share
options are exercisable after 1 year from date of grant; the
remaining 20% of the share option are exercisable after 2
years from the date of grant. All options will be vested on
the first day of respective exercise period.

2015 Option

On 16 July 2015, a total of 40,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees and directors of the Group
under the option scheme entitling the holders thereof to
subscribe for shares of the Company at an exercise price
of HK$1.71 per share.

40% of the share options granted at 16 July 2015 are
exercisable at the date of grant; 40% of the share option
are exercised after 1 year from the date of grant; the
remaining 20% of the share option are exercisable after 2
years from the date of grant. All options will be vested on
the first day of respective exercise period. The estimated
fair values of the options granted on 16 July 2016 is
HK$32,192,000.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

30. B RERHEI(®)
IR SRR AT B (@)

—2-2EBRRE

RZE-—ZF+A+H XK
AR RIBEERBEFE R LS H
12,020,000 15 BB AR IE T AR B E T
BERES  BHBRESEAT
BITEEZR 341 B ITREARQR]
f&fn ©

“T-TET_ATHREZER
R - 40% BRERTNIREE BT
& RHM0% BAERT N L E A
—EFRITEE - MERT 20% BAER]
REEE BMFRITE - IAEBEK
BN ETERERRE °

—E-HFBERE

RZZE—RAFLA+H' &
AREBREEREFE R LS E
40,000,000 B IE F AL EE T
BERES BHEBREZEAN
BRITEEER1.71 B TREARAT
f&fn o

“E-AFtATAABREHZEBR
REFR - 40% BERE R L E AT
£+ SHMN0% BRERRIREER
—FBITE - MERT 20% BEARER]
REEE BMERITE - IEEK
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FLATABEEZEBRE (G5
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. BBARAERTEI(®)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

2016 Option

On 13 May 2016, a total of 30,000,000 share options
were granted to certain employees and directors of the
Group under the option scheme entitling the holders
thereof to subscribe for shares of the Company at an
exercise price of HK$1.34 per share.

20% of the share options granted at 13 May 2016 are
exercisable at the date of grant; 40% of the share options
are exercised after 1 year from the date of grant; the
remaining 40% of the share options are exercisable after 2
years from the date of grant. All options will be vested on
the first day of respective exercise period. The estimated
fair values of the options granted on 13 May 2016 is
HK$18,783,000.

The fair value was calculated using the Binomial model.
The inputs into the model were as follows:

PRSI IR ST 8 (1)

“E-REERE

R-ZE—-—XNERB+=80" K
ARERBEEREFE R LS H
30,000,000 D ERETFAEES T
EERES  FHEBEREREAR
BITEEZR 1348 TREAQR]
f&fn ©

ZE-RNFRAT=AREHZER
RER - 20% BERERRELE AT
£+ SHMN0% BRRERTRIREER
—F1RITIE - MERT 40% BEARAE ]
REEE BMERITE - IEERK
ERETEREARE - —F— K~
FRAT=BERHZBEBRE (G5
NF{EA 18,783,000/ L °

AFEAZEREREF -
FRSBMT -

2016 Option 2015 Option 2010 Option

—B-XE -T-HAF —T-BF

B B RE A

Share price B HK$1.34 HK$1.67 HK$3.41
1.34% T 1.677%87T 3.41%7T

Exercise price TEE HK$1.34 HK$1.71 HK$3.41
1.3487T 1.71787T 3.41 37T

Expected volatility TEERI I8 55.97% 58.76% 55.04%
Expected life TR HASF A 10 years 10 years 10 years
104 104F 104F

Risk-free rate f R P 1| 2 1.20% 1.83% 2.77%
Expected dividend yield FBHARS B % 1.95% 1.8% 1.93%

SRR A TBE 10 R E
B R BT - A ESaeE
S R ER BB ST
Wl TERHIRTARENY
S -

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
10 years. The expected life used in the model has been
adjusted, based on management’s best estimate, for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions and
behavioural considerations.
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30. B RERHEI(®)
IR AE TS EE IR AE ST I (8)

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Equity-settled share options scheme
(continued)

Details of specific categories of options as at 31 December NTREEBRER-_Z—RF
2016 are as follows: TZA=+—BHZFE:
Exercise
Date of grant Exercise period Fair value price
BB TEH DYE TEE
HK$
B
2010 Option 10 December 2010 10 December 2010 to 0.38 3.41
T -TFRERE —T-TF+ZATH 9 December 2020
—2F+-A+AE
—T_ZFE+_ANR
10 December 2010 10 December 2011 to 0.38 3.41
—E-TF+-A+A 9 December 2020
—F——%tTZAtAE
“T-TFE+-ANR
10 December 2010 10 December 2012 to 0.38 3.41
—E-TF+-A+H 9 December 2020
—_T-_F+-AtHRE
—TZFE+ZANR
2015 Option 16 July 2015 16 July 2015 to 0.79 1.71
—h B E —HFLA+TAA wmwm%
—hFEATARAE
—E-AFtEA+HA
16 July 2015 16 July 2016 to 0.80 1.71
—hFtA+<A 15 July 2025
“T—RFtATAEE
“ERFEATERA
16 July 2015 16 July 2017 to 0.84 1.71
—HEtLHA+AA 15 July 2025
—tFtA+AAE
“Z-RFtEATHEA
2016 Option 13 May 2016 13 May 2016 to 0.61 1.34
ZE-RFERE —E-RFRAT=H 12 May 2026
“E—RFRAT=HE
—ERFRA+TZH
13 May 2016 13 May 2017 to 0.62 1.34
—Z-R"¥RAT=H 12 May 2026
T—+FRAT=AZ
—T_ARERATZH
13 May 2016 13 May 2018 to 0.64 1.34
—E-R"FRAT=H 12 May 2026
—\ERA+=HZ
:2:R¢£H+ =
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. MERR#ERTEI ()
Equity-settled share options scheme IRFEZfTRE IR AR &l (50)
(continued)

The following table discloses details of the Company’s HE_T—RERZT—RF+=
share options held by directors and employees and A=+—BILtFE EFkEBM
movements in such holdings during the year ended 31 RARRIEREREZESFBENT
December 2016 and 2015: RIKE -
Outstanding
Qutstanding at Qutstanding at at
and 1.1.2015 Granted Forfeited 31.12.2015 Granted Cancellation 31.12.2016
RIZ-1F during duing  AZF-1F during duing ~ R=B-#E
-A-A the year theyear T-A=T—H the year theyear TZA=t-H
Option type BRESH AT Fhit ERRM AT Ehit EREA HRITE
2010 Option “2-TEERE 12,020,000 = (5,600,000) 6,420,000 = (1,400,000) 5,020,000
2015 Option ~T-TEERE — 40000000 — 40000000 — — 40,000,000
2016 Option “E-NEERE - - - - 30,000,000 = 30,000,000
12,020,000 40,000,000 (5,600,000) 46,420,000 30,000,000 (1,400,000) 75,020,000
Weighted average 1TSS
Brerdse price (HK$) ~ 11(FE (A7) 341 171 341 195 134 341 1.68
The number of share options exercisable at the end of REFRALEE B A1TE 2 BARE
reporting period was 75,020,000 (2015: 46,420,000). B &75,020,000( - —FHF:

46,420,000) ©

192 INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016




30.

31.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 30. MR #ERTEI ()
Equity-settled share options scheme IRFEZ fTRE IR A ST 8l (40)
(continued)
Details of the share options held by the directors included R EEMFERENFBN
in the above table are as follows: ™
Outstanding at Outstanding at Outstanding at
1.1.2015 Granted Forfeited 31.12.2015 Granted 31.12.2016
RZZE-hE during duing R-F-H%E duing ~ R=B-RE
—-A—H the year theyear T—A=1—H theyear T=A=1-H
Option type BRESR RIARFTHE FRE FRRMK RIARITHE FRE I8 RATHE
2010 Option “T-TERERE 2,320,000 — (800,000) 1,520,000 — 1,520,000
2015 Option -P@—ﬂiﬁ%wﬁé = 4,000,000 — 4,000,000 = 4,000,000
2016 Option S ERERE - — o 1,600,000 1,600,000
2,320,000 4,000,000 (800,000) 5,520,000 1,600,000 7,120,000

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$21,147,000
(2015: HK$20,055,000) for the year ended 31 December
2016 in relation to share options granted by the Company.

DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT
GRANT

Subsidiaries of the Company receive grants from the PRC
Government for funding of some development projects
which benefits the society as a whole. When the project
is completed, the relevant PRC Government department
will evaluate the quality of the results. The grants received
are recognised as income when i) the related feasibility
studies have been completed, ii) the approval of the
relevant Government authority has been obtained and
iii) no other future conditions are required to fulfil by the
Group. If the subsidiaries of the Company are unable to
fulfil all the conditions set out by the PRC Government
department, the related grants would be returned to the
PRC Government department.

The current portion of the deferred income - government
grant represents grants received related to projects
expected to be completed within one year from the end
of the reporting period. For those related to projects more
than one year will be included in non-current portion.

2 E—RF+_-_A=+—HIt
FE - AEBRAQRREAOER
W e R B L 42 %821,147,0007%8 JT
(ZZ—FA% : 20,055,000/87T) °

31. EIEWA — BUF B

N A B A RS T B BT
B RETERBETESNERRA
B ES - 1A BBUTEEFI A
RIAR T THRETEENE - FE
R TTAMRRE R ITIEHT T )
AR BB B HLE © Kiil) A
SEBEEREAM BRI EER
=L NN o EAVNGIl = FNCIP =17
P AR BB AR P A 51 2 R A4 - Rl
BB ASRE T BB REFT o

EEA — BT # B AV ER #8 > $5 78
MR ERPEERE—FATK
MR B FTEAERAME) - BB —F
SERK IR B B B 2w B AS AT ASERD
HiEE o
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

32. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 32. EEFIEERE
The following are the deferred tax liabilities recognised NTARAREFERBEREF
and movements thereon during the current and prior EEHMRAZELEHREABERAEE
reporting years: g

Withholding Revaluation
tax arising of
from PRC  investment
subsidiaries properties
H B 2 REM* Other Total
HEMH 2B Hity #Ast
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET FET FET FET

At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—aF—F—H 20,619 = = 20,619
(Credit) charge to profit or GtAB&R)IRBEE
loss (note 8) X K (FizE8) (2,961) 1,023 2,186 248
Charge to other comprehensive R fth2 5% 7 4
expense = 3,694 = 3,694
Exchange adjustments B AR — (193) 91) (284)
At 31 December 2015 (restated) R_-ZT—Fh4F
+=A=+—-8
(g E51) 17,658 4,524 2,095 24,277
(Credit) charge to profit or GTABRER)REZR
loss (note 8) 8 (BTFES) (3,739) 15,632 — 11,893
Charge to other comprehensive REM2ER Y 3
expense = 7,653 = 7,653
Exchange adjustments BEE 5 3 = (1,318) (135) (1,453)
At 31 December 2016 RZZT—RF
+-A=1+—H 13,919 26,491 1,960 42,370
Note: Under the EIT Law of the PRC, withholding tax is imposed Mk . WBREPECEMRSHE BZ
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC T N\F— A — BB FRBEH
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. No deferred B AR E RN T RS
taxation has been provided for in the consolidated financial BURTEINT ° RRAR A A
statements in respect of temporary differences relating BT BB AR RS HER
to the undistributed profits of certain PRC subsidiaries BZEWB AT RMED] R
amounting to approximately HK$410,374,000 (2015: HRAIBE T B DK - B R
HK$375,147,000) as the Company controls the dividend LERBHmEREEREE TH
policy of these subsidiaries and it is probable that the M8 A BIR D Ram A 2 =
profits will not be distributed in the foreseeable future. %8 49410,374,0007%8 (= =

— A4 ¢ 375,147,000 7 7T ) 1
HERE R TR ©
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34.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity
attributable to owners of the Company, comprising issued
share capital, reserves and retained profits.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a continuous basis taking into account the cost of
capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.
Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and new share issues.

33.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

EXREpERE

AEEEEEANENEREBE
LEH B m R FE R EE
MERBAIRERLE - R ARRE
HER KB ¥ - AR5 B r 58 SR g i
EFER o

AEBEARRBHARRER AR
HHER(BREBETRA - FEE kK
B ) #ERK ©

RABEFREE AR RS H5
BEREERRSERT EREE -
REESZHEERZZ  ~AKEEH
IR IR R BITHR D FaBEE
ARZRHE o

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 34. €M T A
(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) I EMEH
2016 2015
—E-REF —E-hF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Financial assets TRIEE
Available-for-sale investment A ERE 20,067 21,454
Loans and receivables (including ER R EWERK
cash and cash equivalents) (BREREEFSEEY) 1,460,421 1,415,699
Financial liabilities SEAE
Amortised cost BSHAAR 215,024 385,801
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Bt IS SRR MY EE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include
trade and bills receivables, other receivables,
entrusted loan receivable, amounts due from
ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries,
pledged bank deposits and bank balances and cash,
trade and bills payables, other payables and amounts
due to ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries. Details of these financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on
a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group collects most of its revenue in HK$, RMB
and USD and incurs most of the expenditures as well
as capital expenditures in HK$, RMB and USD. The
directors consider that the Group's foreign currency
exchange risk is insignificant as the majority of the
Group’s transactions are denominated in functional
currency of each individual group entity.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arise.
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REMBERRME
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-F AFI-A=t ALFE
¥
34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 34. RTH®)
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) BiFEEPREERERIK
and policies (continued) RE)
Market risk (continued) AR (E)
Currency risk (continued) B E R ()
The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign REWMBE - REELAINEET
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities BzE¥EENRBENEREE
at the reporting date are as follows: mR
Assets Liabilities
BE afE
2016 2015 2016 2015

—F-—R"F —T-1F =B-—nF —T0F
HK$'000  HK$'000 — HK$'000  HK$'000
T FAT FET FAT

Relative to RMB: HEE AR
HK$ BT 8,194 161 — —
Relative to HK$: MEETT
United States Dollars  ZE7T([ZE7T )
("US$") 54,160 81,837 — =
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) HE(TBE]) — 1,623 — —
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 34. T R(®)

198

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

(b)

B EREEBRERK
R(E)

Market risk (continued) iz (&)
Sensitivity analysis BURZ ST
For the entities of which their functional currency is e BB BB ITMFAAET

HK$ while holding assets denominated in US$, the
directors consider that, as HK$ is pegged to US$, the

RHEMEECERE - AR
BTTEETTHN - EERAN

Group is not subject to significant foreign currency SBREBITH E TR INE R
risk from change in foreign exchange rate of HK$ B ENFTHHNE BRI T ERX -
against US$ and hence only consider the sensitivity HIEE RABTTHETTUININERE

of the change in foreign exchange rate of HK$
against currencies other than US$. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding monetary items
which are denominated in relevant foreign currencies
and adjusts its translation at the year end for a 5%
change in the relevant foreign currencies exchange
rates. A positive number below indicates an increase/
decrease in post-tax profit/post-tax loss for the year
where the relevant foreign currencies strengthens
5% against the functional currency of each group
entities. For a 5% weakening of the relevant foreign
currencies against the relevant currencies, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the
post-tax profit/post-tax loss for the year and the
balances below would be negative. 5% (2015: 5%)
is the sensitivity rate used by management in the
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
foreign exchange rates.

ZERFHNHRE - HRE
DHTE BIEAFRREINEFIER
REBEWIER @ WESFR
YA 718 B $% 5% R INEE
RBEITIRE AR - T
R ESERREARBBINE
HEEEBBNESEAE
5% M {E kR FL 1% 5 ], PR 1%
B, R o Bk - B8
BINE H R E’EEZE 5% -
A E AR E N, BRI EE
%A*ﬁ;%ﬁ*ﬁfiwa AT 4
A EE2EH 5% (ZF—H
F mwmﬂmfmTEA

filaa°

2016 2015
—EB-RF —T—ARF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T

Decrease in post-tax FARBREEBRRD

loss for the year

HK$ impact B 2 307 6
JPY impact HEZZ — 61
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group's fair value interest rate risk relates
primarily to fixed rate entrusted loan receivable. The
Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank balances.

The Group's cash flow interest rate risk primarily
related to its bank balances carried at prevailing
market rate. In addition, the Group has concentration
of interest rate risk on its floating rate bank balances
which expose the Group significantly towards the
change in the People’s Bank of China’s interest rate.

The Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need
arise.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the variable-rate bank
balances in the PRC. The analysis is prepared
assuming the PRC bank balances outstanding at the
end of the reporting period were outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis points (2015: 50 basis points)
increase or 50 basis points (2015: 50 basis points)
decrease is used, which represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE
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(b) BAFEREREBZRREK
R(#)

miEmEER(E)

FIEmR

REBZ AFENMXREREE
HEKEENEZEERE
8 - ANERE IR E BT BIRTT
EHREMNATRENER

)
A

AEENREREN KRR E
R ELRITH S RET B AR
TTHREERER © LESN - BHVEE
RITREBEAREEEE T EA
RITHEREENERER -
BASEHSRESETAERE

)
A

A S5 B I 0 48 ) B T
% - AT EREERTIER
B A EREEREELNE
KFIRER -

AT SUKE DT TR IR+ B %
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34. €W I A )
(b) BIEEMREEBEZERK

34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

200

and policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

If interest rates had been 50 basis points (2015:
50 basis points) higher or 50 basis points (2015:
50 basis points) lower and all other variables were
held constant, the Group's post-tax profit for the
year ended 31 December 2016 would increase
by HK$3,268,000 (2015: post-tax loss would
decrease by HK$4,107,000) and decrease by
HK$3,268,000 (2015: post-tax loss would increase
by HK$4,107,000), respectively.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
event of the counterparties’ failure to perform their
obligations as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 in
relation to each class of recognised financial assets
is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position. In
order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-
up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In
addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade and bills receivable, amounts
due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries at the end of the reporting period to
ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. The Group's trade and
bills receivables as at 31 December 2016 are due
from a large number of customers, spread across
diverse industries. The management closely monitors
the subsequent settlement of the customers. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that
the Group's credit risk is significantly reduced.
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives

and policies (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk on trade
receivables from ultimate holding company and
certain fellow subsidiaries. The ultimate holding
company and certain fellow subsidiaries are within
software development and solution segment and
located in PRC.

The Group's bank balances are deposited with banks
with high credit ratings and the Group has limited
exposure to any single financial institution.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains adequate cash and cash
equivalents by continuously monitor forecast and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles
of certain financial assets (including trade and bills
receivables, entrusted loan receivable, amounts
due from ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, pledged bank deposits and bank
balances and cash) and certain financial liabilities
(including trade and bills payables, other payables
and accrued expenses, amounts due to ultimate
holding company and fellow subsidiaries).

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment dates. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay.
The table includes both interest and principal cash
flows.

(b)

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE
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FERR(E)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 34. €W I A )
(b) Financial risk management objectives (b) BrFEREEEIE B ERIEK
and policies (continued) KB

Liquidity risk (continued) REBESRER(E)
Total
carrying
Weighted  Repayable amount at
average  on demand 6 months Total  31.12.2016
effective orlessthan 3 months to undiscounted RA=F-~%
interestrate 3 months to 1 year 1to5  cash flows TZR

MEFS HREXEE  6months A~EAR years KfiEBE =t-HZ
ERAIE SOR=EA =Z5fER E-f£  -FIf  fESE REOESE
% HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
% &7 &7 FEr &7 &7 FEx

2016 ZE-XE
Trade and bills payables ~ EZEFE R
ERNZE = 61,412 34,172 = = 96,184 96,184
Other payables EftERER = 45,677 31,663 26 = 71,576 71,576
Amount due to ultimate  ERREERA]
holding company FB - 13,409 - - — 13,409 13,409
Amounts dueto fellow  EFTRIEENB
subsidiaries NG = 27,855 = = = 21,855 21,855
148,353 66,435 236 = 215,024 215,024
Total
aarrying
Weighted ~ Repayable amount at
average  on demand 6 months Total ~ 31.12.2015
effective  or less than 3 months to undiscounted  RN=F—RF
interest rate 3 months to 1 year Tto5  cashflows +ZA
MEF]  REXEE  6months AR years  KfERE  =t-AZ
EBfIx gon=@EA =Z~MEA £ —Z0% nELE GHELE
% HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
% AT AT AT AL TET AT
2015 —3-1%
Trade and bills payables ~ EZEFERF R
NS = 86,559 14,663 3,942 — 134164 134164
Other payables E AN = 206,950 - - - 206,950 206,950
Amount due to ultimate BT HRERAT
holding company B = 1,095 = = = 1,095 1,095
Amounts duetofellow ~ ERAEEHE
subsidiaries ARFE = 43,592 = = = 43,592 43,592

338,196 14,663 32,942 — 385,801 385,801
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34. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Fair value measurements of financial

instruments

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets and
financial liabilities.

Some of the Group's assets are measured at fair value
for financial reporting purposes. The management
will determine the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs for fair value measurements.

The Company uses valuation techniques that include
inputs that are not based on observable market
data to estimate the fair value of the investment
properties and share options. Notes 15 and 30
provide detailed information about the valuation
techniques, inputs and key assumptions used in the
determination of the fair value of the investment
property and share options.

Fair value of the Group's financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value on a
recurring basis (but fair value disclosure are required).

The directors of the Company consider that the
carrying amounts of these financial assets and
financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated
financial statements approximate their fair values.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 35. OARLIEEF

204

On 10 April 2015, the Group entered into a share
transfer agreement with Inspur Software Group Company
Limited* JE # 2 {4 &£ B & R 2 & (“Inspur Software”)
and Ambition Lead Limited (“Ambition”), which are
wholly owned subsidiaries of IPG, pursuant to which the
Group agreed to sell and Inspur Software and Ambition
agreed to acquire the 100% equity interest of Inspur
Communication Information System Limited* RE®E(E 1
BREHAR AR (“Inspur Communication”), a subsidiary of
the Company engaged in Telecommunication Business, at
the total cash consideration of RMB43,820,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$54,775,000) (“Telecommunication
Business Disposal”). The directors of the Company believe
that the transaction is at arm'’s length taking into account
of the assessment by First Shanghai Capital Limited, the
independent financial advisor (the “IFA”) of the Group.
The details of the disposal are set out in the circular
issued by the Company dated 14 May 2015. The disposal
was effected in order to generate cash flows for the
expansion of the Group’s other businesses. The disposal
was completed on 31 May 2015, on which date control of
Inspur Communication was passed to the acquirer.

On 9 July 2015, the Group entered into a disposal
agreement with Inspur Software, pursuant to which
the Group agreed to sell and Inspur Software agreed
to acquire the Finance Business of the Group, at the
cash consideration of RMB49,180,000 (equivalent to
HK$61,475,000) (“Finance Business Disposal”). The
directors of the Company believe that the transaction is
at arm’s length taking into account of the assessment by
the IFA of the Group. The details of the disposal are set
out in the circular issued by the Company dated 5 August
2015. The disposal was effected in order to generate cash
flows for the expansion of the Group’s other businesses.
The disposal was completed on 30 September 2015, on
which date control of Finance Business was passed to the
acquirer.
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35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued)

The loss for the year from discontinued Telecommunication
Business and Finance Business is set out below.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

35. EA XK@

ERILEEXEBREREBHNFNR
EERHIMT -

Year ended
31.12.2015
HE—_T—HF
+—-—A=+—H
IEFE
HK$'000
FAET

Loss of Telecommunication Business and FREBZ N & ELEE

Finance Business for the year

(61,994)

Gain on disposals of Telecommunication HEEEEB RS @S (H7E36)

Business and Finance Business (note 36)

The results of the Telecommunication Business for
the period from 1 January 2015 to 31 May 2015, and
Finance Business for the period from 1 January 2015 to
30 September 2015, which have been included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss, were as follows:

Revenue WA

Cost of sales $HE B AR

Other income HA WA
Administrative expenses THRA
Selling and distribution expenses HE R D HAX
Loss before tax BRE A ES 1B
Income tax expense FrigBiRx<
Loss for the year FAEE

84,890

22,896

BEXEBE_T—RF—H—HZE
—_E-hFRA=+T—HBHHE A
keREKE-_Z—hF—A—H
ET-RAFAA=THEENE
BEFTAGRIBRER - HIWT :

Year ended
31.12.2015
HE-_ZT—HF
+—-A=+—H
IEFE
HK$°000
FEIT

440,896
(296,964)
15,996
(38,656)
(171,695)

(50,423)
(11,571)

(61,994)
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued) 35.
Loss for the year ended 31 December 2015 from
discontinued operations included the following:

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts RIZAREE

Reversal of inventories FERE

Reversal of allowance for bad and RIZRB R
doubtful debts

Research and development R R AREER

206

costs recognised as expenses

Cost of inventories recognised as
expense in the cost of sales (including (BREFEM
write-down of inventories
of HK$10,193,000)

Depreciation for property, plant and
equipment

Staff costs

Operating lease rentals in respect

of office premises and staff quarter

8 TR
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BRIEERK )

ERIEERBE_T—AF+_H
=t HLEFENBREENATE
18 :

Year ended
31.12.2015
HE-_ZT—HF
+=—A=+—8H
IEFE
HK$'000
FET

18,747
(10,193)

(4,867)

1,001

R AHERAF S MFEEK A
k10,193,000 7T )

243,570

1,451
148,692

7,438
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_Z—ARF+A=t—HIFE

35. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (continued) 35. BRLEER@)
Cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2015 from ERIEEBEE_T—AF+=-A
discontinued operations as follows: =t+—HIFENRSRELAT
Year ended
31.12.2015
HE-_Z—AF
+=—A=+—8H
IEFE
HK$'000
T
Net cash outflow from operating activities &8 %753 7k HF 58 (24,242)
Net cash outflow from investing activities 1%& ¥5EHIR &7 H F 58 (61,468)
Net cash outflow from financing activities Bi& FEHVIRE 7 HIFEE (110)
Net cash outflows WE M FEE (85,820)
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of B EXEBLEmEBNEERABE
Telecommunication Business and Finance Business at date R E B ER A BR T B 3% B MY 5
of disposal are disclosed in note 36. 36 °
36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES 36. HEXHK
(a) Disposal of Inspur Communication (a) HERHERE
As referred to note 35, the Group discontinued its WM FE3S AT - AEEE R
operations of Telecommunication Business at the HERBBERKZIEEEER
time of disposal of Inspur Communication. The net X REExK AR
assets of Inspur communication on the completion T-RAFRA=+—H) R
date of disposal, i.e. 31 May 2015, were as follows: BEBENEEFENT
HK$°000
TET
Consideration received: 2 WEAAE :

Cash received B UEIR & 54,775
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued)

(a) Disposal of Inspur Communication

(continued)

Analysis of assets and liabilities over
which control was lost:
Property, plant and equipment
Inventories
Trade and bills receivables
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Amounts due from customers for
contract work
Amount due from ultimate
holding company
Amounts due from fellow subsidiaries
Tax recoverable
Bank balances and cash
Trade and bills payables
Other payables and accrued liabilities
Deferred income - government grant
Amounts due to customers for
contract work
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries

Net liabilities disposal of

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:
Total consideration
Net liabilities disposal of

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:
Cash received
Less: bank balances and

cash disposed of
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36. HEXK (@)

RAEFENEERRBE 20 :

YE =N E

A

B P RM RS R R R
BNFR - e AR

RUEF A K TIZFR
FEW R AR AR R B FIR

& W2 ) &= B Y /B8 /2 R 3R
QLG
RITREBRNRE

B2 RNER R ENRE
Hi RS TR E
SEIENTA — BRI 8 B
BN EFP AKX IIZFA

FE 1<t [R) &= P 8 1 R R IR
BEHEREFH

HE—RMBAR WS :
(NEEEES
EHERETHE

HEEEZRESRAFA
EWER &
o DHERITESREES

(a) HERHERE @)

31.5.2015
—ET—hHF
HFA=1+—H
HK$°000
FETT

2,237
97
167,899

9,663

343

34,586
108,671
1,190
10,574
(50,008)
(48,671)
(17,045)

(236,506)

(11,660)

(28,630)

54,775
28,630

83,405

54,775

(10,574)

44,201
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e KRR
For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—NE+-_A=+—HIEE
¥
36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued) 36. HEFHK @)
(a) Disposal of Inspur Communication (a) HERHEEE)
(continued)
The impact of Inspur Communication on the Group's RARERENEAREZE
result and cash flows in the prior periods is disclosed BERIF S MENT ERFELH
in note 35. FE35¢
(b) Disposal of Finance Business (b) HEESMER
As referred to in note 35, the Group discontinued its I FE3S Tl - AREEE R
operations of Finance Business at the time of disposal HESREBRRILLCETH
of Finance Business. The net assets of Finance %o NHEETKBEAIZ
Business on the completion date of disposal, i.e. 30 T—RFNA=+TH) &/
September 2015, were as follows: EBHMEEFENT
HK$ 000
FET
Consideration received: 2 WERAE :
Cash received BEIR & 61,475
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

36. DISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (continued) 36. HEFHK @)
(b) Disposal of Finance Business (continued) (b) HESRMER (B
30.9.2015
—ZE-hF
AA=+H
HK$ 000
FET
Analysis of assets and liabilities over EBXEZEHIENEEREBND W :
which control was lost:
Property, plant and equipment e 1,053
Inventories FE 48,277
Bank balances and cash IRITHEB KRS 2,274
Net assets disposal of BHEEEFE 51,604
Gain on disposal of business: HEEK 2 W :
Total consideration KRBT 61,475
Less: net assets disposal of B BEHEEEFRE (51,604)
Less: value-added tax expenses B IEER R (8,386)
1,485
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEELEZHRESRARE
Cash received BEIR & 61,475
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of & : B HERITABRNMIRE (2,274)
59,201
The impact of Finance Business on the Group's result ERMEBEHBEHRRAEESR
and cash flows in the prior periods is disclosed in BRREMENZERERN

note 35. sF35 o
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37. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under
operating leases in respect of rented premises which fall
due as follows:

—&FR

Within one year
In the second to fifth years inclusive

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its office premises and staff quarters. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals
are fixed for an average of two years.

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned during the year was
HK$32,487,000 (2015: HK$3,821,000). The properties
are expected to generate rental yields of 4.9% (2015:
4.5%) on an ongoing basis. All of the properties held have
committed tenants for the next year.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
contracted with tenants for the following future minimum
lease payments:

—FR

Within one year

F_EFHF(BREREMF)

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

37. REHERE
AREBEARBA

REBPEER - ~AEBRERLE
HERBPIEMER R EHE K
ZAFENEIEIERNT

2016 2015
—E—E —“ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
9,689 6,078
6,222 9,981
15,911 16,059

REeHEHEEASERNRAE
rETIEEMEE HEFHEMF
Ba—R - M FEmEEE—

SN
IN °

REBERAHHEA

FAMBRDOMERSKAR
32,487,000 (= & — A F:
3,821,000 7)) © &Y TB AR
BEE49% (T —HF 1 45%)
WHESKRE - IFEYEREFY
BEGERP -

REFRBPLEER  AEBEEBF
AT ARRFREREMNKIT LA
4

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—hHF
HK$000 HK$ 000
FHT FET
5,212 21,330

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

38. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

22

The Company'’s subsidiaries in Hong Kong operate the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme under the rules and
regulations of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Authority. The Group’s employees are required to join the
scheme. The Group has followed the minimum statutory
contribution requirement of 5% of eligible employees’
relevant aggregated income with a cap of HK$1,500 per
employee per month.

The Company's subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance
with the applicable regulations of the PRC, participated in
various central pension schemes operated by the relevant
municipal and provincial governments. These subsidiaries
are required to make defined contributions to these
schemes at a fixed percentage of their covered payroll.
The Group has no other obligations for the payment of its
staff’s retirement and other post-retirement benefits other
than the contributions described above.

The total contributions in respect of the current period
charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss
amounted to HK$105,874,000 (2015: HK$82,403,000).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FREMKBRRME

RIKERIETE

RABRE BB A 5B A B
NESFEITIE BRI KR EH
TR AERTE - AEEES
HESMLEE - AEBEETE
ERBEHEFRACEKEEREERH
BPAKIS%HR - LRAEEEE
8% A 1,500/ 7T °

RETHBEERRL - NABFE
fEARIHE2ELIERBRE MR

R RBIREEE - ZFW
BRRAR LA SImREF S
Bl B DL mZEFaT8IEH e R
Koo B BRI AREL EE
S B TR R E AR IR EEF
MR-

RITHR G Ea Rk ZAaH
X A&105,874,0008 m(—ZE — 1
£ : 82,403,000787T) o




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/

BALANCES

Apart from the entrusted loan receivable, the amounts
due from and to related parties as disclosed in notes 24,

27 and 28, respectively, the Group had entered into the

following related party transactions during the year:

Sales of goods
Services income
Purchase of goods

Sales commission
expenses

Property rental income

Property rental and
management expenses

Interest income

HERMm
ARAFULA
RIEEm

HEREXH

MEET WA

MEEE MEERX

A BHA

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

39. AT @tk

BrMfaE24 - 27 289 R E A FE
WERFTEER - B RER IR AT
RIEN  REBRAFEE#ETT
PIREEA LR 5 -

Ultimate Fellow
holding company subsidiaries
BRERAT EEEHNE QR
2016 2015 2016 2015
“E-RE —T—FHF ZEB-RE —_THF

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T&T FET TE7T
156 27,971 212,016 317,194
1,076 5,257 112,342 63,585

— — 26,827 62,913

1 332 3,117 3,618
5,004 2,172 21,336 2,715
— 1,412 11,643 10,463

— — 10,751 9,525

REEBRERQE « —E-—A"FERSE
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/ 39. BBATRG k)

BALANCES (continued)

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2015, the (a) 2 E—RF+_A=+—
Group disposed of Inspur Communication, a wholly HIEFE - AEBRARQEH
owned subsidiary of the Group to Inspur Software [E & B M8 A RURBE M R 3
and Ambition Lead Limited, fellow subsidiaries BERARLEASENEE
of the Company, for a cash consideration of MEBARDRHRE ReRE
RMB22,348,000 (equivalent to approximately 2 Bl A& A R #22,348,000 7T
HK$27,935,000) and RMB21,472,000 (equivalent to (F8Z # #927,935,000% 7T )
approximately HK$26,840,000), respectively. & ABR#21,472,000 70 (M0 %

FA#)26,840,000 7 7T) °
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the HE_T—AF+-_A=+—
Group disposed of the Finance Business to Inspur HIEFE - AEBRARQFH
Software, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, for a A & B BT 8 A R B 8 I
cash consideration of RMB49, 180,000 (equivalent to EeRmER BReREAA
approximately HK$61,475,000). R ¥ 49,180,000 L (B E R4

61,475,000 7T) °

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2016, certain by BE—Z—XRF+-_A=1+—
operating lease rentals in respect of office premises BIEFE  BFHAERET
and staff quarters amounted to HK$4,674,000 BE2EEHEE 54,674,000
(2015: HK$8,895,000) were under operating leases BL(ZF—HRF - 8,895,000
signed by ultimate holding company on behalf of BIT)  KERNBREER
subsidiaries of the Group with third parties. RERAEEBAREE=

Compensation of key management FTEEEAESME

personnel

The remuneration of directors during the year are set EENFRZHMMEME10 - B

out in note 10, which is determined by the remuneration HTHEESLXEMARBRNT LS

committee having regard to the performance of individuals BEE o

and market trends.
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40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

41.

Other than the contingent liability of the associate disclosed
in note 19 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Group was also named as a defendant in a lawsuit filed for
potential breach of contract with a supplier. The plaintiff
has filed judicial claim against the Group and asked for
damages of approximately HK$9,551,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB8,000,000) in 2014. The Company
vigorously defended this matter. The Group recognised a
provision of HK$5,372,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB4,500,000) which represents the best estimate and
based on the legal advice in prior years. During the year
ended 31 December 2016, the lawsuit has been finalised
and conclusive and the total compensation of the breach
of contract to suppliers was HK$7,734,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB6,620,000) and the Group was
recognised a provision for the remaining compensation
amounted to HK$2,477,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB2,120,000).

OTHER COMMITMENT

On 20 December 2016, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company (the “Purchaser”) and an associate of Inspur
Group Limited (the “Vendor”), a controlling shareholder of
the Company have entered into an agreement, pursuant
to which the Vendor agreed to sell and the Purchaser
agreed to acquire 100% equity interest of Heilongjiang
Inspur Yunhai Technology Company Limited (the “Target
Company”), a company incorporated in the PRC and is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Vendor. The consideration
payable by the Purchaser to the Vendor for the acquisition
should be equal to the audited net assets value of the
Vendor for the year ended 31 December 2016 but in any
event should be no more than RMB8,000,000 (equivalent
to approximately HK$9,040,000). Upon the completion
of the Acquisition, the Target Company becomes an
indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. As at
31 December 2016, the acquisition is still in progress and
such acquisition commitment has been contracted for but
not provided in the consolidated financial statements.

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

40. AREE

41.

BR 4R & B 7% R 2% BT 5E 19 B #% BB Bt
ERAIHABEIN  NEETMER
WEMEEE HBGEEBEESS
HEVERFDR - RERZZ—UF
FAREREFASE - WEKEEEE
K #19,551,000 B T(HHERHAR
#8,000,0007T) ° NN RIREIL F#E
TTEMBEE - AEBERERE
145,372,000 B T (HHER O AR
4,500,0007T) * EAXEMHET AR
BRTFEMERERIEL - RE
BT XRFt+-A=1+—HItF
B ZARFRCLERRBRBE
R A THERNEOEELE
77,734,000 8 L (FBERH AR
6,620,0007T) * AEBEE L FIRE
(ERER B 2,477,000 T(ABER
#IANRE 2,120,000 7T) °

Hth i

RZZE—XRF+-A=+H &xA
A—MEEWNBAR(TER ) EAR
NEERBRFERBEREER A AH
—BBBAN(TES DT LHE &
- BFREEEREFREWE
RAEBREMEICER 22 ENB
AR BRI TRHAE SR AR A A
(TERRE D22 AE R - B
FHRKNEEERENEINNRER
HEFREBEE-_T—XRF+=-A
=+ —HBLEFENKEZEEFE
BE  BERENAEEREETS
A R #38,000,000 7T (+# & 1 4
9,040,000 7T) - RFEMK KB EIE
& BEQRIKARARZEESR
EBRAR - BE-_T—AREFE+=
A=+—8 WEBINHEETH - %
WA EE T NE ARG A R
RNFHRRME o
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RE M |RMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-_Z—N"E+-_A=1+—HIFE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

OF THE COMPANY

Particulars of the material principal subsidiaries of the
Company at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as

follows:
Form of
business
Name of company structure
NAER BRGERA
Inspur Shandong Electronics Wholy foreign
RRLRET owned enterprises
("WFOE")
VEL
(EEERR))
Jinan Qyi Information Sino-foreign
Technology Limited# owned enterprise
ERREESHRARAT ('SFOF')
PaEhs
(b=
Inspur Worldwide (Shandong) WFOE
Senice Limted EEELE
AR IR EERE
BRAT
Inspur Genersoft Domestic imited
RABRE liablty company
('DLLC")
NERRERAT
(THERRERAA])
Inspur Financial System DLLC
RACHESZE NEBREMAT

Shandong Inspur Genersoft DLLC

Information Technology Limited ~ V&R EEA
IR B EME

BRAR

Shangdong Inspur Financial DILC

Software nformation Limited ~~ WABREAF
LRRACREAES

ERAF

Inspur (HK) Cloud Service Limited  Incorporated

(B ERHARAR il

Jinan Inspur Mingda Information ~~ DLLC

Technology Limited MERRELAR
ERRAREEANG

ARAR

Place of
incorporation/
registration
AL/
Eny

PRC

PRC
G

PRC
G

PRC
G

PRC

PRC
G

PRC
G

HK

PC
G

(Class of
share held
HERAER

Capital
contribution

2

Capital
contribution

il

Capital
contribution

it

Capital
contribution

2

Capital
contribution

2

Capital
contribution

2

Capital
contribution

id

Ordinary

Capital
contribution

it

Paid up issued ordinary

share capitallregistered capital

HREBAEARS/HMEL
2016 2015
ZE-5E %1%
US$90,675,000  US$90,675,000
0ET500%L 9067500057
RMB5,000,000 RIB5,000,000
ARH NEH
50000007 5,000,000
US52,317,300 US§2,317,300
IAET 2317300%%
RMB100,000,000  RMB100,000,000
AEH AR%
100,000,000 7¢ 100,000,000
RMB10,000,000 RMB10,000,000
ARH AR%
10,000,000 70 10,000,000
RMB18,000,000 RMB18,000,000
AEH AR%
18,0000007 18,000,000
RMB35,000,000 RMB35,000,000
AE% NRH
35,000,000 35,000,000
HK$10,140 HK$10,140
10,140 %7 10,1403
RMB200,000,000  RMB200,000,000
AR# ARH
200,000,007 200,000,0007C

# The English name of these PRC incorporated entities are for
identification purpose only.

INSPUR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED ¢ Annual Report 2016

42. ARATEEMEBATFE

AABEEMBRARN_Z—/~F
MN—E-—RE+-_RF=1+—HNF
BT -

Proportion of interest

held by the Company
KAAFRREZEAY
216 2015
I 2-If

Directly  Indirectly Directly  Indirectly
ER & Bk Fifk
- 100% - 100%
- 100% - 100%
= 100% = 100%
= 100% = 100%
= 100% = 100%
= 100% = 100%
= 85.7% = 85.7%
= 100% - 100%
- 100% - 100%

Principal activities

ks

Investment holding
RERR

Investment holding

#AER

Provision of outsourcing
software development
senices and trading of
computer products
ISR R
kEkERES

Software development

aith

Software development

aithE

Software development

aith

Software development

g

Dormant

2kz

Holding of investment
property

R BEEMRIZ BRI E
e
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

43.

OF THE COMPANY (continued)

The above list includes the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affect
the results of the Group for the year or form a substantial
portion of the assets and liabilities of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the

directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities

during the year and at the end of the year.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND

RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

Statement of financial position

Non-current assets FREBEE
Interests in subsidiaries B A RS
Current assets REEE

Amounts due from subsidiaries
Amount due from
fellow subsidiary

JE W Ff B 1~ B K IR

EEE S I =PNCIE

Other current assets Efme&E
Bank balances RITHERR
Current liabilities REAE
Other payables H {th FE AT AR K

Amounts due to subsidiaries

FEH B 2 BIFR

Net current assets MENEE R
Total assets less current liabilities A& E RGBS E
Capital and reserves 7 K {48
Share capital (note 29) A& A (Bt s 29)
Reserves E

e BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-T—AFt+-A=+—HLEE

42, {ﬁﬂi%ﬁ#%/&ﬂ%ﬁ

(%)

EREIARRMBAT - EFR
REEWNBAR TR EAEEF
NEEIBRASEEERBEN
T2HD  EFTAR/REEMNE
RAEIZHBREHATERILE

BLENB R RN FARERETE
&5 °

43. RD T2 HBARR KRB

B AR 3=
At 31 December
R+=ZB=+—8H
2016 2015
—E—RE —EF—RHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TET
760,512 755,263
459,189 521,868
|
1 N
161 163
308 1,438
459,659 523,469
8,211 8,302
189,603 201,100
197,814 209,402
261,845 314,067
1,022,357 1,069,330
9,015 9,015
1,013,342 1,060,315
1,022,357 1,069,330
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For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE_T-—XAF+-A=t—BLLtFE

43. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND  43. KA R Z BB R T R #E

RESERVES OF THE COMPANY (continued) (%)
Movement in the Company'’s reserves AT EERE
Share
Share Share option Translation Retained Other
capital  premium reserve reserve profits  reserves Total

kA Rttef BRERE EXRERE RERF RtRER #st
HK$000  HK$000 ~ HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSDOO  HK$'000
TEr  FTEr  TEr  FEr  TET  FEAT  TET

At 1 January 2015 RZZE—heF
—H—H 9,015 953,077 22,623 107,772 71,867 (6,739) 1,157,615
Loss for the year and total ~ FABERZE
comprehensive expense X s — — —  (53,960) (27,334 — (81,294
Dividend paid (note 12) BARE (R 12) = — — —  (27,046) —  (27,046)
Forfeitures of share R
options (note 30) (Fiz£30) = = (2,128) — 2,128 — —
Recognition of AU EEE
equity-settled share Rz
based payment A (£ 30)
(note 30) . — 20,055 — — — 20,055
At 31 December 2015 RZZ—-RE
+-A=+—H 9,015 953,077 40,550 53,812 19,615 (6,739) 1,069,330
Loss for the year and total ~~ FABERZE
comprehensive expense MY — — —  (13579)  (27,495) —  (41,079)
Dividend paid (note 12) ERE (T 12) = = - —  (27,046) —  (27,046)
Cancellation of TR IR
share options (note 30) (Fiz£30) = = (527) — 527 — —
Recognition of MR A BRI A
equity-settled Bz
share based payment A (fzE30)
(note 30) = = 21,147 = = = 21,147
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-—RE
+-RA=1+—-H 9,015 953,077 61,170 40,233 (34,399) (6,739) 1,022,357
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RESULTS
Continuing operations
Revenue

(Loss) profit before tax
Income tax expenses

(Loss) profit for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

(Loss) profit for the year

(Loss) profit for the year
attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

ES
FEEERK
L ON

BR DA (1R ) A
PSR

KEFERE
EEREN
(E318 )t A

BRI
KBER RS
B A A

4 7 (SR T
(54 7 (51R)
R

RRREBA
FEFERR M

Financial Summary

MBEBE
For the year ended 31 December
BZEt-A=1+—HLEE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—T——F —Z-—=F —Z-0OF —ZT-hF ZE-—KE
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 ~ HKS$'000
FET FET FET FEr FET
(restated)  (restated)  (restated)  (restated)
(AREZ) (AREZ) (KEZ) (AFEZ))
594,229 820,923 891,082 971,659 1,163,170
(125,972)  (102,371) (67,901) (4,609) 87,737
(4,189) 1,055 (2,268) (12,920) (27,163)
(130,161)  (101,316) (70,169) (17,529) 60,574
30,792 217,596 974 22,896 =
(99,369) 116,280 (69,195) 5,367 60,574
(93,319) 118,017 (68,079) 6,994 59,893
(6,050) (1,737) (1,116) (1,627) 681
(99,369) 116,280 (69,195) 5,367 60,574
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Financial Summary
BBME

At 31 December

R+=A=+-H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—ET——F —T-=F —T-MF —T-FF ZB-REF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
FET FET FET FET FAET

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHAE

Total assets mEE 2,335,316 2,646,025 2,937,207 2,632,524 = 2,658,157
Total liabilities mars (630,034)  (693,417) (1,091,269)  (841,772)  (923,566)

1,705,282 1,952,608 1,845,938 1,790,752 = 1,734,591

TOTAL EQUITY RSB
Equity attributable to owners AR EIHEA A

of the Company FEfh M= 1,702,204 1,948,512 1,842,995 1,789,587 1,734,331
Non-controlling interests SRR A 3,078 4,096 2,943 1,165 260

1,705,282 1,952,608 1,845,938 1,790,752 = 1,734,591
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